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Highlights =

OVERVIEW

China East Education Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) are a leading provider in the
vocational training education in China in terms of average students
enrolled and revenue generated for the year ended 31 December
2019. Our business focuses on providing innovative vocational
training education to students to increase their employability in the
ever-changing employment market, as well as supporting China’s
evolving workforce requirements driven by its sustained economic
growth, urbanization and industrial upgrade.

Our vocational training education mainly covers three industry
sectors, namely, culinary arts, information technology and internet
technology, as well as auto services. We serve these three industry
sectors under six renowned school brands, namely New East
Culinary Education, Omick Education of Western Cuisine and
Pastry, Cuisine Academy, Xinhua Internet Technology Education,
Wisezone Data Technology Education and Wontone Automotive
Education. As of 31 December 2019, we operated 177 schools
and centers with 135,571 average number of students enrolled
and customers registered for the year ended 31 December 2019.
Our comprehensive nationwide school network covers 29 of the 31
provinces in mainland China and Hong Kong.
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Our renowned brands

EEETEERR

Culinary |
Arts, "
REE

ol
|

@) o
Ownick RRZHR
BRiKS HEexaZl

Comprehensive cuisine training programs High-quality western style catering education Customized catering experience centers
including eight Chinese regional cuisines and providing specialized culinary training providing customized catering experience
western culinary skills = N i i i
NS _—:Z e EREEERHE serwc.es to customers who arg |ntere§ted in
ZHEATIEIIRE st s mpr cooking or who plan to establish their own
LEXR H
G LAV Ty ey sk . - businesses in the catering industry
1 = N
'ﬁ\ 68,229 W 4,441 AR Z AR L

R TR EESGT RN ERITERL A M
REWEPIRRHEALAGT I FL B 5B ARTS

'ﬁ‘ 666"

272 it bl A

XINHUA COMPUTER EDUCATION W‘SEZONE L-E_'EKEG -_l "
IT & Internet technology training Data technology education
providing a wide range of IT and internet cultivating professional data
technology related courses technology engineers
15 BB B BB A B 45 5| DT A $E 8
R — R BB R BB B BT AR R AR IR R EHERRIT TIZM

m" 40,142 m‘ 1,017

w ABSENS

WONTONE AUTOMOTIVE EDUCATION

Auto-related skills training
focusing on providing practical training on
auto repair skills and other auto services
R ARRE AL E I
T RMTERE R REMTERBNE

'ﬁ* 21,076"

Note 1: Average number of students/customers registered for the year ended 31 December 2019

Bt BE20199 12 A31 BIEFESNTFHEEIALFEEMAZK
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The following chart sets forth the information of our six school brands

as of 31 December 2019:

Segments Brands
by | ol
Culinary Arts New East
TR MEA
Omick
BoKE
Cuisine Academy
e
Information Xinhua Internet
Technology HEBJK
and Internet
Technology
EERMR
BEERT Wisezone
EEER
Auto Services Wontone
RERE BB
TOTAL
ast

‘ / China East Education Holdings Limited
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Omick
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272 it A

XINHUA COMPUTER EDUCATION

WISEZONE =53ER"

WONTONE AUTOMOTIVE EDUCATION

| HEREAREERERAHE

TESSYEZE 2019412 A 31 BHE M~ E

BRMERER
Average number of
students enrolled/
customers
No. of schools/ registered for the
centers in year ended
operationasof 31 December 2019
31 December 2019 B2 20105
R2019E 12A31H
12A31R LFE
Eghl THEANAR/
2R/ HhOHE EFEMAZ
56 68,229
25 4,441
19 666
25 40,142
22 1,017
30 21,076
177 135,571
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Event

=5

Established New East Culinary Education, Xinhua Internet Technology Education and
Wontone Automotive Education.

PRILFR T REEHE - MEERBE RBRIEHRE -

The number of our schools in operation reached 27.
B SEIRE B ER27 FT -

The number of our schools in operation reached 40.
B SRS B EEI 407 -

The number of our schools in operation reached 71, and we expanded our business to
Hong Kong. \ i
BEERRNERHEERT1 - UREKBRESRS -

Established Omick Education of Western Cuisine and Pastry.
BIBORF RSP EHE -

Established Cuisine Academy.
PRI SRR ©

The number of our schools and centers in operation reached 163 including 50 schools
under New East Culinary Education, 23 schools under Omick Education of Western
Cuisine and Pastry, 18 centers under Cuisine Academy, 24 schools under Xinhua Internet
Technology Education, 22 schools under Wisezone Data Technology Education and 26
schools under Wontone Automotive Education.

BERMEREP O EED 16307 - BIEFR T T E T8 50 TR - BUORS A
FIEH B FTEE 23 FT AL ~ ERBFe s 181 O - FTEB BB FTE 24 FTER - E(E
BIRDT AT B3I E M ATEE 22 PR I B IR /T EE 2B s 26 PRS-

The Company’s shares listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 12 June 2019. )
RATRMHN2019F 6 A 12 BEEBBERXHFAARAE ([BERRAT]) EMR T -

e HKE X
I LY T

Welcomes the Listing of
China East Education Holdings Limited
FPERSHELER
(Stock

The number of our schools and centers in operation reached 177 including 56 schools
under New East Culinary Education, 25 schools under Omick Education of Western
Cuisine and Pastry, 19 centers under Cuisine Academy, 25 schools under Xinhua Internet
Technology Education, 22 schools under Wisezone Data Technology Education and 30
schools under Wontone Automotive Education.

EEPHER KD OB BER77PT - BRI TG T 56 FTER - BUKS R
FREHEFTEE 25 FT AL - ERBFFTEE19EF O - FEBMBB MBS FER - #(5
BIRDT AA B3I B ATEE 22 FTE R R B i /TS B FTEs 30 PT AR »
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY B R 48 4k

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HLEE
2019 2018
2019 % 20184
(RMB million) (RMB million)
(AR¥EER) (ARBBEL)

Continuing operations BEREEK
Revenue WA 3,905 3,265
Gross profit EF 2,280 1,705
Profit before taxation RN 1,070 687
Net profit for the year FREFF 848 515
Adjusted net profit KR LT 900 547
As at
i
31 December 31 December
2019 2018
20195 20184
12A31H 12H31H
(RMB million) (RMB million)
(AR¥BER) (AREKBERL)
Net assets EEFE 6,120 873
Total assets BEE 9,678 2,816
g Adjusted net profit was derived from the net profit for the year K KRR AR THIRIEF AL R - SIBR (i) LAE
excluding the effect of (i) non-cash share-based payment REmRM BRGNS ¢ (i) FLRIE
expenses; (i) the non-recurring listing expenses; and (i) the net EWR K (i) FE S BB M E
foreign exchange gains. This is not Hong Kong Financial Reporting LA IECE BB 1S R 2RI )T & o BRI
Standard measure. For details, please refer to the section headed B F2HARE [EEENRESN —
“Management Discussion and Analysis — Financial Review — BT (01 RE — AS SR EE AR | —6f o

Adjusted Net Profit” in this report.
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Chairman’s Statement X E#H%E

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Director(s)”)
of China East Education Holdings Limited, | hereby present the
annual report of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2019.

OVERVIEW

2019 is a monumental year in the development of the Group. The
Group was successfully listed on the Stock Exchange on 12 June
2019 with the largest amount ever raised in the education sector
of the world by initial public offering, and marking the Group’s
entry into the international capital market. During the year, all staff
united as one, strived to implement our strategic plan and achieved
remarkable results.

REVIEW OF RESULTS

1. For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group’s operating
efficiency continued to improve with operating revenue
reaching RMB3,905 million, representing an increase of 19.6%
as compared to 2018. Net profit for the year was RMB848
million, representing an increase of 64.6% as compared to
2018. The number of new students enrollments and new
customers registered was 152,611, representing an increase
of 12.6% as compared to 2018.

2. The scale of our schools was further expanded. During
2019, 14 additional schools and centers recruited students/
customers and came into operation, bringing the total number
of schools and centers to 177. There were also a number of
schools and colleges at the preparation stage.

3. New progress was made in business expansion. The
Group’s first beauty school Chengdu On-Mind Fashion
& Beauty Education has successfully recruited students
and commenced operation in the spring of 2020. On the
foundation of its existing business comprising three segments
and six brands, the Group has expanded its business area by
entering the beauty training sector, starting a new engine for
development.

EHH) AR

AABRERPBERSHEERERRAE
e ([EE)e([BEg])  R24AEE
HE2019F 12 A31 BILFERSE -

=

8

CO19F RASEEREIEFIFTEEMN—
F o AEBER2019F6 A12BEEBHA
RS ENRTISAI £ - NEF) & pE B B
BAMIEG - BET 2B RIRE £ AR
BEECHRERANBERARAFABITRE -
FR - 2EETEE O MEER - %
EHESESEEE S TRUTEE -

KEDE

1. HE2019F12A31 ALFE - K&
Bt BRI - R RAES
ARME3905 BE T+ Rk 2018F 1%
£19.6% : FRAF BARE848H
ST 0 [AILE2018F K 64.6% : ¥iE
AR KR P M AR 152,611
A A 2018 FIE R 12.6% °

2. WMEBREE—FSEKR 2019 F G
BE/ BFELRR KB L14FT
BRMAVBECERTTR - BT
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Chairman’s Statement XE#H%E

The standard of teaching was unceasingly enhanced. During
2019, the Group’s Chinese cooks, Chinese pastry chefs and
Western cooks were recognised by the Ministry of Human
Resources and Social Security as professionals with vocational
skill evaluated by third-parties (on trial basis). The Group
continued to increase investment in teaching, renew teaching
equipment, build practical training rooms and improve campus
environment. During the year, capital expenditure of RMB350
million was made in property and equipment while government
incentives and subsidies of over RMB40 million were received.
Extensive effort was made in teaching research, with 16 series
of teaching materials in respect of cooking, computer and
automobile published, 67 copyrights obtained and a total of 15
provincial and city level “master workshops” approved.

LOOKING AHEAD

We will take development as our priority task, accelerate
school development and set out progress schedules to
strengthen target management and control. We will actively
recruit students and put emphasis on the quality of admitted
students. Market operation will be optimized by enhancing the
effect of advertisement and strengthening the success rate
of offers. The Group will focus on economic benefits, expand
income sources and control costs so as to increase our
revenue and profitability.

We will uphold the principle of students come first and
stressing on quality. Quality management in various aspects
will be coordinated and properly carried out by reinforcing the
guiding role of teaching indicators and attaching importance
to key indicators such as “teaching satisfaction”, “job
placement satisfaction” and “high-pay employment”. To
improve teaching process management, the management
and control of teaching process will be deepened, teaching
management system optimised and emphasis placed on
teaching inspection. Research and development investment
will be increased to enhance innovation capability and provide
sustaining core competence for business development. Job
placement standard will be enhanced by giving full play to the
role of the three-level job placement organisation system and
strengthening of school-enterprise cooperation with focus on
lifting the pay of graduates.

China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHBERERDF
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Chairman’s Statement X E#H%E

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere gratitude
to the parents of our students and the shareholders for their trust and
support and to all employees and the management team for their
contribution and dedication. In the future, we will continue to elevate
our education standard, increase operating efficiency and perform
corporate responsibility. We will strive to nurture our students
and develop their talents with results satisfying their parents and
employers and recognised by the society.

China East Education Holdings Limited
Wu Wei
Chairman of the Board
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW

We have a leading position in vocational training education
segment in China in terms of average number of students enrolled
and revenue generated for the year ended 31 December 2019.
Moreover, we also have a leading position in China in providing
vocational training education in three segments, namely, culinary
arts, information technology and internet technology, as well as
auto services. Headquartered in Hefei, Anhui province, we have
established a nationwide school network consisting of 177 schools
and centers in operation as of 31 December 2019, spanning 29 of
the 31 provinces in mainland China and Hong Kong. We operate
our business and establish our schools and centers under six
renowned school brands, namely, New East Culinary Education,
Omick Education of Western Cuisine and Pastry, Cuisine Academy,
Xinhua Internet Technology Education, Wisezone Data Technology
Education and Wontone Automotive Education.

We are a pioneer in providing vocational training education in China
in culinary arts, information technology and internet technology,
as well as auto services. These industry sectors are areas in China
where there is significant unmet demand for vocational training
education to bridge the supply and demand gap between employers
and students. Our primary goal is to provide students with solid
knowledge and practical skills in their chosen profession that
are tailored to the needs of employers with a view to increasing
graduates’ employability and their average compensation levels.

\\
(@ China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHBERERDF
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Management Discussion and Analysis &g

OUR BUSINESS SEGMENTS

As at 31 December 2019, we operated 177 vocational education

institutions under the following brand names:

Segments and Brands

70 &P B2 fa hE

CULINARY ARTS
RELRA

New East Culinary Education
(“New East”)

R REHEHE
(T#=RF D

Omick Education of Western
Cuisine and Pastry (“Omick”)

BOK AR AEHSE
(TEKZ))

No. of
schools/
centers
BR/
OB E

56

56

25

25

E Tl

M2019F 12 A31 B » BHIIEU T RESR
THEE177 TR B S

Description

i
o

New East Culinary Education has been providing comprehensive
culinary training programs to students who pursue a career in
becoming professional chefs. We teach our students the cooking
traditions and practices of diversified Chinese cuisines, including
the well-known and widely recognized eight regional cuisines in
China, supported by an integration of classic Chinese and Western
culinary skills. Each of our schools under New East Culinary
Education offers various culinary training programs with different
program lengths to meet students’ differentiated learning focuses
and demands.

MRAZHHE —ERERKNAEXRTMON B HRMHE 2 2 S
FIERIE o RPBXEEZTHPEERZERRE ZBIE(BFE
HREIAME RZEZRATNN\RMTER) ARERPETLHRT
FERAE - TR THEHUEE T EMERRBHARARER RN SR
TEHEIRRIZ - MR BETRANBEEHMBEK

Omick Education of Western Cuisine and Pastry offers high-quality
western style catering education, which is committed to providing
specialized culinary training to students with a focus on western
pastry and western food. We offer a variety of courses, including
baking, desserts, western cuisines, bartending and barista training.
BORAANAEHEREREEANERHUE - RN RBER
HUATBMAE AN EEZEIT - RMREESERRE - 255
UG - FHEE - TR SRERMIBERDIE o

l/
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Segments and Brands

7 &P B2 hE

Cuisine Academy

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY AND
INTERNET TECHNOLOGY
5 BBy R B AR AT

Xinhua Internet Technology
Education (“Xinhua Internet”)

MEBKHE
([#ESH )

Wisezone Data Technology
Education (“Wisezone”)

HEER R DT AA I
(T#E=8R))

BIlE=S:id

No. of
schools/
centers
21/
ROEE

19

19

25

25

22

22

Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E 1w EE 5 47

Description

i

Cuisine Academy has been providing customized catering
experience services to customers who are interested in cooking or
who plan to establish their own businesses in the catering industry.
Cuisine Academy primarily providing customers with customized
catering experience programs.

ERB R R RE BN BN ERITERBCHRANE
FREMAGTHZERRRE - ERBREIZR/FTFRHEMLAG]
BUTETRERRARIE ©

We provide information technology and internet technology-related
training programs under Xinhua Internet Technology Education.
We provide a wide range of information technology and internet
technology-related training to students with different course
lengths.

BT BB 1A T RS BRI R BB A BT AR R B RR
12 o RAImEERE— RIS BB R BB ERMERAEN - 8
FETRFRERNRARE -

Wisezone Data Technology Education primarily provides short-
term information technology and internet technology programs
to junior college and university students who have possessed the
basic knowledge and seek to further develop relevant practical
skills. By cooperating with a number of technology enterprises and
higher education institutions, we train professional data technology
engineers.

EEEROTAA B ENFERE ZRER MBI ZKE— TR
FHEFE BN AT E RS E R SR R G BRI
HIRRIE - MBS REMCENSSHEMBSIE  RIMEEH
F BB B TAZAD -

\
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Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E 1w 5 47

Segments and Brands No. of  Description

schools/

centers

21/
D EBR ROEE
AUTO SERVICES
RER
Wontone Automotive Education 30 We focus on providing hands-on auto repair skill training as well
(“Wontone”) as practical training of other auto services, such as automobile
commerce.
BRAIEHE 30 B IR TE R SR AR BB EE M TERENE
&30 Bl

SUMMARY OF OUR OPERATING DATA REBBME

The following table sets forth the number of new students TRETEZE2019F £ 2018F 12 H31H

enrollments/new customers registered under each school/center IEFEREER,/HPOREE DS
brand for the year ended 31 December 2019 and 2018: ANER/ B EMAZ
Change
25
New Students Enrollment/ Year ended 31 December Increase/
Segments and Brands New Customers Registered?® BEZ12A31 ALEE (Decrease)
AR,/ 2019 2018
ABR@ME HEFEMAHR 2019 20185 #8401,/ (HD)
CULINARY ARTS
TEHM
New East Long-term 35,663 35,939 (0.8%)
HRA RERIE
- One to less than two years 5,661 7,274 (22.2%)
——FUAEMFEUT
- Two to less than three years 21,668 23,310 (7.0%)
“MERE=FUT
- Three years 8,334 5,355 55.6%
-=F
Short-term 41,785 35,396 18.1%
K HRERIE
Subtotal 77,448 71,335 8.6%
P
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Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E 1w EE 5 47

Change
28
New Students Enroliment®/ Year ended 31 December Increase/
Segments and Brands New Customers Registered® BEZ12A3ALEE (Decrease)
AR,/ 2019 2018
FBR@IE HEFEMAZR 20195 20184  #8H0,/(HD)
Omick One year 99 - NA
BURE —%F TEA
Short-term 12,170 9,180 32.6%
AR
Subtotal 12,269 9,180 33.6%
Nt
Cuisine Academy Short-term 10,066 5,778 74.2%
e HRE
Culinary Arts Subtotal 99,783 86,293 15.6%
TR P
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY
5 BB R E MR
Xinhua Internet Long-term 24,771 21,380 15.9%
FEEN RERE
- One to less than two years 1,327 1,203 10.3%
——FLEMERT
- Two to less than three years 13,227 11,064 19.5%
“MEUNE=ZFUT
- Three years 10,217 9,113 12.1%
Short-term 3,083 3,035 1.6%
e AR
Subtotal 27,854 24,415 14.1%
N
Wisezone Short-term 4,049 4,558 (11.2%)
ZEEIR e ERRIE
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Subtotal 31,903 28,973 10.1%
AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY /Mt
5 BRIt R BB @i

| g
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Change
25
New Students Enroliment/ Year ended 31 December Increase/
Segments and Brands New Customers Registered?® BEZ12A3 ALEE (Decrease)
I AR,/ 2019 2018
FBRMME HEFEMAZR 20195 20185  #i0,/(FS)
AUTO SERVICES
RERE
Wontone Long-term 10,432 11,780 (11.4%)
B RERIE
- One to less than two years 1,746 2,291 (23.8%)
——FUAEMFEUT
- Two to less than three years 3,474 5,604 (38.0%)
“MERE=ZFEUT
- Three years 5,212 3,885 34.2%
Short-term 10,493 8,483 23.7%
JSHiERE
Auto Services Subtotal 20,925 20,263 3.3%
RERE P
THE GROUP Long-term 70,965 69,099 2.7%
rEE REPRIZ
- One to less than two years
——FUAEMEFEUT 8,833 10,768 (18.0%)
- Two to less than three years
—MERE=ZFUT 38,369 39,978 (4.0%)
- Three years
—=F 23,763 18,353 29.5%
Short-term
RHRE 81,646 66,430 22.9%
THE GROUP Total
FEE &5t 152,611 135,529 12.6%
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Notes:

(1) New students enroliment represents the total number of students
newly enrolled at our operating schools in a certain period. We
use new students enrollment to reflect our ability of student
recruitment and the popularity of our programs.

(2)  Number of new customers registered represents the total number
of new customers attending our customized catering experience
programs of Cuisine Academy.

The following table sets forth the average number of students
enrolled and customers registered under each school/center brand
for the year ended 31 December 2019 and 2018:

Average Number of
Students Enrolled®/

Segments and Brands Customers Registered®?
TN AR/

DR mE EFEMAZ®

CULINARY ARTS

RERIM

New East Long-term

HRA RERIE
- One to less than two years
——FUEMFUT

- Two to less than three years
—MERE=FUT
- Three years

Short-term
LN

Subtotal
et

® \\ N
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BaE

(1) FEIIARIEREEME RN EES
T I 48 AR o B AP P R B AR R
RRRPIBREBEMEE N RREHZE
WIZE -

2 FEPIEMABUESMERE[ I AGT
HTARRRIENHTZPER -

TREFHIAEE2019F K 2018412 A 31
HIEFERSER HLREEHHFEY
SN/ ES SN

Change
28
Year ended 31 December Increase/
BZ12A31ALEE (Decrease)
2019 2018
2019 20184 i,/ (H2)
62,281 64,376 (3.3%)
6,367 7,596 (16.2%)
44,274 50,496 (12.3%)
11,640 6,284 85.2%
5,948 4,765 24.8%
68,229 69,141 (1.3%)
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Change
Average Number of Ly
Students Enrolled"/ Year ended 31 December Increase/
Segments and Brands Customers Registered®? BEZ12A3 ALEE (Decrease)
FIEIAR D,/ 2019 2018
FBRBME EFEMAZR 20195 2018%F  #i0,/(FD)
Omick One year 97 - N/A
Boka - T
Short-term 4,344 3,106 39.9%
RHIRE
Subtotal 4,441 3,106 43.0%
Pt
Cuisine Academy Short-term 666 577 15.4%
EURS RHIRE
CULINARY ARTS Subtotal 73,336 72,824 0.7%
R Pt
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY
5 BRI R BB @E
Xinhua Internet Long-term 39,407 30,356 29.8%
FES RERIE
- One to less than two years 1,236 1,189 4.0%
——FUEMEUT
- Two to less than three years 20,033 16,087 24.5%
—MELE=FUT
- Three years 18,138 13,080 38.7%
—-=fF
Short-term 735 667 10.2%
RHIRE
Subtotal 40,142 31,023 29.4%
Pt
Wisezone Short-term 1,017 1,364 (25.4%)
EEER ySEiENES
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Subtotal 41,159 32,387 27.1%
AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY  /pit
EERM R EBAEM

Annual Report 2019




Segments and Brands

AWK

AUTO SERVICES
REES
Wontone

=y

AUTO SERVICES
RERE

THE GROUP
FRE

THE GROUP
%M

® \\ N
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Average Number of
Students Enrolled/
Customers Registered®?
FEIARD,/
EFEMAZ®

Long-term

RERE
- One to less than two years
——ELEMFIAT
- Two to less than three years
—MERE=FUT
- Three years

Short-term
LN

Subtotal
et

Long-term

RERE
- One to less than two years
——FELEMFAT
- Two to less than three years
—MERE=FUT

- Three years

Short-term
LN

TOTAL

2t

Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E 1w D

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31ALLEE

2019 2018
20195 20184
19,223 17,511
2,334 2,653
9,103 10,055
7,786 4,803
1,853 1,812
21,076 19,323
121,008 112,243
10,034 11,438
73,410 76,638
37,564 24,167
14,563 12,291
135,571 124,534

i

Change
-]

Increase/
(Decrease)

2,/ (HD)

9.8%
(12.0%)
9.5%)

62.1%

2.3%

9.1%

7.8%
(12.3%)
(4.2%)

55.4%

18.5%

8.9%
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Notes:

()

As our schools provide various vocational training education
programs during a year and the course length and the program
commencement date varies for our different long-term and short-
term programs, we believe that the average number of students
enrolled is a measure that is comparable to that of our competitors
and therefore can fairly present our ranking and market position
in the industry. Our average number of students enrolled for a
year is only an approximation of the average number of students
enrolled during a certain year, representing the sum of the number
of students enrolled at our operating schools at the end of each
month divided by the number of months during such year, without
taking into account any transfer or withdrawal.

Our average number of customers registered for a year represents
the sum of the number of customers registered at Cuisine
Academy at the end of each month divided by the number
of months during such year, without taking into account any
withdrawal. The courses for one month or shorter are regarded as
one-month programs for the calculation.

HREMNERREFRNRESERER
REHERBEETRARARERREZNR
RERLRARAMIEMER - HEM
RA - FHBIARAEREZRFYTF
ETHBRNFEER  BRETRTR
BREPIRATERANTE R RHISHA -
FAHFHFINANREREEFAFH
BIAROBE - BHANEESRR
BAABRBIANRBENBNEG AR
FEMADE(T A REMEEIREN
B °

FANFHEPEMABIEXRKRERRN
BARENTPEMABMNEMERIAE
BERENADB(TFREMERENTE
) e BRERFTE  RY—EAREEN
RERE—EARE -
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Tuition Fees/Service Fees 28 RIEE

1B

The following table sets forth ranges of our tuition fee and service TREHNEHZE2019F K% 2018F 12 A31 H
fee rate under each school brand/center for the year ended 31 HEERER /P LRENEELREE
December 2019 and 2018: gE :

Tuition/Service fee
BE RIEE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLFE
Segments and Brands Program® 2019 2018
72 HB B2 fE EF=AU 2019 F 20184
(RMB/per year for long-term programs,
RMB/per program for short-term programs)
(REIRIEUA RS IT ~FREN
FEHIRIZUAN R # T ZRIE /B E L)

CULINARY ARTS

TEH M
New East Long-term 5,600-82,000 5,600-76,000
GVl RERIZ
Short-term®@ 800-58,000 800-58,000
FHARRIZ @
Omick Short-term®@ 5,500-60,000 5,000-50,000
BOK A EHIRIZ @
Cuisine Academy® Customized catering 980-22,800 1,980-18,800
experience program
EIRBI© FLAGT IR T BEBR AR
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY
5 B H T & BB 48+ ol
Xinhua Internet Long-term 15,800-38,800 6,680-37,800
MEE RERIZ
Short-term®@ 1,580-26,800 800-29,300
FEEIRIZ®
Wisezone Short-term® 1,000-28,800 999-26,800
EEER RHIRIZ @
AUTO SERVICES
RER
Wontone Long-term 4,800-38,600 4,800-38,500
&8 REFRIZ
Short-term®@ 1,000-37,500 800-37,400
FEEIRIZ®

® \\ N
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Notes:

0

We charge tuition fee to students enrolled at our schools. Tuition
fee of our long-term programs are typically charged based on
the yearly tuition standards of different programs that students
enrolled in such period.

Tuition fee of our short-term programs are typically charged by
each program that students enrolled in.

We typically charge customers service fees by each program that
customers registered in Cuisine Academy.

Recommended Employment Rate

We are committed to assisting our students in developing their

careers. Our average recommended employment rate of our long-

term program graduates from New East reached over 90%, while

Xinhua Internet and Wontone reached over 95% for the year ended
31 December 2019. The following table sets forth the recommended
employment rate of our long-term program graduates by brands for
the year ended 31 December 2019:

Brands!" 2 Je )
New East SVl
Xinhua Internet ES
Wontone =i
Notes:

0

Omick and Wisezone were not included because the schools
under these brands had not provided long-term programs of one
year or more during the year ended 31 December 2019. We also
provide graduate placement service to students of our short-
term programs. However, students enrolled in our short-term
programs generally have different study goals and expectations,
such as to enhance a specific skill or with a view to setting up
their own business, as compared to students of our long-term
programs who are generally more focused on seeking long-term
employment or to begin a new career. As a result, we do not keep
record of the recommended employment rate of graduates from
our short-term program.

G

(1) BMEEERFBRGBEREBE -
B0 — R 1 2 S R 2R
GRS VEEAG TS BI-E T

2 BHREEE-KRBEELHENSR
R YTER o

@) BEM-—RAFPREKEEIMEM
RIZMEWEURBE -

SIERER

BABRONEBERREBELE - 8
Z2019F 12 31 BIEFE  HMFEA
RHARBEELENTYSIBREEREZEIOS
AL m#ESEEEBRZEISY MU E -
TRHEIEE2019F 12 A31 BIEFER
MBS RFRELLSIBERESR

Recommended
employment rate®

SIERERA

93.8%
95.2%
95.5%

&

(1) HRBKFREEERBETS2RNEZE
2019F 12 A1 B Lt FERIBHUFRT
DR—FHRPRER WA AZER
o BAIIRAAE G EIRRIE M B E R
BISLZERTS - A - BRBEEFER
M ERHR T BELEENRGRES
o RERMEHRENSEE—KRETE
TEMZEE B2 & H 0 E R 5 F i ae sk
FEEEAEFOSE - Bt BIFAK
R MEHREEEENSIBRER -
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We provide graduate placement service to all students of our long- 2 ®‘fmAERGRESLAREATER
term programs. The recommended employment rate represents e S ERMERELRHBBRMOA
the total number of students of long-term programs who are hired MERBGHEMZENRAREZE 4R
through our graduate placement service program in a certain g (TRiFECAIEBBEMEEMR
period, excluding students who start their own business ventures ¥NEA ) GRUZFERREEEAE
or are employed through other channels divided by the total 2 o

number of graduates of long-term programs during such year.
Awards and recognitions HETE FN L4 8

During the year ended 31 December 2019, we have received various REBZE2019F 12 A31 HIEFE - BRMEEFR

awards and recognitions in China. The table below sets out some BERSEEEAMKE - Ti‘«%%ﬁ”zﬁ/&ﬂ%&

of the awards and recognitions received by the Company and our RABRB L H O RIBED KGR EEHHD K
; . TEMEEE

schools and centers and our teachers and instructions as follows:

Award/Accreditation Awarding Organization

%15 BT pibrik

2019 Best Equity in China The Assets

2019 F R G S ERE T R

2019 Reputational Influential Vocational Education Brand 2019 “Echo China” Annual Education Festival

2019 E T L NBEHE Mg 2019 I EHEHAE FE &M

2019 Chinese Influential Vocational Education Brand Phoenix Education

2019 E AR NBEHE RS ER#E

Social Reliance Education Brand China Internet Information Center

HERBEEHE R B G R ETE AL

Technology Leading Influential Education Brand China Good Education Festival

RHRBEFENHE M BT A Bk

2019 Chinese Pastry Gold Award National Culinary Techniques Competition

2019 BEE S 1 PERERMAE

First Prize of 2019 National New Energy Vehicle Key Technology Skills Competition Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security

2019 2 EITab IR T B IR IR BE R B — & BIR A ED

2019 The Fifth National Automobile Professional Teacher Ability Competition — First Prize  China Society of Automotive Engineers
of sheet metal repair, information teaching, painting repair and steel plate plastic repair

competitions
019FERE [ LGN 2B AEZEHMENAE - RSEE - RERETRRE

ERILHE  2REELHRRABVERER -S4

Iy @) fysel Issel ‘
Isels  migypfy o

o wle mlgpr w

A

00 mhsyel Issel ¢ . e o
‘r A 4§

China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHBERERDF




Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E 1w 5 47

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Bt ¥ O B

Revenue A

HEC019F12 A1 BILEE - AEBEW
NEARME3,905FEIT - 82018 FHIA
#3265 B&E TN 19.6% o YL AIE M
T EHRFEEIARRE P A S
BmMkEBEE2E BRFEHER R
BN o

The Group’s revenue reached RMB3,905 million for the year
ended 31 December 2019, increased by 19.6% as compared to
RMB3,265 million in 2018. The increase in revenue was mainly
driven by the increase in average number of students enrolled and
customers registered and increase in average tuition/service fee per
student/customer.

TREHNBPIRFRFERD 88 K an 8
PHPAREBLEE TP THEE/ R
BERA

The following table sets forth a breakdown of our revenue and
average tuition/service fee per student/customer by segments and
brands for the years indicated:

Year ended 31 December

BE12AMALEE
2019 2018 Change
2019% 2018% -]
Average Average Average
Tuition/ Tuition/ Tuition/
Service Fee Senvice Fee Service Fee
per Student/ per Student/ per Student/
Revenue  Customer Revenue  Customer ~ Revenue  Customer
5285/ BrEE/ §5%84%/
EF EP EF
THEE/ TEE/ THEE/
WA fREE WA REE A 5
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000 Increase/(Decrease)
ARETT AREFL AEETT AREFT £1,/184)
CULINARY ARTS TERI
New East CEY 2,138,046 3.3 1900126 275 12.5% 14.0%
Omick BUkS 338,082 76.1 213,256 68.7 58.5% 10.9%
Cuisine Academy @ el 48,256 725 20,797 36.0 132.0% 101.0%
2,524,384 44 2134179 293 18.3% 17.5%
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EEHTREBERI
AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY
Xinhua Internet R 774,465 193 604,413 195 28.1% (1.0%)
Wisezone EEER 58,860 579 70,076 514 (16.0%) 12.7%
833,325 202 674,489 208 23.5% (2.8%)
AUTO SERVICES RERS
Wontone B 531,264 25.2 444,305 230 19.6% 9.6%
Other Miscellaneous Businesses © Hfsasio 16,333  N/ATER 1,991 NATER 362%  NATER
Total® e 3,905,306 287 326494 26.1 19.6% 9.8%

Annual Report 2019
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Notes:

(1) For illustration purposes only, the average tuition/service fee
revenue per student/customer for the years ended 31 December
2018 and 2019 is calculated on a basis as revenue generated from
tuition or service fees for the year divided by the average number
of students enrolled and customers registered in the year.

(2) During the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2019, revenue
generated from Cuisine Academy mainly represents service fees
we collected from customers who attended our customized
catering experience programs.

(3)  Other miscellaneous businesses primarily include revenue from
the internet technology solution and staff outsourcing services
provided to independent third parties.

(4)  The total revenue and percentages do not include inter-segment
sales which are eliminated upon consolidation.

The Cost of Revenue

Our cost of revenue consists of teaching staff salaries and benefits,
teaching related consumables and other costs, leasing expenses/
depreciation of right of use assets, campus maintenance and
depreciation, utilities and office expenses. The cost of revenue
increased from approximately RMB1,560 million for the year ended
31 December 2018 to approximately RMB1,625 million for the year
ended 31 December 2019, representing an increase of 4.2%.

The following table sets forth a breakdown of our cost of revenue for
the years indicated:

Teaching staff salaries and benefits BBIHERET
Teaching related consumables and other costs ~ EZ AR R K E AR
Leasing expenses/Depreciation of right of use assets 18 EB % /PR ESERE

Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E 1w EE 5 47

BaE

(1) EHEHBEAR  #HE2018F K2019F
12A31ALFEBREE BEFHE
B REEDNEFREESRGEES
MURABRAREFEFSEIALEE
FafASGE -

(2 REZE2018F &2019F 12 431 HILF
FBEREREENRAEZTZAEEKM
M2MNEFMALAGTH ZEEREENT
FUEKREE -

@) HEMMEXBIZREMBLIE=T71
HWEBERMERTERE TR
TEEEHIUA -

@) HBRARBDLITBEESFRFE
THEV D EBFEISH EE o

WA

BMOBRARANBIERBIHEREH -
HEEBEERREMEA BHER
XEREEETE  RE@ERTE -
NABEEEARS c WAKAHEE
2018512 AB1HIEFEHN AR 11,5608
BT NEEE2019F 12 A1 BILFE
HARMEA1625BETT - IR A4.2% °

TREIAREFEERPIRARRN A -

Year ended 31 December

Campus maintenance and depreciation REFERTE
Utilties NGB

Office expenses NG5

Total fi

BZE12A31HLEE
2019 2018
2019 2018F

Cost % of Total Cost % of Total
hia% g
KA ARl KA BOlt

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETFR ANREFTT
520,607 32.0% 481,354 309%
435,425 26.8% 374,495 24.0%
252,732 15.6% 274,154 17.6%
293,108 18.0% 317,866 20.4%
73,795 4.5% 71,523 4.6%
49,640 3.1% 40,464 2.5%
1,625,307 100.0% 1,559,856 100.0%

® \\ N
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Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin ER G EF| R

The Group’s gross profit was RMB2,280 million for the year ended REZE2019F 12 A31HIEFE - A%EH
31 December 2019 as compared to RMB1,705 million in 2018. The EFMABARKE2280B&EIL ' M2018F 4
gross profit margin was 58.4% for the year ended 31 December AR, 705 BETT - BE2019912 A31
2019 as compared to 52.2% in 2018. The increase in gross profit AIEFE - EFER58.4% - M2018F &
margin was mainly due to the gross profit margin of certain newly 52.2% o EFRIEMEZHMRN 2017 F X
established schools and centers in 2017 and 2018 which became 2018 FFFMHE TER P LI ENEE
mature after the initial ramp-up period and gradually enhanced B HARB B - REE2019F12 A
benefiting from increase in the utilisation rates of these schools and 31 HIEFE » ZFEEREPOEAXREN
centers for the year ended 31 December 2019. The following table MESEMRBLALN - TREFIFFTREE
sets forth a breakdown of our gross profit and gross profit margin by oM BEE D EF REFIRBA -
segments and brands for the years indicated:

Year ended 31 December

BE12A31HLEE
2019 2018
2019% 2018%
Gross profit Gross  Gross profit/
Gross profit margin profit/ (loss) ~ (loss) margin

EHz/

| EE  EH/(EH) (EB%)
RMB’000  percentage RMB’000 percentage
AREFT BAl  AREFT a7

Gross profit from continuing operations 1 ELLLEKEF 0

CULINARY ARTS REH
New East HEH 1,299,305 60.8% 1,073,709 56.5%
Omick BUkE 173,642 51.4% 73,354 34.4%
Cuisine Academy e 8,802 18.2% (10,257) (49.3%)
1,481,749 58.7% 1,136,806 53.3%
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND EERMR BB AR
INTERNET TECHNOLOGY
Xinhua Internet MESK 507,671 65.6% 362,584 60.0%
Wisezone EZERR 2,944 5.0% 3,297 47%
510,615 61.3% 365,881 54.2%
AUTO SERVICES RERE
Wontone BB 273,624 51.5% 197,652 44.5%
Other Miscellaneous Businesses? Hipsgsge 14,011 85.8% 4,769 39.8%
Total i 2,279,999 58.4% 1,705,108 52.2%
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Notes:

(1) The establishment of new schools and centers under a segment/
brand has a negative impact on our gross profit margin for the
relevant segment/brand. During the initial ramp-up period after a
new school or center commences operations, we incur substantial
fixed costs for teaching staff salaries and benefits, leasing
expenses, and other fixed costs while initial revenue from the new
schools and centers are limited due to the relatively small number
of student enrollment or customer registration in the ramp-up
period of the schools and centers.

(2)  Other miscellaneous businesses primarily include gross profit
derived from the internet technology solution and staff outsourcing
services provided to independent third parties.

Selling Expenses

The Group’s selling expenses was RMB698 million for the year
ended 31 December 2019 as compared to RMB648 million for the
year ended 31 December 2018. The increase in selling expenses
incurred for the year ended 31 December 2019 was mainly related
to the inclusion of the selling expenses of newly established schools
and centers.

Administrative Expenses

The Group’s administrative expenses was RMB576 million for the
year ended 31 December 2019 as compared to RMB438 million
for the year ended 31 December 2018. It represented about
14.8% of the revenue for the year ended 31 December 2019 and
was increased as compared to that of 13.4% for the year ended
31 December 2018. The increase in administrative expenses was
mainly due to the inclusion of administrative expenses of the newly
established schools and centers and the share-based payments
expenses of approximately RMB116 million for the year ended 31
December 2019 (year ended 31 December 2018: RMB8 million).

Finance Costs

The finance costs of RMB132 million for the year ended 31
December 2019 represented the interest expenses on lease liabilities
recognised following the adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standard 16 — Leases (“HKFRS 16”) (year ended 31 December
2018: Nil).

\
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() RN—EDEB/ REETELNHER R
TOBHEMO, REOERNRESE
THFE - RFERIHLMABZEER
VIR EE AR - RPN BBE THE R
"B HEMASX REMBEEKRAEEAXN
BEERA AR SR EHO00E
FHRBIARLEPEMABRBLH R
Do RRAER -

2 HMEEBIZERABYE=TRE
HHWEBERMERTERE THNEIR
BEERER -

HERX

AEEHERINEZE2019F 12 H31H
tFEAARKEEISEE T - MEZE2018
F12A31BIEFEARAREG48EETT
REZE2019F 12 A31 B It FEHERS
ENEZHERETAFK T EREH O
EHE -

1T 2

AEEREZE2019F 12 A1 BIEFELT
BASZABARBE7T6 &L  MEZE2018
F12A31BEFEAARE4BEETT -
HZE2019F 12 A31BILFE  THHEX
U AIE L 4914.8% » & Z2018F 12 A
31 BIEFERHWRALGLE13.4% BFTIE N ©
HZE2019F 12 A31BIEFEE  THHEX
EINEZ BN AT EREFRORITT
BREAZ AR BERENHREZNA
AR®E116 B EL(EE2018F12HA31H
IHFE - AREsEET) -

LURL DN

REZE2019F 12 A31 HIEFE - B
REARE132EETT - ARERMKELY
BmELEADFE 165 —HE([(BBH KR
HERDNE16E ) AR EEEEERNF
ERX(HBZE2018F 12431 HILFE -
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Adjusted Net Profit 7R e B 4 R

To supplement this report which is presented in accordance with AT ARE (REBE(EBTEREEL)
HKFRSs, we also presented the following unaudited non-HKFRSs 25 KARIMEA T REEXIEERSB

adjusted net profit as an additional financial measure which we B 765 3 25 2 B 4% 8 2R 48 R 1) VERE ANBA 75 51
believes that it can also provide useful information to help investors £ ARAIMEE HriRHBERMNER -
and others understand and evaluate the Company’s financial EPIEERHEMA T TR ETEEARNR
performance: Bff& 218 -

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILEE

2019 2018
2019 20184F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Fr AREFT
(unaudited) (unaudited)

(REF®) (CREEZ)

Continuing operations BEREEK

Net profit vl 847,818 515,141

Adjustments for: Non-cash share-based HE  DEIR &R,

payments ARG RRS 115,829 8,125
Non-recurring listing expenses I E M ETIR Y 21,578 23,873
Net foreign exchange gains PE H s e 558 (85,270) -

Adjusted net profit pragupsay 899,955 547,139

Note: P35 -

() Non-HKFRSs financial measure does not have a standardised (i) BB EEBG B IR E B
meaning prescribed by HKFRSs and therefore may not be BMEERDWEF—TEE - BORHS A E
comparable to similar measures presented by other companies. EHAh AR BEPUEIRIEL R -

(i) Following the adoption of HKFRS 16 with effect from 1 January (i)  FHHAE2019F1 A1 BBENNCE BT
2019 (which resulted in the amortization of right-of-use assets HwELERDE 1695 (S| BEAREEE LT
and interests recognised on lease liabilities), the net profit from HEEEERANEREIN)E  #%22019
continuing operations for the year ended 31 December 2019 has FI2A31HIEFERAFBELEEBD
taken into account the effects of HKFRS 16 which resulted in an MRS RCEBMBREERDFE 165
adjustment of expenses of approximately RMB43 million for the WEE GIBENRZABROARKE 43R
year while the net profit from continuing operations for the year Br) MEZE2018F 12 A31 BHILFE
ended 31 December 2018 did not have such impact. REFHER S ETE AT L o
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Property and Equipment

Property and equipment as at 31 December 2019 increased by
3.3% to approximately RMB1,406 million from approximately
RMB1,361 million as at 31 December 2018. Increase in property
and equipment was mainly due to the inclusion of the property and
equipment of newly established schools and centers during the year.

Capital Structure, Liquidity, Financial Resources and Gearing Ratio

As at 31 December 2019, the Company’s issued share capital
was approximately RMB193,000 divided into 2,191,092,104
shares of HK$0.0001 each, and the total equity of the Group was
approximately RMB6,120 million (31 December 2018: RMB873
million).

As at 31 December 2019, the current ratio of the Group,
representing current assets divided by current liabilities, was 2.9
times (31 December 2018: 0.7 times) while the gearing ratio of
the Group, representing total liabilities divided by total assets, was
36.8% (31 December 2018: 69.0%).

As at 31 December 2019, the total of time deposit and bank
balances and cash of the Group amounted to approximately
RMB5,775 million (31 December 2018: RMB986 million),
representing 59.7% (31 December 2018: 35.0%) of the total assets
of the Group of approximately RMB9,678 million (31 December
2018: RMB2,816 million). The increase in total of time deposit and
bank balances and cash of the Group was mainly due to the net
proceeds received from listing of the shares of the Company on the
Stock Exchange on 12 June 2019 and the exercise of over-allotment
option on 4 July 2019.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, our capital expenditures
were approximately RMB636 million (year ended 31 December
2018: RMB676 million) and were primarily related to acquisition of
property and equipment and right-of-use assets for upgrading the
existing school premises and construction of new campuses.

It is believed that the Group has sufficient capital to meet its
commitment and working capital requirements for future operations
and for general business expansion and development.

\
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Other financial assets HEemEE

ol

As at 31 December 2019, the Group held other financial assets 201912 A31H - AEEFFAME
of approximately RMB468 million, particulars of which are set out MEENAREI68HE L ERFBE
below: T

Fair value Realised gains  Unrealised gains % of total assets
asat fortheyearended fortheyearended of the Group as at
31 December 2019 31 December 2019 31 December 2019 31 December 2019

BE019% BE019%
R20195 128318 12A31H

128318 LEEEER LEEREE R2019E12A31A

Name of the financial assets tREEZR LAREE ks fikg HrEESEERLA
(RMB'009) (RMB'00g) (RMB000)

(AERFT) (AERFT) (AE#FT)

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss ROABEHEARRDIABE SREE

China Construction Bank Corporation HERRRTRABRAT
(0B Qianyuan Ri Xin Yue Yi Bi%m-PEAE 116,091 - 1 12%

Guo Yuan Securities Company Limited Bn@sRAERAT
Guo Yuan Yuanying No. 28 ElTm 285 191,134 - 1134 16%

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China ~ HEITHHTROERAF

Limited
ICBC Wealth Capital Guarantee “Sui Xin €” THENRAR [Be) 50,157 - 157 0.5%
Quan Xin Quan Yi 2ERER 100,631 - 631 1.0%
Total @t 418,013 - 1,933 4.3%

Financial assets measured at amortised cost ~ FBBRABHEREE

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank LERREERT
Li Duo Duo Cash Management No. 1 %552 ER15% 49,500 3 3 05%
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Investment Strategy and Future Prospects

The Group’s investments in other financial assets have been
conducted on the premise that such investments would not affect
our business operation or capital expenditures so as to generate a
relatively higher return from such investments than fixed-term bank
deposits.

The Group has implemented a set of internal control and risk
management measures to manage our risks related to investments
in other financial assets. These measures include, among other
things, the followings:

° the term of the other financial investments must not exceed 12
months;

° we analyze the other financial assets regularly and keep track
of their performance and redemption status;

° the other financial assets should be issued by a reputable bank
or financial institution; and

° the investment portfolio of the other financial assets should
generally bear relatively low-risk or principal protected.

In view of the above, we believe that our internal policies regarding
investment in other financial assets and the related risk management
mechanism are adequate. It is expected that the Group would
continue to improve our capital usage efficiency by investing in
such low-risk or principal protected other financial assets using our
temporarily idle funds.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals
Save as disclosed above, the Group did not have any material
acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries, consolidated affiliated

entities or associated companies during the year ended 31
December 2019.
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Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The majority of the Group’s revenue and expenditures are
denominated in RMB, the functional currency of the Company,
except that certain expenditures are denominated in Hong Kong
dollars. The Group also has certain bank balances and other
payables denominated in Hong Kong dollars, which would expose
the Group to foreign exchange risk. The Group did not use any
financial instruments for hedging purposes during the year ended
31 December 2019. However, the management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure when the need arises.

Charges on the Group’s Assets

As at 31 December 2018 and 2019, the Group pledged its rental
deposits to secure outstanding unpaid contractual lease payments.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2018 and 2019, the Group did not have any
material contingent liabilities, guarantees or any litigations or chains
of material importance, pending or threatened against any member
of the Group.

EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

In early 2020, due to an outbreak of novel coronavirus (COVID-19)
in mainland China (the “Epidemic”) and the subsequent quarantine
measures imposed by the PRC government, the physical classes
of our schools located in mainland China had been temporarily
suspended since February 2020 according to the instruction of
the PRC government. During this period, the Group conducted its
marketing business operation through our online consultation and
application systems, etc. and the Group has also arranged online
tuitions to our students of our schools located in mainland China. All
the businesses of the Group were conducted and proceeded in a
normal pace.
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Up to the date of this report, the physical classes of our schools
in mainland China are yet to be fully resumed in a normal way.
Following the situation of the Epidemic in mainland China gradually
improved recently, the Directors expected that the physical classes
of our schools located in mainland China would gradually resume.
The Group will fulfill our contractual obligations with students by
launching make-up classes after receiving the instruction from
the PRC government for resumption of the education services.
Moreover, no request of withdrawal and refund were received from
our students up to now and the Group also has a clear students’
withdrawal and refund policy in place under each business segment.
In the opinion of the Directors, the financial impact arising from the
above due to the Epidemic will not be significant.

As the situation of the Epidemic remains uncertain as at the date
of the consolidated financial statements are authorised for issue,
the Directors considered that the impact of admission for new
students due to the Epidemic cannot be reasonably estimated and
it may affect the performance of the Group for the first half and full
year of 2020. The Company will make further announcement(s) in
relation to material impact, if any, in due course pursuant to relevant
requirements of the Listing Rules.

OUTLOOK

Our mission is to provide the best vocational training education in
China. We intend to continue to expand our business, school and
center network and enhance our market position. To achieve these
goals, we plan to pursue the following business strategies:

Firstly, we plan to establish five self-owned regional centers in China’s
five major geographical regions (the “Regional Centers”), namely,
Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou, Chengdu and Xi’an. The Regional
Centers are expected to be equipped with advanced teaching and
practical training facilities for all of our six school/center brands,
namely, New East, Omick, Cuisine Academy, Xinhua Internet,
Wisezone, as well as Wontone. The Regional Centers will also house
our research and development, human resources and marketing
centers and serve as the continuing education and training centers for
our teaching staff, in each case in their respective designated regions.
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Secondly, our extensive school network covers most of the
provincial capital cities in China. We intend to further expand our
school network to cover all of the provincial capital cities in China.
We plan to establish our presence in cities which have a population
of over five million in densely populated provinces including, among
others, Guangdong, Zhejiang, Jiangsu, Hunan, Hebei, Sichuan,
Inner Mongolia and Heilongjiang, which we believe have significant
unmet demand for skilled workers in culinary arts, information
technology and internet technology, as well as auto services.

Thirdly, in the three industry sectors we currently operate in, namely,
culinary arts, information technology and internet technology, as
well as auto services, we plan to continue to expand and diversify
our course offerings in response to industry trends and market
demand. We are also conducting research on potential new industry
sectors that we may establish new schools in, with reference to
the developments in market demand and anticipated future trends.
For example, we launched our first school in beauty segment at
Chengdu City, Sichuan province, the PRC in spring 2020 and we will
continue to explore other markets for vocational training education
in the service industry and new economy, such as beauty, artificial
intelligence and healthcare. Based on our research, we expect
market demand for talent in certain industry sectors to grow in the
foreseeable future, we will establish corresponding programs to
capture opportunities presented by the market developments.

We believe that with our over 30 years experience in vocational
training industry, we are well-positioned to tailor our service offerings
to capture growth opportunities in industrial upgrades and to react
promptly to the changes in the market. Also, our highly scalable
business model and centralized and standardized management
approach will accelerate the process to establish new programs and
ensure the quality of the future program offerings. It is believed that
the Group will further strengthen its market leadership and reputation
by having the above strategies.
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USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM THE COMPANY’S INITIAL
PUBLIC OFFERING

On 12 June 2019, the Group issued 435,800,000 new shares at
the issue price of HK$11.25 per share in connection with the listing
and on 4 July 2019, additional shares of 4,894,000 were issued at
HK$11.25 pursuant to the over-allotment option exercised by BNP
Paribas Securities (Asia) Limited. The net proceeds after deducting
underwriting commission and issuance expenses in connection with
the listing and the exercise of the over-allotment option amounted
to approximately RMB4,223 million. As at 31 December 2019, the
Company has utilised the net proceeds of approximately RMB163
million and the net proceeds have been applied in the manner as
set out in the section headed “Future Plans and Use of Proceeds” of
the Company’s prospectus dated 30 May 2019. The unutilised net
proceeds are placed in licensed financial institutions as short-term
deposits and time deposits.

The following table sets forth a summary of the utilisation of the net
proceeds from Company’s initial public offering as at 31 December
2019:
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M2019F 6 A12H « AEER ETHiREET
EGRR11.25/80317435,800,000 3% 1 i%
7 RIR2019F7 A48 - BIBABEER
B (M) BRABTTER B RER
Bix11.25 & TTH(E B EEINE1T 4,894,000
BRAR (7 - BB SE M e RE EH RITE
AR REEENEITRZE - FTERIE
SFRNABARE 422858 T - R20194F
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Percentageto  Net proceeds Utilised Unutilised
Purpose total amount amount * amount amount
ik HAEEAN  FRERERE EBASE FBALH
RMB’000 RMB000 RMB000
NBEFT  AREFT  ARETT
Acaquisition of land and construction facilties to establish 73t 7 ~ /8~ BN - KA RALRR 45% 1,900,433 - 1,900,433
our five geographical regional centers in Beijing, ~ TABEHLMEE HHMEERH
Shanghai, Guangzhou, Chengdu and Xi'an
Establishment of schools in selected markets ERENGRIER 15% 633,478 (53,500) 579,978
Establishment of new majors in both existing and new ~ ERERFETLRIHEE  THE 15% 633478 (12,341) 621,187
industry sectors, and conducting research to further  JfIE—FalFEE
innovate our curriculums
Construction of and upgrade our school faciliies as well ~ EFFRER R - ERBEHLSHR 15% 633478 (86,387) 547,001
as purchase teaching equipment; and B R
Funding of our working capital and general corporate ~ FfE£EE S R —RAABR 10% 422,318 (10,969) 411,349
purposes
100% 4,223,185 (163197 4,059,988

*

Net proceeds after deducting underwriting commission and
issuing expenses incurred from the listing and the exercise of the
over-allotment option.
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EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES
Employees
As at 31 December 2019, we had a total of 10,807 employees. The

following table sets forth the numbers of our employees, categorized
by function, as at 31 December 2019:

BERFHBR

7l
]

R2019412 A31 8 » #fI££E 10,8074
BE - TRMYANKR2019F 12 A31 Bi%
a2l MES AZARMA

Number of

Full-Time
Function Employees % of Total
Bige 2HEEBAE (hEBEIL
Executive directors and core management WITEFEMZOEREAR 333 3.1%
Full-time teachers and instructors 2B G 4,503 41.6%
Student accommodation staff BEEEEE 87 0.8%
Logistic personnel BYAEB 692 6.4%
Administrative staff TTHAE 3,305 30.6%
Accounting and finance staff S RPBEAR 388 3.6%
Others Hitb 1,499 13.9%
TotalNete) & Et o) 10,807 100%

Note: Among 10,807 employees, we had 11 employees in Hong Kong
and 10,796 employees in mainland China.

Remuneration Policies

The remuneration packages of the employees of the Group are
determined with reference to individual qualification, experience,
performance, contribution to the Group and prevailing market rate.

We remunerate our employees with basic salaries as well
as performance-based bonuses. We determine employee
compensation based on each employee’s performance and
qualifications. We plan to hire additional teachers, instructors and
other employees as we expand. Our employee recruiting channels
include word-of-mouth referrals, on-campus recruiting and online
recruiting.

Mzt 710,807 B EBF  RMEEBE11E
BEE  EHFBKMEHF10,796 % EE -

HrEER

AEBREREBNFMGEDREBEAEEL
Ko KB HAKENERMRITHS
HEKFMETE °
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NEAERREGREREZHE - AN
HBET - AP BB EERERHEEED
PRI - MERBMBEEE -
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Our full-time employees in China participate in a variety of social
security plans that are administered by PRC local governments,
including but not limited to, pension benefits, medical care,
unemployment insurance, maternity insurance, work injury insurance
and housing provident funds. Chinese labor regulations require
that our PRC subsidiaries make contributions to the government
for these benefits based on a fixed percentage of the employees’
average salaries of last year.

Our full-time employees in Hong Kong participate in a Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) which the assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
funds under the control of independent trustees. Under the MPF
Scheme, contributions are made based on a percentage of the
participating employees’ relevant income from the Group and the
only obligation of the Group with respect to the MPF Scheme is to
make the required contributions under the MPF Scheme.

; \\
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Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographical Information EZR S AEEBHBEEH

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. Wu Wei (12), aged 52, a founder of our Group, is an executive
Director and the chairman of the Board. He is in charge of the overall
management and strategic development of our Group.

Mr. Wu Wei obtained the qualification of senior economist granted
by the Personnel Bureau of Hefei* (&IEM AZER) in July 2004.
Mr. Wu Wei has been a director of the board of directors of Beijing
Foreign Studies Universities Since November 2017. He graduated
from Tsinghua University School of Economics and Management
(BEXRBLBEEILER) in Beijing, the PRC, with an executive
master of business administration in July 2009. Mr. Wu Wei has
been a doctoral student of Tsinghua University School of Economics
and Management, majoring in global executive management, since
2016. Mr. Wu Wei has over 30 years of experience in education.

Mr. Wu Wei did not hold any directorship in any other listed
companies during the last three years.

Mr. Xiao Guoging (B ElE), aged 51, is an executive Director and
the deputy chairman of the Board of the Company and is responsible
for business management and providing opinion and judgement to
our Board.

Mr. Xiao obtained the qualification of senior economist granted by
the Personnel Bureau of Hefei City (AIETAER) in July 2004,
He graduated from Renmin University of China (FFEI ARKXE) in
Beijing, the PRC with a degree of master of business administration
in April 2004 and a degree of executive master of business
administration in January 2009, and from Cheung Kong Graduate
School of Business (&I 2t ) with a degree of executive master
of business administration in October 2012. Mr. Xiao Guoqging has
over 20 years of experience in education.

Save as Mr. Xiao has been a director of Xin’an Financial Group Co.,
Ltd.* (LB Z L aEEBR2AR]), a company whose shares are
listed on the National Equities Exchange and Quotations (stock
code: 834397) since August 2014, Mr. Xiao Guoging did not hold
any directorship in any other listed companies during the last three
years.

* For identification purpose only
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Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wu Junbao (Rf1R), aged 54, a founder of our Group, is
a non-executive Director of our Company and is responsible for
providing opinion and judgment to our Board.

Mr. Wu Junbao obtained the qualification of senior economist
granted by the Personnel Bureau of Hefei City (& JE™ AEB) in July
2004. He graduated from Anhui Institute of Business Administration™
(ZE T EEEPR) in Hefel, Anhui province, the PRC with a degree
of master of business administration in December 2003. Mr. Wu
Junbao has over 30 years of experience in education.

Save as Mr. Wu Junbao has been the chairman of the board of
directors and non-executive director of China Xinhua Education
Group Limited (stock code: 2779) since October 2017, Mr. Wu
Junbao did not hold any directorship in any other listed companies
during the last three years.

Mr. Lu Zhen (F£E), aged 44, is a non-executive Director of the
Company and is responsible for providing opinion and judgment to
our Board.

Mr. Lu graduated from Zhengzhou Institute of Textile Engineering”
(EP M 47 %% T22B3), currently known as Zhongyuan University of
Technology* (F/RTZfx), in Zhengzhou, Henan province, the
PRC, with a bachelor degree majoring in mechanical engineering
in July 1999, and from Nanjing University (F 5 AZ) in Nanjing,
Jiangsu province, the PRC, with a degree of master of business
administration in March 2009. Mr. Lu has over 10 years of
experience in education.

Save as Mr. Lu has been an executive director of China Xinhua
Education Group Limited (stock code: 2779) since October 2017,
Mr. Lu did not hold any directorship in any other listed companies
during the last three years.

* For identification purpose only
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement (#£%€) , aged 64, is an independent
non-executive Director of the Company.

Mr. Hung obtained a bachelor of arts degree from the University
of Huddersfield, United Kingdom in 1980. Mr. Hung had served
Deloitte China for 31 years where he had assumed various
leadership roles before he took up the chairman role of Deloitte
China from 2014 to 2016. He retired from Deloitte China with effect
from June 2016. When Mr. Hung was working with Deloitte China,
he had assumed various leadership roles, including the managing
partner of Deloitte Shenzhen office and Guangzhou office. He was
also a member of the China management team of Deloitte China.
Mr. Hung had also assumed the role of the southern audit leader
and the deputy managing partner of the southern region of China
(including Hong Kong, Macau, Shenzhen, Guangzhou, Xiamen and
Changsha). He was also a board member of Deloitte Global.

Mr. Hung served as the Guangzhou Institute of Certified Public
Accountants consultant from 2004 to 2014. During the period
between 2006 to 2011, he also served as a member of the Political
Consultative Committee of Luohu District, Shenzhen. After his
retirement as the chairman of Deloitte China, he was appointed as an
expert consultant of The Ministry of Finance in the PRC. Mr. Hung is
a life member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales.

Mr. Hung has, in the past three years, served or is serving as a
director of each of the following listed companies whose shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange:

° an independent non-executive director of Gome Finance
Technology Company Limited (formerly known as Sino Credit
Holdings Limited) (stock code: 628) since 31 October 2016;

° an independent non-executive director of Sheng Ye Capital
Limited (stock code: 8469, the listing of the shares of which
has been transferred to the Main Board (stock code: 6069)
from the GEM of the Stock Exchange from 24 October 2019)
since 19 June 2017;
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a non-executive director of High Fashion International Limited
(stock code: 608) since 1 June 2017;

an independent non-executive director of Zhongchang
International Holdings Group Limited (formerly known as Henry
Group Holdings Limited) (stock code: 859) since 12 January
2018;

an independent non-executive director of Aoyuan Healthy
Life Group Company Limited (stock code: 3662) since 22
February 2019;

an independent non-executive director of Huarong
International Financial Holdings Limited (stock code: 993)
since 13 December 2019;

an independent non-executive director of Tibet Water
Resources Limited (stock code: 1115) since 31 December
2019;

an independent non-executive director of Skyworth Group
Limited (stock code: 751) since 18 March 2020;

an independent non-executive director of Lerthai Group
Limited (formerly known as LT Commercial Real Estate
Limited) (stock code: 112) from 24 February 2017 to 3 March
2017 and a non-executive director of the company from 3
March 2017 to 30 June 2017. He was re-designated as an
independent non-executive director of the company on 30
June 2017 and subsequently resigned with effect from 30
September 2018; and

an independent non-executive director of SMI Holdings Group
Limited (stock code: 198) from 16 January 2017 to 15 March
2017 and re-designated as a non-executive director of the
company on 15 March 2017. He subsequently resigned with
effect from 28 February 2019.

Save as disclosed above, Mr. Hung did not hold any directorship in
any other listed companies during the last three years.
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Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, Thomas ((R&E), aged 50, is an
independent non-executive Director of the Company.

Mr. Cheung graduated from the University of Wisconsin at Madison,
the U.S., with a bachelor degree of science in May 1991, and from
Cornell University, the U.S., with a master degree of engineering in
operations research and industrial engineering in May 1992.

Mr. Cheung did not hold any directorship in any other listed
companies during the last three years.

Dr. Zhu Guobin (kE3E), aged 58, is an independent non-
executive Director of the Company.

Dr. Zhu obtained a bachelor’s degree in history, a master’s degree in
history and a master’s degree in law from Renmin University of China
in July 19883, July 1986 and June 2007, a master of laws from the
University of Hong Kong in December 1999, and a doctorate in law
and an accreditation to supervise research (Dipldme d’Habilitation
a Diriger des Recherches) from the University of Aix-Marseilles in
France in June 1994. Dr. Zhu obtained a certificate in administrative
engineering class from the National School of Administration (Ecole
Nationale d’Administration) in France from June 1989 to March
1990. Dr. Zhu was a visiting scholar of Harvard Law School, the U.S.,
from 2007 to 2008 and 2020, and a visiting scholar of Columbia Law
School, the U.S., in 2011.

Dr. Zhu is a guest professor of law in the Shandong University and
Sichuan University in the PRC, an adjunct professor of law at the
school of Law of Zhejiang University, Wuhan University and Qingdao
University in the PRC, respectively. Dr. Zhu is a titular member of the
International Academy of Comparative Law (Paris, France) a member
of International Association of Constitutional Law, a member of the
French Society of Comparative Legislation, a council member of the
Chinese Association of Constitutional Law (T EBEZEHM L S), a
council member of the Chinese Society of Judicial Studies (FFZE &)
JERRFT® ), a member of the Chinese Association of the Hong Kong
& Macao Studies, and a member of the Association of Hong Kong
Basic Law and Macao Basic Law.
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Dr. Zhu is an independent non-executive director of Hybrid Kinetic
Group Limited (stock code: 1188) which shares of this company are
listed on the Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, Dr. Zhu did not hold any other directorship
in any listed companies during the last three years.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Au Yeung Siu Kei (BfZJKE), aged 44, is the chief financial
officer of the Company and is responsible for financial management
of the Group.

Mr. Au Yeung is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and a fellow member and Certified Public
Accountant (Practising) of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Au Yeung holds a bachelor degree in professional
accountancy from the Chinese University of Hong Kong and
bachelor degree in laws from the University of London. Mr. Au Yeung
has over 20 years of experience in auditing, accounting and financial
management.

Mr. Au Yeung did not hold any directorship in any listed companies
during the last three years.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Mr. Mao Chaosheng (EH#E), aged 40, is our joint company
secretary of the Company. Mr. Mao has over 17 years of experience
in management of administrative matters and human resources
relating to school operation, and has been working in the Group
since August 2004, where his current position is the head of
administration department and human resources department of the
Group.

Ms. Leung Suet Wing (RZ4£) is our joint company secretary
of the Company. Ms. Leung is a manager of the listing services
department of TMF Hong Kong Limited and is responsible for
providing company secretarial and compliance services. Ms.
Leung is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators in the United Kingdom and holds a degree of master
of science in professional accounting and corporate governance
obtained from City University of Hong Kong in July 2016. She has
over 8 years of experience in company secretarial management and
compliance.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has applied the principles of the code provisions set
out in the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance
Report (the “CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”). During the period from the listing date of the
Company to 31 December 2019, the Company has complied with all
the code provisions set out in the CG Code.

The Board believes that good corporate governance is essential
to the development of the Group and to safeguard the interests of
the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”), potential
investors and business partners and is consistent with the Board’s
pursuit of value creation for the Shareholders. The Company
is committed to enhancing its corporate governance practices
appropriate to the conduct and the development of the Group
and will review such practices from time to time to ensure that the
Company complies with statutory and professional standards and
aligns with the latest development.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Board assumes responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company and is collectively responsible for promoting the success
of the Company by directing and supervising the Company’s
affairs. It should act in the best interests of the Company and
its Shareholders at all times. The Board sets strategies for the
Company and monitors the performance and activities of the senior
management.

The Executive Directors of the Company are responsible for the
day-to-day operations of the Company whereas the Independent
Non-executive Directors of the Company are responsible for
ensuring a high standard of financial and management reporting
to the Board and Shareholders as well as to provide a balanced
composition in the Board so that there is a strong independent
element on the Board.
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BOARD COMPOSITION EEELE

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2019 and up to REZE2019F 12 AT BEFEREER

the date of this report were: WEAHMNESR
Executive Directors HMITES

Mr. Wu Wei (Chairman) RELE (FE)

Mr. Xiao Guoging (Deputy chairman) BEELE (FFE)
Non-executive Directors FHMITES

Mr. Wu Junbao REREE

Mr. Lu Zhen PEESHE
Independent Non-executive Directors W IENITES

Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement HEEiLAE

Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, Thomas REBRE

Dr. Zhu Guobin REDEIE I

The composition of the Board is reviewed regularly to ensure that it ERETHRTERBRE  HRIES

has a good balance of expertise, skills and experience, which can TREEMSE  RMRERE  UNEARSE
meet the requirements of the business of the Group. The Directors’ MEBHER - EFEEENFIINAF
biographical information is set out on pages 39 to 44 in this annual WEB9EL44H »

report.

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Board and EXeHEEERAABHME Y - EFE
the management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level BERHEEESEANES RBRMNE
guidance and effective oversight of the management while day-to- B MAKERRERIBETSHNER
day management of the Group is delegated to the management AIEREEK - —RWE  EFEGEE -
team of each respective subsidiary. Generally speaking, the Board is

responsible for:

e Formulating the Group’s long-term strategy and monitoring the e HFAKERERBREEAMR
implementation thereof: & 2 B

e Approval of dividends; o  HOERE

e Reviewing and approving the interim and annual reports; o ERLHEDHRERFR

e Ensuring good corporate governance and compliance; o WRRUWNEEEQIETER

° Monitoring the performance of the management; ° EEEEECRR

e Reviewing and approving any material acquisition and disposal s EHNAMEEWNBEANEEKRER
of assets and other material transactions. HEREMERRS o

| g
; \\
@ China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHBERERDF
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RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE BOARD MEMBERS

Except for Mr. Wu Wei, Mr. Xiao Guoging and Mr. Wu Junbao, who
are cousins of each other, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
there is no financial, business, family relationship among the
other Directors. All of them are free to exercise their independent
judgments.

DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AND TIME COMMITMENT

The Board authorises the management to carry out the strategy

ExeHERzBE
BRREXE  BEEEBEELERREKRELE
RELBIN BEFMAE  RESFZ
B EE Y - FBNREBR - E
S 8 EL B HIE -
ESCHEBRRKEEBERA

EEeREEEERTOIENER - R

OEFEN EFeHREATOREEHE B
IRz EEFIHBVFETRAIEFR A
BERWRE  URFIEEBEEMERR - &
BEEREZE2019F 12 A3 HILEFEZE
FEZEEgRLRERET

that have been approved. During the year under review, four Board
meetings were held and the principal business transacted including
but not limited to approving interim results and report, as well as
assessing business development and business performance. The
attendance record of each Director and Board committees meetings
for the year ended 31 December 2019 is set out as follows:

Number of Meeting
Attended/Eligible Attended
BHELE/
BERHERE

Audit Remuneration = Nomination General

Board Committee = Committee = Committee Meeting

Board Members E=gNE Exg ENRZEE §MZEEE REZES BREAE
Mr. Wu Wei R4 4/4 N/A RNiE A N/A RNiE A 11 N/A RNiE A
Mr. Xiao Guoging BEETE 44  N/ATER 11 N/A 7N F N/A 7N F
Mr. Wu Junbao RIEREE 44 N/ATER N/A @ N/A @A N/A @A
Mr. Lu Zhen BEELE 44 N/ATER N/A @ N/A @ N/A @
Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement  tEiE% 4 4/4 2/2 11 11 N/A 7N
Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung REBEE 3/4 2/2 N/A NE A N/A NE A N/A TE A
Dr. Zhu Guobin REDEIE L 4/4 2/2 1/1 1/1 N/A @

FIBEFYM ABEARWERITEE
MEARNE R ERRESTE ZBEN
BIEF RESTAAERRARRD -

All Directors have access to the joint company secretaries who are
responsible for ensuring that the Board procedures are complied
and all applicable rules and regulations are followed.

l/
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The Board ensures that its members are supplied, in a timely

manner, with all necessary information in a form and of a quality

appropriate to enable the Board to discharge its duties.

The minutes of Board meetings recorded all the details of the matters

considered by the Board and the decisions reached, including any

concerns raised by Directors or dissenting views expressed. Minutes

of Board meetings are kept by the joint company secretaries and are

available for inspection by any Director.

A

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the
role of the chairman of the Board and chief executive officer
should be separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. Mr. Wu Wei, the chairman of the Board, provides
leadership to the Board in terms of establishing policies and
business directions, and in charge of the overall management
and strategic development of the Group. The Company
has no chief executive officer and the daily operation and
management of the Group has been carried out by a group of
experienced management team members.

Non-executive Directors

Each of the Non-executive Directors has a term of appointment
of three years commencing from the listing date of the
Company, and each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors has a term of one year commencing from the listing
date of the Company.

During the year under review, the Company had three
Independent Non-executive Directors of whom Mr. Hung
Ka Hai, Clement has appropriate professional qualifications
and experience in financial matters in compliance with Rules
3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received, from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of their
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers all the Independent Non-executive
Directors to be independent.

China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHBERERDF
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Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

All the Directors are appointed for a specific term and subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general
meeting. Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the
Company (the “Articles of Association”) and CG Code, one-
third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is
not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest to, but
not less than, one-third) shall retire from office and be eligible
for re-election at each annual general meeting, provided that
every Director is subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years. In addition, any new Director appointed to
fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold
office only until the next following annual general meeting and
be subject to re-election.

Pursuant to Article 84 of the Articles of Association, Mr. Xiao
Guoqing, Mr. Lu Zhen and Dr. Zhu Guobin will be subject to re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Mr. Xiao Guoqing, an Executive Director, was re-designated as
the deputy chairman of the Board on 11 December 2019.

Except for the change in the Board as mentioned above,
during the year under review, no other Director was appointed
to fill any causal vacancy or otherwise.

Responsibilities of Directors and Company Secretary

All Directors fully appreciate their role and duties as Directors
of the Company.

New Director will be given an introduction to the Group’s major
business activities, induction into their responsibilities and
duties, and other regulatory requirements.
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Mr. Mao Chaosheng, the joint company secretary, is
responsible for advising the Board on corporate governance
matters and ensuring that Board policy and procedures, and
applicable laws, rules and regulations are followed.

In order to uphold good corporate governance and ensure
compliance with the Listing Rules and applicable Hong Kong
laws, the Company also engages Ms. Leung Suet Wing, a
manager of TMF Hong Kong Limited, as the joint company
secretary to assist Mr. Mao in discharging the duties of a
company secretary of the Company. Ms. Leung’s primary
contact person at the Company is Mr. Mao Chaosheng, the
joint company secretary of the Company.

The joint company secretaries are also responsible for keeping
all Directors updated on the Listing Rules and other relevant
regulatory requirements.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability

Appropriate insurance cover on Directors’ and Officers’
liabilities has been provided by the Company to cover potential
legal actions against Directors and officers.

Training and Support for Directors and Joint Company
Secretaries

Each newly appointed Director has received comprehensive,
formal and tailored induction on the first occasion of his
appointment, so as to ensure that he has appropriate
understanding of the business and operations of the Group
and that he is fully aware of his responsibilities and obligations
under the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory requirements.

; \\
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There are also arrangements in place for providing continuing
briefing and professional development to Directors at the
Company’s expenses whenever necessary.

The Company provides regular updates relating to the Group’s
business and the legislative and regulatory environments in
which the Group conducts its business to the Directors.

The Directors are committed to complying with the Code
Provision A.6.5 of the CG Code. All Directors have participated
in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills to ensure that their contribution to
the Board remains informed and relevant for the year ended
31 December 2019. The Company will arrange internally
facilitated briefings for Directors and reading materials on
relevant topics will be issued to Directors where appropriate.
All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant training courses
at the Company’s expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Company
has provided reading materials on corporate governance
matters and update on the Listing Rules to all Directors for
their reference and studying. Besides, all the Directors also
attended other seminars and training sessions arranged by
other professional firms/institutions. Record of training of each
Director for the year ended 31 December 2019 were kept by
the Company.

The individual training record of each Director received for the
year ended 31 December 2019 is summarised as below:
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Participation in Continuous Professional Development

Programme in 2019

Directors

=

Executive Directors BITES

Mr. Wu Wei (Chairman) RELE(ERE)

Mr. Xiao Guoqing (Deputy Chairman) & BIE %4 (8)F /%)

Non-executive Directors FHITEE

Mr. Wu Junbao REREE

Mr. Lu Zhen BEESS

Independent Non-executive BYEHITES
Directors

Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement EEERE

Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, Thomas REBLE

Dr. Zhu Guobin REDE BT

During the year under review, Mr. Mao Chaosheng and
Ms. Leung Suet Wing, our joint company secretaries of the
Company, took not less than 15 hours of professional training
to update their skills and knowledge in compliance with Rule
3.29 of the Listing Rules.

; \\
@ China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHBERERDF

R2019 F 2 BIFER R FIRATE)

Attending training/
briefing on regulatory
development, directors’

Reading regulatory duties or other

updates relevant topics
HEGHEEEE

BREEREN EXEARHM

EHEN HEEMEN SR

v v

v v

v/ v

v v

REBEEER - AQRBE QAW
EETBELERRERLZLELN
TORASENRHHEZEEI - #A
HEFgER MG WA EWHRAE
329 EHIHTE °



Corporate Governance Report i£%

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities

Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model

Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as

the Group’s code of conduct to regulate the securities

transactions of the Directors and the relevant employees.

Having made specific enquiries, all Directors confirmed that

they have complied with the required standards set out in the

Model Code throughout the period from the listing date of the

Company to 31 December 2019.

Board Committees

As an integral part of sound corporate governance, the Board

has established the following committees whose authorities

and functions, compositions and duties are set out below:

(1)

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company (“Audit
Committee”) has been established with specific
written terms of reference. The terms of reference
of the Audit Committee (which were available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company)
have included those specific duties as set out in the
Code Provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, with appropriate
modifications when necessary. Pursuant to its terms of
reference, the Audit Committee is required, amongst
other things, to consider and recommend to the Board
the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditors and to approve their remuneration, to
review the interim and annual financial statements, to
review the Group’s financial controls, internal controls
and risk management system including the adequacy
of resources, qualification and experience of staff of the
accounting and financial reporting function and their
training programmes and budget, and to consider any
findings of major investigation of internal control matters
as delegated by the Board or on its own initiative and
management’s response. The Audit Committee should
meet at least twice each year and when the need arises.
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During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Audit
Committee comprised three Independent Non-executive
Directors. Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement as the Chairman of
the Audit Committee during the year under review and
Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, Thomas and Dr. Zhu Guobin as
the members of the Audit Committee, in compliance with
Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, two meetings of
Audit Committee were held.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2019 and has also discussed the
internal control, the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group. The Audit Committee is of
the opinion that the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with the applicable
accounting standard, the Listing Rules and the statutory
requirements and that adequate disclosures have been
made in this annual report.

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Company
(“Remuneration Committee”) has been established
with specific written terms of reference. The terms of
reference of the Remuneration Committee (which were
available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and
the Company) have included the duties which are set
out in the Code Provision B.1.2 of the CG Code, with
appropriate modifications when necessary.
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Pursuant to its terms of reference, the Remuneration
Committee is required, amongst other things, (i) to
determine, with delegated responsibility from the
Board, the remuneration packages of individual
Executive Directors and senior management; (i) to make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
of Non-executive Directors; (iii) to review and approve
performance-based remuneration by reference to
corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board
from time to time; (iv) to review and approve the
compensation payable to the Executive Directors,
Non-executive Directors and senior management in
connection with any loss or termination of their office
or appointment to ensure that such compensation is
determined in accordance with relevant contractual
terms and that such compensation is otherwise fair
and not excessive for the Company; and (v) to ensure
that no Director is involved in deciding his/her own
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee should
meet at least once a year and when the need arises.

During the year under review, the Remuneration
Committee comprised an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, namely Dr. Zhu Guobin, as the
chairman of the Remuneration Committee, an Executive
Director of the Company, namely Mr. Xiao Guoging and
an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
namely, Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement as the members of
the Remuneration Committee in compliance with the
Rule 3.25 of the Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, one meeting
of Remuneration Committee was held. During the
meeting, the Remuneration Committee reviewed
the performance-based remuneration and the
compensation payable to the Executive Directors and
assessed performance of Executive Directors.
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Details of the remuneration of the Directors and the five
highest paid individuals are set out in note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Save for disclosed as note 13 to the consolidated
financial statements, none of the Directors waived or
agreed to waive any remuneration and there were no
emoluments paid by the Group to any of the Directors as
an inducement to join, or upon joining the Group, or as
compensation for loss of office.

The biographies of members of the senior management
team at the date of this annual report are disclosed in the
section headed “Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Biographical Information” in this annual report. Pursuant
to the Code Provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the
emoluments of the senior management (excluding
Directors) for the year ended 31 December 2019 are
within the following bands:
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TME R E ] & B S A& (E R IAR
S BN A RS B ) 52 B S E R RE R A

f& -

RAFHRAHNSREEZEKRENEER
AFERESFRERERABNEREER]
—EIREE - RIBDEERTAZFANHE
X% B.1.51&FTH - #£2019512H31H
FEEXHNTFEREEE(TEEEE)N
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Number of individuals

AE
2019 2018
20194 20184
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000/ 7T - 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 /& 7T & 2,000,000 7 7T 1 -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 # 7T % 2,500,000 8 7T 1 -

Nomination Committees

The nomination committee of the Company
(“Nomination Committee”) has been established
with specific written terms of reference. The terms of
reference of the Nomination Committee (which were
available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and
the Company) have included the duties which are set
out in the Code Provision A.5.2 of the CG Code, with
appropriate modifications when necessary.
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The duties of the Nomination Committee are mainly to (j)
review the structure, size, composition and diversity of
the Board at least annually and make recommendations
on any proposed changes to the Board; (ii) identify
individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and select or make recommendations to the Board; (jii)
assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors; (iv) make recommendations to the Board on
the appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors; (v) formulate a policy
concerning diversity of members of the Board (the
“Board Diversity Policy”), as appropriate; and (vi) to
review the measurable objectives that the Board has
set for implementing the Board Diversity Policy and the
progress on achieving the objectives.

The Nomination Committee will take into consideration
a candidate’s qualification, experience, expertise and
knowledge, the requirements applicable to the Company
and the structure and composition of the Board,
identify, review and nominate with diligence and care
candidates suitably qualified as Board members before
making recommendations to the Board for their final
appointment.

During the year under review, the Nomination Committee
comprised the chairman of the Board and Executive
Director of the Company, namely Mr. Wu Wei, as
the chairman of the Nomination Committee and the
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
namely, Dr. Zhu Guobin and Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement,
as the members of the Nomination Committee in
compliance with Code Provision A.5.1 of the CG Code.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, one meeting of
Nomination Committee was held.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company has adopted the Board Diversity Policy with a
view to achieving a sustainable and balanced development of the
Group. The Company sees increasing diversity at the Board level
as an essential element in supporting the attainment of its strategic
objectives and its sustainable development.

In designing the Board’s composition, Board diversity has been
considered from a number of aspects, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. All
Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates
will be considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the
benefits of diversity on the Board.

Measurable Objectives

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. The ultimate decision will be based
on merit and contribution that the selected candidates will bring to
the Board.

Monitoring and Reporting

The Nomination Committee will review the Board’s composition
under diversified perspectives and monitor the implementation of
the Board Diversity Policy annually. During the year under review,
the Nomination Committee has reviewed the Board’s composition
(including the gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length
of service) which has been disclosed on pages 39 to 44 in this
annual report and considered the current Board’s composition is
appropriate.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is dedicated to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance and the Board is responsible for performing
the corporate governance duties as stipulated in the Listing Rules.

During the year under review, the Board had developed and
reviewed the Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance and review the compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

The Board acknowledges that it is its responsibility to prepare
financial statements of the Company for each financial period which
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
ensure that financial statements are prepared in accordance with
statutory and regulatory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The Board also ensures the timely publication of the
financial statements of the Company.

The Board confirms that, to the best of its knowledge and, having
made appropriate enquires, it considers that the Company has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future and has prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis accordingly.

Risk Management and Internal Controls

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Board conducted an
annual review of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management
and internal control systems based on the confirmation made by
the senior management and inputs from the Audit Committee. The
Board considered that the risk management and internal control
systems of the Group, including the adequacy of resources, staff
qualifications and experience, training programmes and budget
of the Group’s accounting, internal audit and financial reporting
functions, are effective and adequate during the year.
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The Board has an overall and ongoing responsibility for the Group’s
risk management and internal control systems, and reviewing their
effectiveness. It is acknowledged that risk management and internal
control systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the
risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material adverse
change or damage.

The Board, through its risk oversight role, ensures that the senior
management establishes an effective risk management, consistent
with the Group’s strategy and risk appetite. The senior management
establishes risk management policies and internal control processes
to identify, evaluate and manage risks. Each subsidiary implements
such policies and processes in the daily operations and reports
significant risks identified to the senior management regularly.
The senior management assesses and evaluates these significant
risks reported then allocates sufficient resources to address these
risks and monitors the risk management status reported from the
relevant subsidiary from time to time. The senior management will
communicate the risk management and internal control findings to
the Board for its assessment of the effectiveness of the relevant risk
management and internal control systems of the Group.

Pursuant to code provision C.2.5 of the CG Code and the related
notes of the CG Code, the Company shall have an internal audit
function which generally carries out the analysis and independent
appraisal of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems.

The internal audit department of the Group shall review material
internal control aspects of the Group, including financial, operational
and compliance controls as well as risk management function, duties
which include (i) reviewing and reporting on internal and operational
controls; (i) following-up on the suggestions made by external
auditors; (i) ongoing monitoring and reviews on different operating
cycles; and (iv) special review of areas of concern identified by senior
management. It reports to the Board from time to time, and also
reports the findings to the Audit Committee at least twice a year and
on ad-hoc basis. The findings are communicated with the senior
management and actions are taken to resolve defects as and when
identified. No material internal control defects were identified during
the year.
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The Group has a policy for handling and dissemination of inside
information including relevant control processes and safeguards.
The processes and safeguards are implemented as needed by
the relevant department heads and management involved in the
handling and dissemination of inside information.

External Auditor

The Directors are responsible for preparing the financial statements
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019 to reflect a true and
fair view of the Company’s and the Group’s financial position and
financial performance and cash flows for the year.

In preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2019, the generally accepted accounting principles in
Hong Kong, Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong
Kong Accounting Standards are adopted, with consistent use of
appropriate accounting policies, for making reasonable and prudent
judgments and estimates. The financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2019 were prepared on a going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the auditor are set out in the
Independent Auditor’'s Report in this annual report.

For the year ended 31 December 2019 and up to the date of
this report, the external auditor of the Group is Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu. Fees of auditing services and non-auditing services
provided by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and its member firms of the
same international network for the year ended 31 December 2019
were approximately RMB3.6 million and RMB4.1 million respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2019 and up to the date of this
report, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and its member firms of the
same international network provided non-audit services mainly on
interim review, taxation services and other reporting services. These
non-audit services are engaged only as they are more effective or
economical than those available from other service providers and will
not constitute adverse impact on the independence of the external
auditor. The nature and ratio of annual fees to external auditor
for non-audit services and for audit services in 2019 have been
scrutinised by the Audit Committee.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not
less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying
the right of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all
times have the right, by written requisition sent to the Company’s
registered office and its principal office in Hong Kong (Suite 3207,
32/F, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong) for
the attention of the Board or the joint company secretary, to require
a special general meeting (the “SGM”) to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition;
and such meeting shall be held within two (2) months after the
deposit of such requisition. The written requisition must state the
purposes of the SGM, signed by the Shareholder(s) concerned
and may consist of several documents in like form, each signed
by one or more of those Shareholders. If the requisition is in order,
the joint company secretary will ask the Board to convene a
SGM by serving sufficient notice in accordance with the statutory
requirements to all the registered Shareholders. On the contrary, if
the requisition is invalid, the Shareholders concerned will be advised
of this outcome and accordingly, a SGM will not be convened as
requested. Shareholder(s) of the Company holding (i) not less than
one-twentieth of the total voting rights of all Shareholders having
the right to vote at the general meeting; or (i) not less than 100
Shareholders, can submit a written request stating the resolution
intended to be moved at the annual general meeting or a statement
of not more than 1,000 words with respect to the matter referred
to in any proposed resolution or the business to be dealt with at a
particular general meeting. The written request/statements must
be signed by the Shareholder(s) concerned and deposited at the
Company’s registered office and its principal office in Hong Kong
(Suite 3207, 32/F, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong) for the attention of the joint company secretary, not less than
six (6) weeks before the annual general meeting in the case of a
requisition requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one week
before the general meeting in the case of any other requisition. If
the written request is in order, the joint company secretary will ask
the Board (i) to include the resolution in the agenda for the annual
general meeting; or (i) to circulate the statement for the general
meeting, provided that the Shareholder(s) concerned have deposited
a sum of money reasonably determined by the Board sufficient to
meet the Company’s expenses in serving the notice of the resolution
and/or circulating the statement submitted by the Shareholder(s)
concerned in accordance with the statutory requirements to all the
registered Shareholders. On the contrary, if the requisition is invalid
or the Shareholder(s) concerned have failed to deposit sufficient
money to meet the Company’s expenses for the said purposes,
the Shareholder(s) concermned will be advised of this outcome and
accordingly, the proposed resolution will not be included in the
agenda for the annual general meeting or the statement will not be
circulated for the general meeting.
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Shareholders and other stakeholders may at any time send their
enquiries and concerns to the Board by addressing them to the joint
company secretary by post to the Hong Kong principal office of the
Company at Suites 3207, 32/F, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.

INDUSTRY POLICY DIRECTION

In December 2019, the Ministry of Education of the PRC published
he discussion draft of the Proposed Amendments to the Vocational
Education Law of the PRC ((RZE AR MBI B EHE EER]
B (HKERT))). The proposed amendments recognized
that vocational education shall have an equal position as general
education in the PRC and provided guidance to vocational education
in various aspects including government supervision and support,
teacher’s qualification, private capital in vocational education,
etc. Since the proposed amendments are still under discussion
and remain in draft format, there is no impact of the proposed
amendments to the business or operation of the Group. The
Company will closely monitor the legislative development and make
further announcement(s) on any update, if necessary.

IMPACT ON NEW LEGISLATION, POLICY AND
PROCEDURES

Over 90% of the operations of the Group are carried in the Mainland
China. Any change in the policy and procedure in the Mainland China
may have adverse effects on the Group’s operation and results. Save
as disclosed above, there was no material change in the policy and
procedure for vocational training education industry in the Mainland
China for the year ended 31 December 2019.

Also, the introduction of new legislation and rules by the Stock
Exchange, the Securities and Futures Commission and other
regulatory bodies in Hong Kong and overseas may induce changes
in market conditions that in turn adversely affect the operating results
of the Group.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication
with the Shareholders of the Company. A Shareholders
Communication Policy was adopted to ensure that Shareholders
are provided with ready, equal and timely access to balanced and
understandable information about the Company. The policy is
posed on the Company’s website. The Company has established
various channels of communications with its Shareholders such
as publication of interim and annual reports, press release and
announcement of the latest development of the Company in a
timely manner. To promote effective communications, the Company
also maintains a website at www.chinaeastedu.com, where
updated information on the Company’s business developments
and operations and other information are posted, including all the
regulatory announcements relating to the Company and the poll
results on the business day following the general meeting (if any).

The general meeting of the Company provides a forum for exchange
of views between the Shareholders and the Board. The Chairman
of the Board, the Directors (including Independent Non-executive
Directors), chairman or members of the Board committees and
senior management of the Group and where applicable are available
to answer questions at the general meeting of the Company.

The rights of the Shareholders of the Company and the procedures
for demanding a poll on resolution at general meeting are contained
in the Articles of Association. Details of such right to demand
a poll and the poll procedure are included in all circulars to the
Shareholders of the Company which will call for a general meeting
and will be explained during the proceedings of the meeting.

All resolutions proposed at general meeting will be voted by
poll. The poll voting results will be posted on the websites of the
Stock Exchange (www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company (www.
chinaeastedu.com) on the same date of the relevant general
meetings.
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Under the Code Provision E.1.2 of the CG Code, the Chairman of the
Board should attend the annual general meeting of the Company.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for
separate issues, including re-election of retiring Directors. The
Company’s notice to Shareholders for the forthcoming annual
general meeting will be sent to Shareholders at least 20 clear
business days before the meeting and notices of other general
meetings will be sent to Shareholders at least 10 clear business
days before the meetings. The Chairman, the chairmen of the
Board Committees and the external auditor will be available at the
forthcoming annual general meeting to answer questions from the
Shareholders.

The forthcoming annual general meeting will be held on 27 May
2020.

The Company will continue to enhance communication and
relationship with its Shareholders. Enquiries from the Shareholders of
the Company are dealt with in an informative and timely manner.
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The Board is pleased to present its report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2019.

INCORPORATION AND LISTING OF THE COMPANY

The Company was incorporated in Cayman Islands as an exempted
company with limited liability on 4 October 2018 under the
Companies Law of Cayman Islands and the shares of the Company
(the “Shares”) were listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
on 12 June 2019.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The Group is
principally engaged in the operation of and vocational training
education services. Details of the activities of the principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 36 to the consolidated financial
statements in this annual report.

RESULTS AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2019
are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 104 in this annual report.

A fair review of the business of the Group during the year and its
likely future development and outlook, important events affecting
the Company that have occurred since the end of the financial
year, an analysis of the Group’s performance during the year using
financial key performance indicators, details regarding the Group’s
compliance with the relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the Group, and the Group’s key relationships
with stakeholders as required under Schedule 5 of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) are set out in
the sections headed “Chairman’s Statement” and “Management
Discussion and Analysis” of this annual report and which also
constitute part of this report.
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PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The following list is a summary of certain principal risks and
uncertainties facing by the Group:

° our business and results of operations depend on the level of
tuition fees we are able to charge and our ability to maintain
and raise the level of tuition fees.

° our business is heavily dependent on the market recognition
of our brand and reputation and any damage to our reputation
would materially and adversely affect our business. Negative
publicity concerning our schools or our Group may adversely
affect our reputation, business, growth prospect and our ability
to recruit qualified teachers and staff.

° we face intense competition from existing players and industry
consolidation in the PRC, which could lead to adverse pricing
pressure, reduced operating margins, loss of market share,
departures of qualified employees and increased capital
expenditures.

° we may expand our school network through acquisitions or
cooperation with third party partners and may not be able to
successfully execute such expansion strategy.

The above is not an exhaustive list. Investors are advised to make
their own judgment or consult their own investment advisors before
making any investment in the Shares.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE
The Group is committed to fulfilling social responsibility, promoting

employee benefits and development, protecting the environment
and giving back to community and achieving sustainable growth.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The revenue attributable to the five largest customers of the Group
accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s consolidated total
revenue for the year.

The purchases attributable to the five largest suppliers of the Group
accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s consolidated total
purchases for the year.

None of the Directors nor any of their close associates (as defined
in the Listing Rules) nor any Shareholders (which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, owns more than 5% of the number of
issued Shares) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest
customers and/or five largest suppliers during the year.

DIVIDEND

At the Board meeting held on 30 March 2020, the Board proposed
a final dividend of HK$0.21 (approximately RMB0.19) per ordinary
share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2019 to the
Shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of
the Company at the close of business on Thursday, 4 June 2020.
The final dividend, payable on or around Tuesday, 23 June 2020
are subject to approval of the shareholders of the Company at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to be held on
Wednesday, 27 May 2020.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Company is not aware of any tax relief and exemption available
to the Shareholders by the reason of their holding of the Company’s
securities.

If the Shareholders are unsure about the taxation implications of
purchasing, holdings, disposing of, dealing in, or the exercise of
any rights in relation to the Company’s Shares, they are advised to
consult an expert.

DONATIONS
The Group made donations of approximately RMB0.9 million during

the year ended 31 December 2019 (year ended 31 December 2018:
Nil).
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property and equipment of the Group during
the year ended 31 December 2019 are set out in note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of changes in the share capital of the Company during
the year ended 31 December 2019 are set out in note 27 to the
consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

Movements in reserves of the Company during the year ended
31 December 2019 are set out in the note 39 to the consolidated
financial statements in this annual report.

Our reserves available for distribution to the Shareholders consist
of share premium and retained profits. Under the Companies Law
of the Cayman Islands and subject to compliance with the Articles
of Association, the share premium account may be applied by the
Company for paying distributions or dividends to the Shareholders if
immediately following the date on which the distribution or dividend
is proposed to be paid, we will be able to pay off our debts as they
fall due in the ordinary course of business. As of 31 December 2019,
the Company’s reserve available for distribution to equity holders
amounted to approximately RMB4,281 million.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has approved and adopted a dividend policy (the
“Dividend Policy”), pursuant to which the Company may declare
and distribute dividends to the Shareholders to allow Shareholders to
share the Company’s profits and for the Company to retain adequate
reserves for future growth.

The declaration, distribution and amount of dividend is subject to
the absolute discretion of the Board, after taking into account, inter
alia, the Group’s operations, business and future development
plans, liquidity position, our future operations and earnings, capital
requirements and surplus, financial condition, working capital
requirements and other factors that the Board consider relevant. The
distribution of final dividend of a financial year will be subject to the
approval of the Shareholders, but the amount of dividend shall not
exceed the recommendation of the Board.
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Subject to the aforesaid factors, the Board plans to maintain
distributing not less than 30% of the distributable profit of the
relevant financial year of the Group as dividend.

Declaration, recommendation or distribution of any dividend is
subject to all relevant applicable laws and regulation of Cayman
Islands and the Articles of Association of the Company. The Board
will continually review the Dividend Policy and reserve the right in
its sole and absolute discretion to update, amend and/or modify
the Dividend Policy at any time. The Dividend Policy shall in no
way constitute a legally binding commitment by the Company that
dividends will be paid in any particular amount and/or in no way
obligate the Company to declare a dividend at any time or from time
to time.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2019 and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive Directors
Mr. Wu Wei (Chairman)
Mr. Xiao Guoqing (Deputy chairman)
(Appointed as deputy chairman on 11 December 2019)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wu Junbao
Mr. Lu Zhen

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement

Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, Thomas

Dr. Zhu Guobin

Pursuant to Article 84 of the Articles of Association, Mr. Xiao
Guoging, Mr. Lu Zhen and Dr. Zhu Guobin shall retire by rotation
and, being eligible, have offered themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors an annual written confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
all the Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service contract
and each of thte Non-executive Directors has entered into a letter
of appointment with the Company for a term commencing from
the date of his/her appointment/re-designation as an Executive
Director/Non-executive Director which shall be for a period of three
years since the listing date, and shall be automatically renewed for
successive periods of three years (always subject to re-election
as and when required under the Articles of Association). The term
of each of the service contracts/letter of appointments shall end
when the service contract/letter of appointment is terminated in
accordance with the terms and conditions thereof or by either party
giving to the other party not less than three months’ prior notice in
writing.

Each of our Independent Non-executive Director has entered into
a letter of appointment with the Company for an initial period of
one year since the listing date, and shall automatically renewed for
successive period of one year (subject to re-election as and when
required under the Article of Association) which may be terminated
in accordance with the terms and conditions of thereof or by either
party serving on the other party a prior written notice of not less than
one month.

Save as aforesaid, no Director proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one
year without payment of compensation, other than normal statutory
compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2019, the interests and short positions of the
Directors, chief executives and their associates of the Company in
the shares, underlying Shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFQ”)) which (i) were required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); or (i) were required, pursuant to section
352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein;
or (i) were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for as set out in Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules, and adopted by the Company were as follows:

Interest in the Shares and underlying Shares of the Company:
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Interests in Shares Interestsin  Percentage of

R ER underlying Shares  the Company’s
Corporate Personal pursuant to issued Long/
interest interest share options share capital Short position

REBRELT (EXRRCRT
ARER BARER HERG IS REME DL /%R
Mr. Wu Junbao (Note 1) 743,743,602 - - 33.944% Long position
RIERFEH (Mt 1) e
Mr. Wu Wei (Note 2) 509,386,109 - - 23.248% Long position
REFE(Hit2) e
Mr. Xiao Guoging (Note 3) 490,017,995 - - 22.364% Long position
HEIELE (fi23) e
Mr. Lu Zhen (Note 4) - - 981,510 0.045% Long position

BEE S (Hit4)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES (continued)

EERNESNEERKR (B)

Notes: Miat -

1. Mr. Wu Junbao holds the entire issued share capital of Wu Junbao 1. REREERFRERERUBEBRAA
Education Company Limited (“Wu Junbao Education”) and is ([RERHAB 2B EFHTRA
therefore deemed to be interested in the 743,743,602 Shares held WREEANLBEKEIBEHEEERRE
by Wu Junbao Education under the SFO. REBFE R 743,743,602 R DR HEH

RS o

2. Mr. Wu Wei holds the entire issued share capital of Wu Wei 2. REIEBBEREBEHEERAR(RE
Education Company Limited (“Wu Wei Education”) and is HE|)NEHADHITRA - BEILREE
therefore deemed to be interested in the 509,386,109 Shares held HFRERANBEHRIERREASHA
by Wu Wei Education under the SFO. 509,386,109 A% A% {5 R B 1% o

3. Mr. Xiao Guoging holds the entire issued share capital of 3. HBHEEX4AREEEEHEARADA
Xiao Guoging Education Company Limited (“Xiao Guoging (EEBEZE )2 e BITRA -
Education”) and is therefore deemed to be interested in the IR BRRE 5 R BB IR B R AR ER
490,017,995 Shares held by Xiao Guoging Education under the BHE B R 490,017,995 % (h R A
SFO. R o

4. Mr. Lu Zhen holds share options of 981,510 Shares. Details of the 4, BEAKAEFHF 81,510 MM HEELE

share options are set out in the section titled “Equity-settled Share
Option Schemes” below.

Interests of the Company’s Directors and chief executives in
associated corporations of the Company:

BRRSBEERFITEN T3 [ AR
BEMBEERS ] & -

ARBEZRZFSHTHABRA LR B HE
BT R

Approximate

Name of associated Capacity/ Registered capital percentage of
Name corporation Nature of interest (RMB) shareholding (%)
EMER RSB
A LB A B B REME (AR¥TT) B oL (%)
Mr. Wu Junbao Anhui Xinhua Education Beneficial owner 42,666,700 42 .67
Group Co., Ltd.
RIERFTE TR EHE RE BEmEAA
BR AR
Mr. Wu Wei Anhui Xinhua Education Beneficial owner 29,222,200 29.22
Group Co., Ltd.
RERE TR EHERE EmfAA
BR AR
Mr. Xiao Guoging  Anhui Xinhua Education Beneficial owner 28,111,100 28.11

Group Co., Ltd.
TR ESEEE
BRAA]

BEmfEA A
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES (continued)

Save as disclosed above and in the section of “Equity-settled Share
Option Schemes” below, as at 31 December 2019, none of the
Directors, chief executives and their associates of the Company had
any interest and short positions in the Shares, underlying Shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning part XV of SFO) as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO,
or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code.

EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The Company adopted two share option schemes on 7 December
2018 (“Pre-1PO Share Option Scheme”) and 21 May 2019
(2019 Share Option Scheme”) respectively (collectively referred
to as “Share Option Schemes”) for the purpose of giving eligible
participants an opportunity to have a personal stake in our Company
and help motivate them to optimise their future performance
and efficiency to our Group and/or to reward them for their past
contributions, to attract and retain or otherwise maintain on-going
relationships with such eligible participants who are significant
to and/or whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the
performance, growth or success of our Group.

The Share Option Schemes do not specify any minimum holding
period and/or performance targets as a condition for the exercise
of an option but subject to the rules of the Share Options Schemes.
The Board is empowered with the authority to determine granting of
an option on a case by case basis taking into account of the relevant
factors as the Board in its sole discretion considers appropriate.

The consideration payable on acceptance of the option granted to
an grantee under the respective Share Option Schemes is HK$1.00.

\
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, the Company has
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme are 135,244,720 Shares, representing
approximately 6.2% of the issued share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2019.

Subject to the terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, our
Board shall be entitled to offer the grant of any option to subscribe
for Shares granted pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
for the time being subsisting to any persons who satisfy the following
eligibility criteria as our Board may in its absolute discretion select:

(@ any current or former executive director of, manager of,
headmaster of, dean of, or other employee holding an
executive, managerial, supervisory or similar position in any
member of our Group, any current or former full-time or part-
time employee, or a person for the time being seconded to
work full-time or part-time for any member of our Group;

(o) a current or former director or proposed director (including
an independent non-executive director) or current or former
manager of any member of our Group; and

(c) anassociate (which shall have the same meaning ascribed to it
under the Listing Rules) of any of the persons referred to in (a)
to (b) above.

The basis of eligibility shall be determined by our Board from time to
time.

Subject to the approval of the Shareholders of our Company and
the termination provisions in the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme,
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a
period of 10 years commencing on the date of adoption, provided
that no option shall be granted on or after the listing date of the
Company. The period during which an option may be exercised will
be determined by our Board in its absolute discretion, except no
option may be exercised more than 10 years after the date it was
offered, being the date of our Board resolution approving the grant
of such option, which must be a business day.

Subject to the terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, our
Board shall be entitled at any time between (a) the adoption date of
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and (b) the listing date (including
the former but excluding the latter) to offer the grant of an option to
any eligible person as the Board may in its absolute discretion select
to subscribe at the subscription price which shall be determined
by the Board of the Company for such number of Shares as our
Board may (subject to the maximum number of Shares available for
subscription) determine.

DUR SN B R ET 8 (F)

BEEIAABEBERETEZ - AR
RIBEBEEXAAHEEBRETS B
FTEENMEREREEZRITFEET
135,244,720 I f& 19 - (R AR A B 20194
12 31 HE #ITIRAL6.2% °

B R AR 3 E A B B AT SRS IR
T EXeAREREAZERNBEE [
WA TERBENEIAALE FIRER
BAMHERAFREERBRETSRG
F LRI 1 R R A

(@ AEREERKE RBREMREHA
THTES - 12 K REEX
HEETR - 818 - BB ALUR
IrEE - (EFERESKAE2BER
BiEESIBERAREAKEEMNXE
AAFETERERBTIEROAL

b) AEBEERKEATNREIXAEE
ERRELEF(BRBULIFNTES)
SR ERATERLE + &

) EX(a)ZE(b)RRKHEMALHEBE
ANEBETRAETFOHERSSE) -

EREERESTETHETE -

EARBBRRE R BRRFE SR BR
RERT BRI IRSURIR - BRAFHEERE
st E B R B MR 10 FHRER R
BEBEMA  ERSIEARRF LA 2R
RBE AR T R = w770 8 A 2 B3]
HEESSBHBIERT - EBRETH
EERHZ ARI0F 2RITE - RHEBR
BB ERHZBRENESSRE
R ZALARERA -

B R AR E A B RO 8RR IR
T BEESAER (a) BRARBEERBR
REETEIERMW B HIE (b) LT A BRI (B4R
WA Ta LAY OERKRE - [H
EEerRNBEREENEIANEAEBALIR
EREBRE  NRAXARFEZSET
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

R EEE R ERERT 8 (F)

Details of the share options outstanding under Pre-IPO Share Option BRARBEEREIRESSI T HMARITED
Scheme were as follows: BB
Approximate
No. of shareholding
No. of options percentage of
options exercised/ No.of  the underlying
No. of granted cancelled/ options shares for
options duringthe  lapsed during outstanding the options
outstanding yearended  the year ended at in the share
Exercisable Exercise at the date 31December 31 December 31 December capital of
Date of grant period price of Listing 2019 2019 2019 the Company
HKD
REE  REZ219E
2019% 12A31AL R2019% BRERE
REHBH 128318 FEREAE/ 128318 RHEALT
RTEN EERRT /KM RTEM BENRE
il AfTREHE e BREHR hEREHE EREHA BREHE BHE
A
Mr. LuZhen 2018/12/7 2019/712 225 1,090,510 - (109,000 981,510 0.045%
BERE 018 12A7H fo
2009/6/11
0197 A128
)
09%6F118
Other employees 20181217 2019712 2.25 134,154,210 - (7,068,434) 127,085,776 5.800%
HitE N18F12778 o
2029/6/11
019%7F128
3
00%6F118
Total
A3 135,244,720 - (7,177,434) 128,067,286 5.845%

Note 1: During the year ended 31 December 2019, 7,090,194 options Kzt 1 -
were exercised and 87,240 options were lapsed. The weighted
average closing price of the Shares immediately before the
dates on which the options were exercised was HK$14.83 per

Share.
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) DRELEENBRESTE (EZ)

Pursuant to the 2019 Share Option Scheme, the Company can issue BRI 2019F FEARERT & - ANAR)AIEATHE
options so that the total number of Shares that may be issued upon A% HE - DAEARIE 2019 FFBERR AT 2118 9%
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2019 Share Option H T BRI TR A] TR ITHIR D
Scheme are 217,900,000 Shares, representing 10% of the issued #BEN A 217,900,000 fZi% 10 h AR BEIRA
share capital of the Company upon listing and approximately 9.94% ETEMNBEEITRMG10% RAAFKR2019
of the issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December F12 A31 BB BITIRA#9.94% °
2019.

Our Board may, at its absolute discretion, offer options to subscribe E5L0 2 EBNBRIE2019FEAETE
for such number of Shares in accordance with the terms set out in FTaEi iGN mIA T AT IREERIELRES

the 2019 Share Option Scheme to: RSB AR ¢

()  any executive director of, manager of, headmaster of, dean i) AKEEEEKERFNEMNITE

of, or other employee holding an executive, managerial, T KB RERZEME HEE
supervisory or similar position in any member of our Group, any TH- B8 EEBEURCOE
proposed employee, any full-time or part-time employee, or a thiEgE - ARIEBAE - A28
person for the time being seconded to work full-time or part- FFBES AT REEEM
time for any member of our Group; RERNBEEZEHFETIENA
=+
(i) adirector or proposed director (including an independent non- (i) AEEEEHKERANERTHIRE
executive director) of any member of our Group; EE(BEBYIFNTES)
(i)  adirect or indirect shareholder of any member of our Group; (i) AKEEAKERANEEZENBEE
AR
(v)  a supplier of goods or services to any member of our Group; (iv) MAEEBEERKLEAFHESRK
PR HI IR -
(v)  a customer, consultant, business or joint venture partner, V) AEEEAKEAFTNER - B
franchisee, contractor, agent or representative of any member M EBAEAELEASEENE M
of our Group; B AR REBIHRE

(vl aperson or entity that provides design, research, development (i) MAEBTMAKERRIRMERES

or other support or any advisory, consultancy, professional or Eﬂ 7T B EM e E
other services to any member of our Group; R BEHEMARE AR A
Eﬁzfﬁ i
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(vii) an associate of any of the persons referred to in paragraphs (a)
to (f) above; and

(vii) any person involved in the business affairs of the Company
whom our Board determines to be appropriate to participate in
the 2019 Share Option Scheme.

The maximum number of Shares issuable under the 2019 Share
Option Scheme to each eligible participant within any 12-month
period is limited to 1% of the Shares in issue at any time. Any
further grant of share options in excess of this limit is subject to
Shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

Subject to earlier termination by the Company in general meeting
or by the Board, the 2019 Share Option Scheme shall be valid and
effective for a period of ten years from the date of adoption.

The subscription price shall be such price determined by the Board
at its absolute discretion and shall be no less than the highest of: (a)
the closing price of Shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet
of the Stock Exchange on the date of grant; (b) the average closing
price of the Shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet of the
Stock Exchange for the 5 business days immediately preceding the
date of grant; and (c) the nominal value of a Share on the date of
grant.

| g
; \\
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Details of the share options outstanding under 2019 Share Option

Scheme were as follows:

Employee

&

Total

ai

Note 1:

Exercisable Exercise
Date of grant period price
HKD

CSEI 5 I

AT

2019/6/12 2019/6/12 11.05
2019%6F 128 fo
2029/6/11
019E6 4128
3
029F6 4118

Closing
price

per share
immediately
before

the date

of grant
HKD

B
RFEAH
SRUmE

B

NA
TER

Directors’

LUREAE B RS 8 ()

Report EE€fE

2019 FF B AHERT B T i RTTE R BB AR =F

BT

Approximate
No. of shareholding
No. of options percentage of
No. of options  exercised/ No. of  the underlying
options granted  cancelled/ options shares for
outstanding duringthe lapsed during  outstanding  the options
at  yearended the year ended at inthe share
thedate 31 December 31 December 31 December capital of
of Listing 2019 2019 2019 the Company

REZE

0195

REZ  128318L
019% EER R20198  BRERE
REWES  12A31AL BFE/  12B3ME  ROERAT
ATEH  EERET HE/&H ATEH  RANRE
BREEE NEREHE BRERR  ERE¥E  BOEAM

- 327,000 (107,910) 219,090 0.010%

- 327,000 (107,910) 219,090 0.010%

During the year ended 31 December 2019, 107,910 options BaET -
were exercised. The weighted average closing price of the
Company’s shares immediately before the dates on which the
options were exercised was HK$16.88 per Share.

HE2019F 12 A3 HIEFE » 21T
107,910 B AR - A% 1D &9 I F
HEmEEERREETEBHNA
Fh%16.88 T °
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS EFERR

2019512 A31 H » RBEARRIZRE
75 K B {5 I 58 336 AT 17 B MY A R 4 i
Fracsk - M TA T (RARRIEFTHERTT
BABBRIN) RARQ BB K A8 B R D

As at 31 December 2019, the interests or short positions of the persons,
other than a Director or chief executive of the Company, in the shares
and underlying shares as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under Section 336 of the SFO are as follows:

BOREIXBIT ¢

Percentage of
the Company’s

Capacity and Number of issued Long/Short

Name nature of interest shares held share capital position
EAEABRE BT

=18 B RERNEE iR 88 RAB DL 3873 )
Wu Junbao Education (Note 1) Beneficial interest 743,743,602 33.944% Long position
RERBE (K15t 1) BaER A
Wu Wei Education (Note 2) Beneficial interest 509,386,109 23.248% Long position
REHE (Wit2) BEanER e
Xiao Guoging Education (Note 3) Beneficial interest 490,017,995 22.364% Long position
HBIEHE (K1:13) BaER A
Ms. Zhou Jiaju (Note 1) Spousal interest 743,743,602 33.944% Long position
BAR%Z+ (Ki71) [ p e
Ms. Cheng Jing (Note 2) Spousal interest 509,386,109 23.248% Long position
BEL T (Hit2) [T £ A
Ms. Wei Zhiling (Note 3) Spousal interest 490,017,995 22.364% Long position
WER LT (H:73) [T TR
Notes: BiaE -
1. Wu Junbao Education, which is wholly-owned by Mr. Wu 1. RERYE(HREREEZEHB) A

KRABEIHI33.944% BIENE A A ©
BIEFES LHEEN - RERLERE
RE LT (RERLENEB) HEER
RERBBEBAEMBRODPHEAREZ -

Junbao, is the beneficial owner of approximately 33.944% of
the shareholding in our Company. By virtue of the SFO, Mr.
Wu Junbao and Ms. Zhou Jiaju (spouse of Mr. Wu Junbao) are
deemed to be interested in all of the shares held by Wu Junbao
Education.

REHE(BRELEZEHRE) BAR
Al428.248% RN B HEE A ° IRE
BEHERBAEGRY  REEEREFZLT
(REEENRSB) HRARRBEHERN
BEMABRNOREG#ER -

2. Wu Wei Education, which is wholly-owned by Mr. Wu Wei, is the 2.
beneficial owner of approximately 23.248% of the shareholdings
in our Company. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Wu Wei and Ms. Cheng
Jing (spouse of Mr. Wu Wei) are deemed to be interested in all of
the shares held by Wu Wei Education.

N
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Notes: (continued)

3. Xiao Guoqing Education, which is wholly-owned by Mr. Xiao
Guogqing, is the beneficial owner of approximately 22.364% of
the shareholdings in our Company. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Xiao
Guoging and Ms. Wei Zhiling (spouse of Mr. Xiao Guoging) are
deemed to be interested in all of the Shares held by Xiao Guoging
Education.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2019, no person, other
than a Director or chief executive of the Company, had interests or
short positions in the Shares and underlying Shares as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336
of the SFO.

INTERESTS OF THE COMPLIANCE ADVISER

As notified by Haitong International Capital Limited, compliance
adviser of our Company, neither Haitong International Capital Limited
nor any of its close associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) and
none of the directors or employees of Haitong International Capital
Limited had any interest in the share capital of the Company or
any member of our Group (including options or rights to subscribe
for such securities, if any) which is required to be notified to our
Company pursuant to the Listing Rules as at 31 December 2019.

TERR(E)
Kt - (&)

3. HEEHE(RHEBERLEZEHA)R
RRAFH22.364% BREHEREE A °
REFEFRPERY BRELEERE
SRZT(BEEERENRMB) BRAN
B REHE AP RO h S s -

Br EXCATIEEESN - R 2019F 12 8318 -
BIEAR QB IRRBEF L HE 5] 5% 336 1§
FIFEEMRREAM  SiEALT(ARAAE
B EZTHABRIN R &R
DB REEIAR o

ERERNER

MARBIEHREREGBRREREABRAR]
Mg - B2019F 12 A31H  BEBERE
RERARREAMNEEBHEA(EER
FHRAD AR EBEEREREGRAAN
ETNREREBMENARRRAEBEF(AIK
BRAIRRAF - HEERE ETRAAEN
SARNRMEAER - BIEBRES TR
BEHAESOERN (0E) -
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NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING OF THE
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

Mr. Wu Junbao, Wu Junbao Education (“Controlling
Shareholders”), Mr. Wu Wei, Wu Wei Education, Mr. Xiao Guoqging
and Xiao Guoging Education (collectively as the “Undertaking
Parties” and each as a “Undertaking Party”), have entered into
the Deed of Non-competition on 21 May 2019 in favour of our
Company, pursuant to which the Undertaking Parties have jointly
and severally and irrevocably undertaken with our Company (for
itself and for the benefit of its subsidiaries) that it or he would not,
and would procure that its or his controlled entities (except any
members of our Group) would not, during the restricted period set
out below, directly or indirectly, either on its or his own account or in
conjunction with or on behalf of any person, company (enterprise or
corporate entity), partnership or associate (whether of an economic
nature), among other things, carry on, participate or be interested
or engaged in or hold (in each case whether as a shareholder,
partner, agent, employee or otherwise) any business which is or may
be in competition with the business of any member of our Group
(the “Restricted Business”) to the extent such competition would
materially and adversely impact the operations and financial position
or prospects of our Group.

The “restricted period” stated in the Deed of Non-competition refers
to the period during which (i) the Shares remain listed on the Stock
Exchange; (i) in relation to each Undertaking Party, the relevant
Undertaking Party or any of its/his associates still holds directly or
indirectly an equity interest in our Company; and (i) the Undertaking
Parties and/or their respective associates jointly or severally are
entitled to exercise or control the exercise of not less than 30% in
aggregate of the voting power at general meetings of our Company.

Under the Structured Contracts (as defined in the Company’s
prospectus dated 30 May 2019 (the “Prospectus”)), Mr. Wu
Junbao, Mr. Wu Wei and Mr. Xiao Guoging, as registered
Shareholders, and Mr. Ge Xiaoliang, as a school sponsor of Nanjing
Culinary Technical School (F§ R %L T 24%) ("Nanjing School"),
also provided certain non-competition undertakings in favour of our

Company.

The Company has received and the Independent Non-executive
Directors have reviewed the confirmation from the Undertaking
Parties in respect of their compliance with the terms of non-
competition undertaking for the year.

=
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STRUCTURED CONTRACTS

Please refer to the section headed “Structured Contracts” in
the Prospectus for the major terms of and reasons to enter into
Structured Contracts and other details. Since the listing date of the
Company up to 31 December 2019, the Board had reviewed the
overall performance of the structured contracts and believes that
the Group had complied with the structured contracts in all material
respects.

Qualification Requirement

Pursuant to the Regulation on Sino-Foreign Cooperation in
Operating Schools ((F #E A R H£ME F 5N & 1B Z &0 )),
the Implementing Measures on the Regulation on Sino-Foreign
Cooperation in Operating Schools ({FR 9M& VEHTEIEFI B FEHEE))
and the Management Measures on the Sino-Foreign Cooperative
School Running regarding Vocational Skills Training ({#F¥MA 1EB%
ERBLIE I EE I PEE)), the foreign investor in Sino-foreign joint
venture schools offering training on vocational skills must be a foreign
educational institution with relevant qualification and that provides
high quality education (the “Qualification Requirement”).

None of the implementation regulations related to the Qualification
Requirement was updated since the listing date of the Company up
to 31 December 2019. For details of the efforts and actions made
by the Group in accordance with the Qualification Requirement,
please refer to the section headed “Structured Contracts” in the
Prospectus.

Foreign Investment Law (“FIL”)

On 15 March 2019, the National People’s Congress approved
the FIL which came into effect on 1 January 2020. The FIL is
intended to replace the current foreign investment legal foundation
in the PRC consisting of three laws: the Sino-Foreign Equity Joint
Venture Enterprise Law, the Sino-Foreign Cooperative Joint Venture
Enterprise Law and the Wholly Foreign-Invested Enterprise Law. For
details of the FIL, please refer to the section headed “Regulations”
in the Prospectus. For details about the impact and potential
consequences of the FIL, please also refer to the section headed
“Structured Contracts” in the Prospectus.

EEEAY

BB EBUEANNEIEZRARREAR
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions

1

Service Agreements

Pursuant to the service agreements (the “Service
Agreements”) dated 8 March 2018 entered into by Anhui
Xinhua University* (&3 67 ) (‘Xinhua University”) with
each of Anhui New East Culinary Education Institute* (22T
B ZEEEEERT) and Anhui Xinhua Computer Institute*” (&
BETEE IS EIEE7) (the “Relevant Institutes”), each of the
Relevant Institutes have agreed to assist Xinhua University in
promoting its adult higher education program to students of
the Relevant Institutes. In connection with such promotional
effort, for those students who enrolled in our adult higher
education program (the “Relevant Students”), each of the
Relevant Institutes have also agreed to provide convenient
teaching locations for the Relevant Students to attend some of
the classes for such program. In consideration of the foregoing
services, Xinhua University shall pay to the Relevant Institutes
a service fee equivalent to 50% of the tuition fees of the
Relevant Students. The Service Agreements are for a term with
effect from 26 March 2018 to 31 December 2020, renewable
for another three years unless terminated by either party by
serving written notice to the other party within 30 days prior to
expiry of the Service Agreements (subject to compliance with
the provisions under the Listing Rules regarding continuing
connected transactions).

The annual cap for the Service Agreements for the years
ended 31 December 2019 amounted to be RMB2.7 million.

The total amount of the aforesaid transaction for the year
ended 31 December 2019 was RMB1.4 million. (note 35(ii)(1)
to the consolidated financial statements)
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

@

Tenancy Agreement

On 25 December, 2018, Anhui New East Culinary Institute,
one of our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities (as defined
in the Prospectus) and as the landlord, and the School of
Clinical Medicine of Anhui Medical University* (ZZ#8&%IK
EEIREEEAT) (the “School of Clinical Medicine”), as the
tenant, entered into a tenancy agreement (the “Tenancy
Agreement”), for leasing to the School of Clinical Medicine
a premise located at Guanjing Road, Xiangshan Road,
Professional Education Town, Yaohai District, Hefei, Anhui
province, the PRC (the “Premise”), as the campus of the
School of Clinical Medicine (the “Connected Lease”).
Pursuant to the Tenancy Agreement, our Group will lease
to the School of Clinical Medicine the Premise for a term
from 1 January 2019 to 31 July 2020, at a monthly rental of
RMB600,000. The Tenancy Agreement was entered into by
us and the School of Clinical Medicine after taking into the
consideration that (i) the Premise was not utilized by Anhui
New East Culinary Institute as of the date of the Tenancy
Agreement, (i) leasing out the Premise is of economic benefit
of our Group, and (iii) the principal business of the School of
Clinical Medicine is also education.

The annual caps for the maximum amount receivable for the
year ended 31 December 2019 under the Connected Lease
amounted to RMB7.2 million.

The total amount of the aforesaid transaction for the year
ended 31 December 2019 was RMB6.6 million. (note 35(ii)(2)
to the consolidated financial statements)
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

)

Structured Contracts

As disclosed in the paragraph headed “Structured Contracts
— Background of the Structured Contracts” in the Prospectus,
relevant laws and regulations restrict the operation of
vocational education and vocational training institutions to
Sino-foreign cooperation ownership, in addition to imposing
qualification requirements on the foreign owners. Further,
it is expected that the possibility of government approval
for establishing and operating a vocational education and
vocational training institute in the PRC by way of Sino-foreign
ownership in the foreseeable future is very low. As a result,
the Group, through our wholly-owned subsidiary, Hefei Xinhua
Chuangchi Education Management Co., Ltd. (the “WFOE”),
our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities and other parties,
have entered into the Structured Contracts such that we can
conduct our business operations indirectly in the PRC through
our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities while complying with
applicable PRC law and regulations. The Structured Contracts,
as a whole, are designed to provide our Group with effective
control over the financial and operational policies of our PRC
Consolidated Affiliated Entities, to the extent permitted by PRC
law and regulations, the right to acquire the equity interest in
and/or the assets of our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities
and/or the school sponsors interest in Nanjing School after
the listing through the WFOE. As we operate our education
business through our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities,
which are controlled by their respective school sponsors
and we do not hold any direct equity interest in our PRC
Consolidated Affiliated Entities, the Structured Contracts were
entered into on 30 November 2018 pursuant to which all
material business activities of our PRC Consolidated Affiliated
Entities are instructed and supervised by our Group, through
the WFOE, and the relevant economic benefits arising from
such business of the our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities
are transferred to our Group.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

©)

Structured Contracts (continued)

The Structured Contracts consist of a series of agreements,
collectively, the exclusive management consultancy and
business cooperation agreements, the exclusive call option
agreements, the equity pledge agreement, the powers of
attorney, the accounts receivable pledge agreement, the
school sponsors’ or capital contributors’ rights entrustment
agreement and the school sponsors’ or capital contributors’
powers of attorney, each of which is an integral part of the
Structured Contracts. See “Structured Contracts” in the
Prospectus for details of major terms of these agreements.

In view of the Structured Contracts, we have applied to the
Stock Exchange for, and the Stock Exchange has granted,
a waiver from strict compliance with (i) the announcement,
circular and independent shareholders’ approval requirements
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules in respect of the
transactions contemplated under the Structured Contracts
pursuant to Rule 14A.105 of the Listing Rules, (ii) the
requirement of setting an annual cap for the transactions
under the Structured Contracts under Rule 14A.53 of the
Listing Rules, and {iii) the requirement of limiting the term of our
Structured Contracts to three years or less under Rule 14A.52
of the Listing Rules, for so long as our Shares are listed on the
Stock Exchange subject however to the following conditions:

(@ No change without Independent Non-executive
Directors’ approval

No change to the Structured Contracts will be made
without the approval of the Independent Non-executive
Directors.

(b)  No change without independent Shareholders’ approval

Save as described in paragraph (d) below, no change
to the agreements governing the Structured Contracts
will be made without the approval of our Company’s
independent Shareholders.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

)

Structured Contracts (continued)

(b)

No change without independent Shareholders’ approval
(continued)

Once independent Shareholders’ approval of any
change has been obtained, no further announcement
or approval of the independent shareholders will
be required under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
unless and until further changes are proposed. The
periodic reporting requirement regarding the Structured
Contracts in the annual reports of our Company will
however continue to be applicable.

Economic benefits flexibility

The Structured Contracts shall continue to enable our
Group to receive the economic benefits derived by
our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities through (i) our
Group’s option, to the extent permitted under PRC
laws and regulations, to acquire all or part of the equity
or school sponsor’s interest held by the registered
Shareholders and/or the school sponsors of Nanjing
School, as the case may be, at the lowest possible
amount permissible under the applicable PRC laws
and regulations, (i) the business structure under which
the net profit generated by our PRC Consolidated
Affiliated Entities is substantially retained by our Group,
such that no annual cap shall be set on the amount of
service fees payable to WFOE by our PRC Consolidated
Affiliated Entities under the exclusive technical service
and management consultancy agreements, and (iii) our
Group’s right to control the management and operation
of, as well as, in substance, all of the voting rights of our
PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities as appointed by
the registered Shareholders in our PRC Consolidated
Affiliated Entities or by the school sponsors of Nanjing
School, as the case may be.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

©)

Structured Contracts (continued)

(d)

Renewal and reproduction

On the basis that the Structured Contracts provide an
acceptable framework for the relationship between our
Company and its subsidiaries in which our Company
has direct shareholding, on one hand, and our PRC
Consolidated Affiliated Entities, on the other hand, that
framework may be renewed and/or reproduced upon
the expiry of the existing arrangements or in relation
to any existing or new wholly foreign owned enterprise
or operating company engaging in the same business
as that of our Group which our Group might wish to
establish when justified by business expediency, without
obtaining the approval of the Shareholders, on
substantially the same terms and conditions as the
existing Structured Contracts. The directors, chief
executives or substantial shareholders of any existing
or new wholly foreign owned enterprise or operating
company (including branch company) engaging in the
same business as that of our Group which our Group
may establish will, upon renewal and/or reproduction
of the Structured Contracts, however be treated as
connected persons of our Company and transactions
between these connected persons and our Company
other than those under similar Structured Contracts
shall comply with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. This
condition is subject to relevant PRC laws, regulations
and approvals.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

)

China East Education Holdings Limited

Confirmation of Independent Non-executive Directors

The Independent Non-executive Director have reviewed and
confirmed the continuing connected transactions set out

above are:
1. in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group;

2. on normal commercial terms or better; and

3. entered into in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the Shareholders of the Company
as a whole.

Our Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed the
Structured Contracts and confirmed that (i) the transactions
carried out during the year ended 31 December 2019 have
been entered into in accordance with the relevant provisions
of the Structured Contracts, have been operated so that
the profit generated by our PRC Consolidated Affiliated
Entities has been substantially retained by our Group, (i) no
dividends or other distributions have been made by our PRC
Consolidated Affiliated Entities to the respective holders of
equity or school sponsor’s interest which are not otherwise
subsequently assigned or transferred to our Group, and
(iii) the Structured Contracts and if any, any new contracts
entered into, renewed or reproduced between our Group
and our PRC Consolidated Affiliated Entities during the year
ended 31 December 2019 under paragraph (d) above are
fair and reasonable, or advantageous, so far as our Group is
concerned and in the interests of our Shareholders as a whole.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions (continued)

©)

Confirmation of auditors of the Company

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised)
“Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews
of Historical Financial Information”, and with reference to
Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued
by the HKICPA. The external auditor issued its unqualified
letter containing its findings and conclusions in respect of
the continuing connected transactions in accordance with
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditors’ letter
has been provided to the Stock Exchange in accordance with
the requirements of the Listing Rules.

The Company’s auditors also carried out procedures on
the transactions pursuant to the Structured Contracts and
confirmed that the transactions have received the approval
of the Directors, have been entered into in accordance with
the relevant Structured Contracts and that no dividends or
other distributions have been made by our PRC Consolidated
Affiliated Entities to the respective holders of equity or school
sponsor’s interest which are not otherwise subsequently
assigned or transferred to our Group.

RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related parties transactions undertaken in the normal

course of business are set out in note 35 to the consolidated financial

statements in this annual report. Certain of which also constitute

discloseable connected transactions under the Listing Rules. These

connected transactions have complied with the requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

Since the listing date of the Company up to 31 December
2019, none of the Directors, the substantial Shareholders or the
management Shareholders of the Company or any of their respective
associates has engaged in any business that competes or may
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group
or has any other conflict of interests with the Group.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended 31
December 2019 were rights to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares or debentures of the Company or any other
body corporate granted to any director or their respective spouses or
children under 18 years of age, or were any such rights exercised by
them; or were the Company or any of its holding companies, fellow
subsidiaries and subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable
the Company’s directors, their respective spouses or children under
18 years of age to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Non-exempt Continuing
Connected Transactions” in this report, none of the Directors nor
any entity connected with the Directors had a material interest, either
directly or indirectly, in any transactions, arrangements or contracts
of significance to which the Company, its holding company, or any
of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party subsisting during
or at the end of the year ended 31 December 2019.
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CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Non-exempt Continuing
Connected Transactions” and the transactions as disclosed in Note
35 to the consolidated financial statements in this annual report, no
Controlling Shareholder or any of its subsidiaries have any contract
of significance with the Company or its subsidiaries during the year
ended 31 December 2019.

No contract of significance, including contracts of significance for the
provision of services, has been entered into among the Company or
any of its subsidiaries and the Controlling Shareholders or any of their
subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2019.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract, concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company was
entered into or existed during the year ended 31 December 2019.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules as its own code for dealing in securities of
the Company by the Directors. The Company has made specific
enquiry of all Directors and all Directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard as set out in the Model
Code during the period from the listing date of the Company to 31
December 2019.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to the existing
Shareholders.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS
Save for the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the 2019 Share

Option Scheme, no equity-linked agreements were entered into by
the Group, or existed during the year ended 31 December 2019.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY

Pursuant to the Articles of Association and subject to the applicable
laws and regulations, the Directors, secretary and other officers and
every auditor of the Company at any time, whether at present or in the
past, and the liquidator or trustees (if any) acting or who have acted
in relation to any of the affairs of the Company and everyone of them,
and everyone of their heirs, executors and administrators, shall be
indemnified and secured harmless out of the assets and profits of the
Company from and against all actions, costs, charges, losses, damages
and expenses which they or any of them, their or any of their heirs,
executors or administrators, shall or may incur or sustain by or by reason
of any act done, concurred in or omitted in or about the execution of
their duty, or supposed duty, in their respective offices or trusts.

Such permitted indemnity provision has been in force for the year
ended 31 December 2019. The Company has taken out liability
insurance to provide appropriate coverage for the Directors.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the period
from the listing date of the Company to 31 December 2019.

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND REVIEW OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Audit Committee of the Company consists of three Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Hung Ka Hai, Clement, Mr.
Cheung Tsun Yung, Thomas and Dr. Zhu Guobin. The main duties
of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board in providing an
independent review of the completeness, accuracy and fairness
of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2019 of the Group, as well as the efficiency and
effectiveness of the Group’s operations and internal controls.
The Audit Committee has reviewed the consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2019,
including the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group. The Audit Committee is in the opinion that the consolidated
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
applicable accounting standards, the Listing Rules and the statutory
requirements and that adequate disclosures have been made in the
annual report.
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The forthcoming annual general meeting will be held on Wednesday,

27 May 2020. For the details, please refer to the notice of the annual

general meeting which will be published and dispatched to the

shareholders of the Company as soon as practicable in accordance

with the Company’s Articles of Association and the Listing Rules.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

@)

For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the
forthcoming annual general meeting

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Friday, 22 May 2020 to Wednesday, 27 May 2020 (both
days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares
of the Company may be registered, for the purposes of
ascertaining Shareholders’ entitiement to attend and vote at
the forthcoming annual general meeting. In order to be eligible
to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general meeting,
all share transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Service Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 21
May 2020.

For determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Tuesday, 2 June 2020 to Thursday, 4 June 2020 (both days
inclusive), during which period no transfer of Shares of the
Company may be registered, for the purposes of ascertaining
Shareholders’ entitlement for the proposed final dividend. The
record date for the proposed final dividend shall be Thursday, 4
June 2020. In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all
share transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 1 June 2020.
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the consolidated financial results and assets, liabilities
and non-controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial
years, is set out on page 232.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Pursuant to the waiver obtained from the Stock Exchange, based on
the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained public
float of at least 20.0024% and 20.1817% of the Company’s issued
Shares from the date of listing to 4 July 2019, being the date of issue
of additional Shares upon exercise of over-allotment options, and
from such date to the date of this report respectively.

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu shall retire in the forthcoming annual
general meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for their re-appointments as auditor of
the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

By order of the Board
China East Education Holdings Limited

Wu Wei
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2020
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Independent Auditor’s Report ¥& 37 #% £ &l & &

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA EAST EDUCATION
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(FERAHBZERBRAF)

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
China East Education Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 104 to 231, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2019 and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2019, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BHERLFHBERERIFAZTRR
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matter is the matter that, in our professional judgment,
was of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. The matter was addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on matter.

N
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Key Audit Matters (continued)

Key audit matter
BREREE
Revenue recognition

WAFER

We identified revenue, referring to note 6 of the
consolidated financial statements, as a key audit
matter due to its significance to the consolidated
financial statements and volume of transactions as at
31 December 2019.

AT AT A REREZ EE RN E S A M HRE
HEEMR2019F12A31BNR G52 @ B2HEEH

TSR HIEEG ©

Tuition fees are generally collected in advance at the
enrollment or at the beginning of each school year
for courses over one year. Tuition fees received from
students but not earned are initially recorded in contract
liabilities, and then is recognised over the relevant
period of the applicable courses. Revenue is one of
the key performance indicators of the Group. Given
the significant balance and volume of transactions
processed, we therefore consider the revenue
recognition as a key audit matter.

BE RN ABR BB —FORESBFRBIIEA
WER - (e BAWEIERRRNEEBY T THEREGHE
& - HERNERRIZEEPREER - AT BE5E#H
REBIERZ — - ERNERERLFTETRHE © K17
E S A TR REREREIR -

The accounting policy of revenue recognition and
analysis of revenue are included in note 4 and 6 to the
consolidated financial statements, respectively.

WA TR RRA DT G5B D RSN AR & S HRE
BizE4 K6 -

MRERER(E

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RITHERNTEEBRELER

Our procedures in relation to revenue recognition
included:

AITERBAER 2 BR824

understanding and testing the Group’s key internal
controls relating to revenue recognition process;

- TERRAR BEREBBRAERBIZEAREEAN
P

- on a sample basis, checking the existence of
the students in the financial year by checking
the attendance records and the student register

system;
-  BRRENEREEELFMESRMERERIEK
FEBEELDER

= on a sample basis, checking the existence of the
students in the financial year by interview;

-  ERERMERENVBFESLERTER

- on a sample basis, checking the evidence of tuition
fees received from students;
- BEREAZEEWMMEBER

- performing recalculation of the amount of contract
liabilities and revenue recognised during the year;
and

-  EBEFAERFARRANAOAENMKATE &

- performing analytical procedures to test the
accuracy and reasonableness of revenue
recognised during the year.

- BIoWRER - LAIERF RERE AR EREE
NAEIBME -
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with
Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued) & 37 %% B Ef R & ()

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (continuead)

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Wong Shun Yu.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

30 March 2020
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income &4 E&R 2 ElER

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

Year ended 31 December

BZE12A31BLEE
NOTES 2019 2018
M5 20195 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

Continuing operations HERKEER
Revenue WA 6 3,905,306 3,264,964
Cost of revenue WA (1,625,307) (1,559,856)
Gross profit EF 2,279,999 1,705,108
Other income HAUA 7 116,774 61,827
Other gains and losses H AU ES N B 1R 8 130,807 58,089
Selling expenses HERZ (698,002) (648,032)
Administrative expenses TR (576,306) (437,863)
Listing expenses FAX (21,578) (23,873)
Research and development expenses it 35 % (30,652) (28,252
Finance costs BTSN g (131,521) -
Profit before taxation B AT 1,069,521 687,004
Income tax expense FrisHif = 10 (221,703) (171,863)
Profit and total comprehensive FAREFHERE

income for the year from continuing ~ EFEHFE &

operations 2HE KBRS 11 847,818 515,141
Discontinued operation EAR IR
Loss and total comprehensive expense SRR B4 I FE L ¥ T5H)

for the year from discontinued operation  E518 K % 8 5 % 4858 12 - (5,048)
Profit and total comprehensive income £ 75 &

for the year 2 HREELREE 11 847,818 510,093
Profit (loss) and total comprehensive AR RI#ES AELFAK S

income (expenses) for the year ATEIENFNE (818) &

attributable to owners of the AW () 858

Company

— from continuing operations —REEESEER 847,818 515,141

— from discontinued operation —REBRIEREER 12 - (5,048)

847,818 510,093

From continuing and discontinued REFELERBRIEEE

operations i
Earnings per share GARAR 15

— Basic (RMB cents) —HEAR(ARED) 42.60 10.26

— Diluted (RMB cents) —HEARES) 40.84 10.25
From continuing operations REFEKLEETS
Earnings per share AT 15

- Basic (RMB cents) —ERNARES) 42.60 10.36

— Diluted (RMB cents) —-mEARES) 40.84 10.35
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position & & B &k R &

AS At 31 December 2019
2019412 A31H

As at 31 December

M12H31H
2019 2018
NOTES 20195 20184
Mo E RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TR ARBTT

Non-current assets FRBEE
Property and equipment LEYSE ] 16 1,405,915 1,361,005
Right-of-use assets FRAEEE 17 1,712,262 =
Prepaid lease payments for leasehold ~ FA& + AT E R
lards 18 - 123,409
Deferred tax assets FREFHTAE 19 3,642 2,996
Deposit for acquisition of leasehold BB E + P R E
land 21,708 -
Prepayments for rental S - 17,873
Deposits for rental Heks 24,022 31,873
Deposits for utilities and others KEE K EAMIZE 12,230 8,031
3,179,779 1,545,187
Current assets MENEE
Inventories & 20 51,713 37,138
Prepaid lease payments FERNHEER 18 - 2,940
Trade and other receivables B 5 R HEMEKRIA 21 203,236 242,290
Other financial assets Hitv e R &E 22
— measured at fair value through profit — AR BEFEWLFHA
or loss (“FVTPL?) B (A AREETE
Wit AfBa)) 418,013 -
— measured at amortised cost — LABESEAK AR = 49,500 =
Tax recoverable AJ Y2 [E] 5 =X 1,068 1,687
Time deposits EHIER 23 1,891,600 -
Bank balances and cash RIT#ERR MIRE 23 3,882,953 986,293
6,498,083 1,270,348
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and other payables B 5 Kk E At FRIE 24 443,134 507,643
Dividend payable FERTAR 2 - 34,112
Tax liabilities MIAE G 138,142 108,167
Lease liabilities HEaE 25 307,391 -
Contract liabilities BHEE 26 1,383,298 1,233,230
2,271,965 1,883,152
Net current assets (liabilities) RBEE(BE)FE 4,226,118 (612,804)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued) =& B AR i & ()

AS At 31 December 2019
#H2019412 B31H

As at 31 December

M12H31H
2019 2018
NOTES 20195 20184
M RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARBTT

Total assets less current liabilities ZEEZAERRBEE 7,405,897 932,383
Non-current liabilities ERBARS
Lease liabilities HEARE 25 1,206,840 =
Contract liabilities BHAEE 26 72,316 56,101
Government grants B BN 6,339 3,651
1,285,495 59,752
Net assets BEFAE 6,120,402 872,631
Capital and reserves BAR R
Share capital (N 27 193 -
Reserves Ee 6,120,209 872,631
Total equity U G 6,120,402 872,631

The consolidated financial statements on pages 104 to 231 were BN E104E 231 BERRE M MAREES
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 30 2R2020F3 430 BB R IEE T - WA

March 2020 and signed on its behalf of: AR AESE
Wu, Wei Xiao, Guoging
RE HEE
Chairman Deputy Chairman
FiE EIEE

N
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity ZR&EZE B X

At 1 January 1,2018

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year

Capital increase (note ¢)

Capital deduction (note d)

Deemed contribution from the
Controling Equity Holders
(as defined in note 1) (note 31)

Recognition of equity-settled share-
based payments (note 28)

Avising from reorganisation

Ordinary shares issued (note 27(v))

Transfer
Dividend distribution (note 14)

At 31 December 2018

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year

Recognition of equity-settled share-
based payments (note 28)

Capitalisation issue (note 27(v))

Issuance of new shares upon listing
(note 27(vi)

Issuance of new shares upon
exercise of the over-allotment
options (note 27 (vi))

Transaction cost attributable to
issue of new shares

Issuance of new shares upon
exercise of share options
(note 27(viil) & (note 28)

Transfer

At 31 December 2019

72018F1A1H
FRFIERZENE
gt
#E (Ff3Ec)
sl (ED)
RIEERERSEA
(E% A M)
37 (B33 1)
R EREE
RRfa 1 (FrzEos)
BEfEL
BBTLAER
(HzE27()
EEE
REA TR (izE14)
2018123318
FRFIERZENE
gLt
BRMEREENRR
S (FitE28)
BREET (Eorw)
EIRRTHRG
(B2 (vi)
T R R R R
$RAR (B k27 vi)

BIHROEENRS
R

TR
At (MEE27 (vii)
R (FizE28)

L4

120195128318

Attributable to owners of the Company

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

NG 2PN L
Share Share-
capital/ based  Statutory
paid-in Share Capital  payments surplus  Retained
capital  premium  reserves reserve reserve profits Total
BB A
%/ Em  ieEs
BHERX ROHEE EBARE XARE e BN &5t
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ANREFT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT
(note a) (note b)
(FitzEa) (Bio)
360,000 - - - 403549 843,175 1,606,724
- - - - - 510,093 510,093
141,940 - - - (51,240) (90,700) -
(401,940) - - - - - (401,940)
- - 56,947 - - - 56,947
- - - 8,125 - - 8,125
(100,000) - 100,000 - - - -
- GRE - - - - 533
- - - - (128461) 128461 -
- - - - - (907,851)  (907,851)
- GRE 166,947 8,125 223,848 483,178 872,631
- - - - - 847818 847,818
- - - 115,829 - - 115,829
154 (154) - - - - -
38 4,315,853 - - - - 4,315,891
- 48,583 - - - - 48,583
- (95,800) - - - - (95,800)
1 37,610 - (22,161) - - 15,450
- - - - (17,085 17,065 -
193 4,306,625 156,947 101,793 206,783 1,348,061 6,120,402

—
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Notes:

(@)

China East Education Holdings Limited |

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

The amounts of capital reserve mainly include:

an amount of RMB56,947,000 representing the differences
between the consideration received on disposal of the entire
equity interests of Hefei Xin’an Automobile Driver Training
School (& AEFT &8 5 & 5 5 15 7|1221R) (‘Hefei Xin’an”), Hefei
Yuxing Automobile Driver Training Co., Ltd. (& EFE#EhE
BE BB BR A A (‘Hefei Yuxing”), Xi'an City Yuxing Driver
Training Co., Ltd. (AR MFEBEEHFIER AR (“Xi'an
Yuxing”), Chongqging Yuxing Xincheng Automobile Driving
Training Co., Ltd. (EBFEFHWMTEERFINEGR A A)
(“Chongaing Yuxing”) and Changsha City Yuxing Automobile
Driver Training Co., Ltd. (R T FE#EBER SEIIER
72 A]) (“Changsha Yuxing”), which provided training course for
diving examinations, and Beijing Miwei Technology Co., Ltd. (1t
FRERRH AR A R) (“Miwei Technology”), which developed
and ran two mobile applications, with one providing cooking
tutorial videos and online courses, and the other providing
online academic support for students, to companies controlled
by the Controlling Equity Holders (as defined in note 1) and the
carrying amounts of the net assets of the five subsidiaries and
Miwei Technology (details are set out in note 31); and

an amount of RMB100,000,000 representing the difference
between the par value of the share capital issued by China
East Education Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and the
registered capital of Anhui Xinhua Education Group Co., Ltd.
(R EHE EE B A F) (“Anhui Xinhua Education”) upon
the Reorganisation (as defined in note 2).

Pursuant to the relevant laws in the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC”), the Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC shall make
appropriations from after-tax profit to non-distributable reserve funds

as determined by the management of the relevant PRC subsidiaries.

These reserves include: (i) general reserve of the limited liabilities

companies and (i) the development fund of schools.

For PRC subsidiaries with limited liability, they are required to
make annual appropriations to general reserve of 10% of after-
tax profits as determined under the PRC laws and regulations
at each year-end until the balance reaches 50% of the relevant
PRC entity’s registered capital.

PERAHEERERAE

BT -

(@)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued) 42 & EZ 2 E X (&)

BARBEFRTERRE

—% AR¥56,947,0007 KB
RELEAERH LT HEEERE
gIER((RIEFZ]) - GEFE
HENEE R BIEIIBRAR ([
FE])  AXTMFEEMRBIFIE
BRAR(ARFE] - EEFEN
HMRERRIEIARAR(EEF
EREIPTFEMSEER ST
INERAB(RAFE]) (BEEE
SR A ERAR) LA R A SURUR R
BRAR ([UREHL] - A% RES
MABEERARER - —RIRHTE
FEGBREGRE  S—HAS
R R BT R B2 SR A
wm T EREEEA A (E& M)
RHE A RFTSEE - BAENE
DR RWKE R E EFEREE
(FEBFNAHFES) 2 HERE &

—% AR#100,000,0007CHIZKIE -
REFERFHEERERA A
(IRRRDERITRABERLH
HEHESEARAR ([ZRFE
A NEHE(EE BE2) AT
MERZ ERZ5E -

R E AR ([HE])BEEE -
N B AR B O BB A BB B 14 F B
RERBETENBRAREEEE TN A
DIkFEES ZERBRIE  (VBEREME
NRIR—MfEE  RBRERES -

HREREEF AT EKER
Al - ZEFERRARRPBIARER
AEFREENREFNEN10%
A—REFEHFERSR  BE=&
HEZNNETEEREMEARR
50% °



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued) £ & = 2 B & (@)

Notes: (continued)

)

(continued)

i According to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, for
private school that does not require for reasonable return, it is
required to appropriate to development fund of not less than
25% of the net income of the relevant schools as determined
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
in the PRC. The development fund shall be used for the
construction or maintenance of the schools or procurement or
upgrading of educational equipment. When the development
fund is used, the reserve will be transferred back to retained
profits directly.

On 18 September 2018, Anhui Xinhua Education increased its paid-in
capital by transferring RMB51,240,000 from statutory surplus reserve
and RMB90,700,000 from retained profits to paid-in capital.

On 13 November 2018, Anhui Xinhua Education reduced its paid-
in capital by RMB401,940,000 and its paid-in capital changed to
RMB100,000,000. The reduction of registered capital was completed
in cash settlement and in accordance with the procedures under the
articles of Anhui Xinhua Education.

BiaE - ()

o)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

(&)

i.  REBEEBPBEAEER  HRIAE
KA B O RN RMPER - HBRR
HERRERAUNEENANER
HEAERFREN26% R ERED
TELBR - ZFRES AR ERA
RS MEE  IHERBNRER
TR - BRRESHEAR - FHE
REEBELEBFMNE -

R20184F9A18H » RHFEHNF BB
AR#51,240,0007c AEE BB RA
R#90,700,0007t K B 17 A EBE A B E
NIEMMEEHER o

2018411 A138 @ ZEHEHEHIR
HEEHEARAREEA401,940,0007T  HE
BB ARE 5 ARE100,000,0007T © #l
BAMRATIAR S &8 MR LB ER
BHERRMARERFZF K °
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows ZRE83RE£€RE

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

Year ended 31 December

HZ12A31BLLEE
2019 2018
20195 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TR ARBTTT

OPERATING ACTIVITIES REF
Profit for the year FRFE 847,818 510,093
Adjustments for: FEIER
Income tax expense FriSfif X 221,703 171,863
Finance costs BbE RS 131,521 =
Interest income from banks RITA B A (71,600) (23,954)
Depreciation of property and equipment Y REETE 294,265 357,507
Depreciation of right-of-use assets EREEENE 249,058 -
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments TETHE R E - 2,940
Release of asset-related government grants 2 0E E BB T/ B (1,692) (1,274)
Gains on disposals of property and B EY RS FE R WS
equipment (322) (86)
Gains on other financial assets measured AR BEGTEIFTAEZD
at FVTPL Hih e @B ERER (45,215) (58,003)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary L EMBA R EER K - (4,358)
Equity-settled share option expense NEREENERERS 115,829 8,125
Unrealised net foreign exchange gains REIRIE H I F 58 (61,002) -
Operating cash flow before movements in EEESEPRINLE
working capital RERE 1,680,363 962,853
Increase in inventories FEL (14,575) (7,300)
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 N Ho b FE W GRIEIE AN (27,253) (19,383)
Increase in prepayments for rental SEURE bl - (17,542)
Increase in deposits for rental e RSN - (2,060)
Increase in deposits for utilities and others IKEE R E Az SN (4,199) (1,738)
(Decrease) increase in trade and other B 5 K H e~ 5038 ORl )
payables AN (12,642) 38,924
Increase in contract liabilities BRIEEEM 166,283 191,433
Cash generated from operations KEELNRE 1,787,977 1,145,187
Income taxes paid ENATEH (191,755) (165,067)
Net cash from operating activities LB EBNATS IR & F R 1,596,222 980,120
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZFD
Interest received from banks IWERSRI T B 29,510 23,954
Proceeds on disposals of property and HEY KRR ER TS UR
equipment 11,361 9,274
Purchases of property and equipment BEMENEE (371,434) (665,585)
Payments for rental deposits TNHERS (6,958) =

N
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued) ZE R HRE R (@)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE

2019 2018
20195 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TR ARBTT

INVESTING ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) BETE (&)

Purchases of other financial assets BEHMERIEE (4,520,580) (5,849,900)
Redemptions of other financial assets BEoEMEREE 4,098,282 5,907,903
Placement of time deposits EHFERFER (1,859,400) =
Net cash inflow from disposal of a subsidiary KRB HENBRARKFIRE
RA - 596
Deposit paid for acquisition of leasehold land WA E + M B Mg g (21,708) —
Asset-related government grants B 2 AR B ) B 7 B 4,380 796
Net cash used in investing activities KB EBFAR S 58 (2,636,547) (572,962)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEE
Proceeds from issue of shares f& (7817 TS F0A 4,364,474 533
Proceeds from exercise of share options 1T IS A 15,450 =
Dividend paid BEfRE (34,112) (873,739)
Reduction of paid-in capital BEHENH LD - (401,940)
Receipt from the Controlling Equity Holders 2 B AR 254 A FIIA - 50,715
Repayment to the Controlling Equity Holders — [A#ERAE 57 A AE K - (209,000)
Repayment to former group companies MATEE QA FER - (13,000)
Repayments of lease liabilities EEHEAE (215,226) -
Interests paid BRFE (131,521) =
Issue costs paid BT (90,882) (4,918)

KEEREE(ESE R M2
B — &P R R R 2

Net cash outflow from disposals of
subsidiaries to Controlling Equity Holders

as part of the Reorganisation REALEHRBA RS
(as defined in note 2) FIH SR - (4,266)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities R E R ENFTIS (FTA) IR &35 3,908,183 (1,455,615)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash Re KIReEEBYIL ORI
equivalents HRR 2,867,858 (1,048,457)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ~ F¥38 & RIREEEY
of the year 986,293 2,034,750
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes R B2 28,802 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the ~ FRIFE & KRS ZHEY (BER1T
year, representing bank balances and cash ~ &#rKIRE) 3,882,953 986,293

—
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019F12 831 AILFE

GENERAL

China East Education Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands and registered as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Law Chapter 22 of the Cayman Islands on 4 October 2018.
Its shares have been listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
since 12 June 2019. Its ultimate controlling parties are Mr.
Wu Junbao, Mr. Wu Wei and Mr. Xiao Guoqing, collectively
referred as the “Controlling Equity Holders”. The registered
office of the Company is located at Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands and the principal place of business in PRC is No.
1009 Xuelin Road, Vocational Education Town, Yaohai
District, Hefei City, Anhui Province, the PRC.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are mainly engaged in the
operation of vocational education institutions. Details of the
subsidiaries are disclosed in note 36. The Company and its
subsidiaries are collectively referred to as the “Group”.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (“RMB”), which is the functional currency of the
Company and its subsidiaries.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND REORGANISATION

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHBERERDF

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &4 B &R KM
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND REORGANISATION
(continued)

Pursuant to the group reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”)
as more fully explained in the paragraph under the sections
headed “History and Corporate Structure” and “Structured
Contracts” in the prospectus dated 30 May 2019, the
Company became the holding company of the companies
now comprising the Group on 30 November 2018. Since
the Controlling Equity Holders control all the companies now
comprising the Group before and after the Reorganisation,
the Group comprising the Company and its subsidiaries is
regarded as a continuing entity.

Under the relevant PRC laws and regulations requirement,
the Company is restricted to independently or jointly operate
most of vocational and training business. In preparation
for the listing, the Group has entered into contractual
arrangements with the Controlling Equity Holders to maintain
and exercise the control over the operation of Anhui Xinhua
Education, and to obtain all of its entire economic benefits (the
“Contractual Arrangements”). The Contractual Arrangements
were entered into by a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, Hefei Xinhua Chuangzhi Education Management
Co., Ltd. (EEFEABHEERERAF) (“Xinhua
Chuangzhi”) with Anhui Xinhua Education, Nanjing Culinary
Technical School (B R ZEEHRTER) (“Nanjing Culinary”),
the Controlling Equity Holders and Mr. Ge Xiaoliang, which,
effective from 30 November 2018, enable Xinhua Chuangzhi
and the Group to:

o exercise effective financial and operational control over
Anhui Xinhua Education and Nanjing Culinary;

o exercise equity holders’ voting rights of Anhui Xinhua
Education and Nanjing Culinary;

o receive substantially all economic returns generated
by Anhui Xinhua Education and Nanjing Culinary in
consideration for the business support, technical and
consulting services provided by the Group;

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

2HEEREMA(E

BEEESEH(E4]) (FlFEH
R BB A2019F5 A30H R EE
[EERARZEE] RIEEEESL]M
1) - NAFR2018F11 B30HK A
REERFETARIMIZERAR - f
AR 22 15 B ATEE 4B AT {8 15 AR
SEREETHE AR - AARQT
R EME A TR RS B AR AE

s = e

nEE e ©

BEFRBRBEERERBAT - ANAR]
EBRABUSMEEERZHBER
BIlER - REELT  AEEE R
ERERIE B AT ANLTHE - i
FRITEH R ERE L LT
- WESHEZILEN= (A%
Bl - BHLTHBARRNZENE
RABIEFERSHEEEARAR]
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND REORGANISATION
(continued)

° obtain an irrevocable and exclusive right to purchase
the entire equity interest in Anhui Xinhua Education
and Nanjing Culinary from the Controlling Equity
Holders and Mr. Ge Xiaoliang at nil consideration or a
minimum purchase price permitted under PRC laws
and regulations. The Group may exercise such options
at any time until it has acquired all equity interests and/
or all assets of Anhui Xinhua Education and Nanjing
Culinary. In addition, Anhui Xinhua Education and
Nanjing Culinary are not allowed to sell, transfer, or
dispose any assets, or make any distributions to its
equity holders without prior consent of the Group; and

o obtain a pledge over the entire equity interest of Anhui
Xinhua Education and Nanjing Culinary from the
Controlling Equity Holders and Mr. Ge Xiacliang as
collateral security for all of the amounts Anhui Xinhua
Education and Nanjing Culinary due to the Group
and to secure performance of the Controlling Equity
Holders’ and Mr. Ge Xiaoliang’s obligations under the
Contractual Arrangements.

Consequently, the Company regards Anhui Xinhua Education
and Nanjing Culinary as indirect subsidiaries.

However, certain subsidiaries under Anhui Xinhua Education
including Beijing Langjie Technology Co., Ltd. (dt F=EAAEL
AR A F]) (“‘Langjie Technology”), Anhui Simai’er Catering
Co., Ltd. (ZHBZERERABR A Al) and other 20 companies
in providing specialised culinary training, were not restricted
to be held by the foreigner and these subsidiaries were
transferred from Anhui Xinhua Education to Xinhua Chuangzhi
in October 2018.

N
\I
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND REORGANISATION
(continued)

As the Reorganisation involved inserting new holding
companies and has not resulted in any change of economic
substance, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2018 have
been prepared as if the current group structure had been in
existence throughout the year ended 31 December 2018, or
since the respective dates of incorporation or establishment
of the relevant companies now comprising the Group where
this is a shorter period.

The following balances and amounts of the Anhui Xinhua
Education and its subsidiaries, excluding those which have
been transferred to Xinhua Chuangzhi, were included in the
consolidated financial statements:

Revenue WA

Profit before taxation T RTAE
Non-current assets IEMBNEE
Current assets MBNEE
Current liabilities mENRIE
Non-current liabilities BN EE

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

2HEEREE (F

HREESRHAFIER AR AL R
BEREER G R LML  WER
SREFEREE2018F12A31H 1
FEMNGABEREMEZAKER
RARSEHRUARGEEESRE
R - RECERMEERBREE2018
F12ABIEFES B AEERFE
THERQRE8MEMKL KA
Hite (AREE BE) —HFE -

TONRBHERE MM B R RN
SR GRERERELEEINE
N B MEHRA -

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLLEE

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

3,841,906 3,232,176
960,952 801,627

As at 31 December

MA12H31H
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

3,090,834 1,607,880
2,177,273 1,249,157
2,254,792 1,856,575
1,242,572 59,752

—
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

New and Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

The Group has applied the following new and amendments to
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the first time in the current year:

HKFRS 16 Leases
HK (IFRIC)-Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments

Amendments to HKFRS 9 Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation

Amendments to HKAS 19  Plan Amendment, Curtailment
or Settlement

Amendments to HKAS 28  Long-term Interests in
Associates and Joint Ventures

Amendments to HKFRSs ~ Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle

Except as described below, the application of the new
and amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had
no material impact on the Group’s financial positions and
performance for the current and prior years and/or on the
disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.

N
\
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

New and Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily

effective for the current year (continueq)

3.1

HKFRS 16 Leases

The Group has applied HKFRS 16 for the first time
in the current year. HKFRS 16 superseded HKAS 17
Leases (“HKAS 17”), and the related interpretations.

Definition of a lease

The Group has elected the practical expedient to apply
HKFRS 16 to contracts that were previously identified
as leases applying HKAS 17 and HK (IFRIC)-Int 4
Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease
and not apply this standard to contracts that were not
previously identified as containing a lease. Therefore,
the Group has not reassessed contracts which already
existed prior to the date of initial application.

For contracts entered into or modified on or after 1
January 2019, the Group applies the definition of a
lease in accordance with the requirements set out in
HKFRS 16 in assessing whether a contract contains a
lease.

As a lessee
The Group has applied HKFRS 16 retrospectively with

the cumulative effect recognised at the date of initial
application, 1 January 2019.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

New and Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily

effective for the current year (continueq)

3.1

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

As a lessee (continued)

As at 1 January 2019, the Group recognised additional
lease liabilities and right-of-use assets at amounts equal
to the related lease liabilities adjusted by any prepaid or
accrued lease payments by applying HKFRS 16.C8(b)(ii)
transition. Any difference at the date of initial application
is recognised in the opening retained profits and
comparative information has not been restated.

When applying the modified retrospective approach
under HKFRS 16 at transition, the Group applied the
following practical expedients to leases previously
classified as operating leases under HKAS 17, on lease-
by-lease basis, to the extent relevant to the respective
lease contracts:

i. elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities for leases with lease term ends
within 12 months of the date of initial application;

ii. excluded initial direct costs from measuring the
right-of-use assets at the date of initial application;

ii.  used hindsight based on facts and circumstances
as at date of initial application in determining the
lease term for the Group’s leases with extension
and termination options.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO 3. ERAFITREBI(EBMBRS

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS EA)([KEBYBHREER) )
(“HKFRSs”) (continued) (&
New and Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily REFZoR Hl B FT 5T MEHERT (T
effective for the current year (continued) BEISIRE LR (&
3.1 HKFRS 16 Leases (continued) 3.1 (BAEUKEFREREL) F1657H
E(#E)
As a lessee (continued) TERETN (B
When recognising the lease liabilities for leases REREMDBER/KEEHER
previously classified as operating leases, the Group HEMNHEEBER  ~&5EE
has applied incremental borrowing rates of the relevant FEARERERBHABS
group entities at the date of initial application. The ERNESEERNE - 18
weighted average incremental borrowing rates applied A & B & 3% P FE A &9 N 4
by the relevant group entities range from 3.75% to HEEEEFENFI.75%E
13.76%. 18.76% °
At 1 January
2019
20195
1A1H
RMB’000
AR¥T T

Operating lease commitments disclosed as  7A20184 12 531 B i & ML & S

at 31 December 2018 2,302,181
Lease liabilities discounted at relevant LEBESEEMNXRURMNEEAE
incremental borrowing rates 1,441,407
Add: Extension options reasonably o AEBEBITENEREEE
certain to be exercised 8,282
Less: Recognition B R —EHEE
exemption - short-term leases (4,624)
Lease liabilities as at 1 January 2019 N2019F1 1R ZHERE 1,445,065
Analysed as DT
Current i) 177,615
Non-current FEmED 1,267,450
1,445,065
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO 3. ERAFITREBI(EBMBRE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS BAY ((EBHBREERD 1)
(“HKFRSs”) (continued) (&
New and Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily ANF E R bl E A AT RS E] (F
effective for the current year (continued) TSI AER) (&)
3.1 HKFRS 16 Leases (continued) 3.1 (BEUEHREEL) F1657H
E#E)
As a lessee (continued) TERETN (B
The carrying amount of right-of-use assets for own use BREAREER201941 A1
as at 1 January 2019 comprises the following: A EREBERFENTIER ¢
Right-of-use
Notes assets
Htat FREEE
RMB’000
AR®T T
Right-of-use assets relating to HAA e (BB B E R 2
operating leases recognised upon 16 Sk MRS LHER B
application of HKFRS 16 EREEE 1,445,065
Adjusted by: TS IEEL AR
Prepayments for rental He 2 BIHIE
— current portion —mEED ) 102,569
— non-current portion —IERBNE D @) 17,873
Trade and other payables B 5 REAMEFIA (b) (29,737)
Reclassified from prepaid lease payments {EFE(FAEHIBEFH D 1A () 126,349
Adjustments on rental deposits at PMIR20195F1 A1 H 2 FER S E
1 January 2019 A (@) 12,985
1,675,104
(@ Upfront payments for leases of properties (@ M 2018 F 12 A 318 -
were recognised as prepayments for rental THE Y 2 A HI N FRER
as at 31 December 2018. Upon application RIEE 2 FARKIA - &
of HKFRS 16, the current and non-current F(E BT SRS L) 5
portion of prepayments for rental amounted 16551% - EBEMNFKIEZ
to RMB102,569,000 and RMB17,873,000 mE R IERENER D 2 BIA
respectively were reclassified to right-of-use R #102,569,0007T & A
assets. R¥17,873,000cEH D
HREREEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

New and Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily

effective for the current year (continueq)

3.1

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

As a lessee (continued)

(b)

These relate to accrued lease liabilities of several
operating leases for leases of properties in which
the rentals increase progressively by fixed annual
percentage. The carrying amount of the accrued
lease liabilities as at 1 January 2019 was adjusted
to right-of-use assets at transition.

Upfront payments for leasehold lands in the PRC
were classified as prepaid lease payments as at
31 December 2018. Upon application of HKFRS
16, the current and non-current portion of prepaid
lease payments amounted to RMB2,940,000 and
RMB123,409,000 respectively were reclassified
to right-of-use assets.

Before the application of HKFRS 16, the Group
considered refundable rental deposits paid as
rights and obligations under leases to which
HKAS 17 applied. Based on the definition of lease
payments under HKFRS 16, such deposits are
not payments relating to the right to use of the
underlying assets and were adjusted to reflect
the discounting effect at transition. Accordingly,
RMB12,985,000 was adjusted to refundable
rental deposits paid and right-of-use assets.

3.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO 3.
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

New and Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year (continueq)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

FERAFET REET(ERMBRE
ERAD ([(BEBMBREED) )

(&

AR SR B A RO R AT RSB RT (&
B IELER) ()

3.1 HKFRS 16 Leases (continued) 3.1 (BEUEHREEL) F1657H
E#E)
As a lessee (continued) TERETN (B
The following adjustments were made to the amounts AT #AE T M20195F1 H18
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial ZEEMBIKARAERN
position at 1 January 2019. Line items that were not BIEL - T2 FH T EMIEE
affected by the changes have not been included. RTFFIA ©
Carrying
amounts Carrying
previously amounts
reported at under
31 December HKFRS 16 at
2018 Adjustments 1 January 2019
12019514
72018512 A 1HRRBES
31H LRI B iR Al
Z BRTHE R F165E 2 REE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTT ARETTT ARET T
Non-current Assets ERBEE
Prepaid lease payments TENHEER 123,409 (123,409) -
Right-of-use assets FREEE - 1,675,104 1,675,104
Prepayment for rental e ZIBNZIE 17,873 (17,873) -
Deposits for rental HEZES 31,873 (12,985) 18,888
Current Assets REBEE
Trade and other receivables & 5 [ Eth e U 718 242,290 (102,569) 139,721
Prepaid lease payments TENHEER 2,940 (2,940) -
Current Liabilities REBAE
Trade and other payables 2 5 & Efh & 3k1E 507,643 (29,737) 477,906
Lease liabilities HEBE - 177,615 177,615
Non-current Liabilites  3EREIERE
Lease liabilities HEBE - 1,267,450 1,267,450

Note: For the purpose of reporting cash flows from operating
activities under indirect method for the year ended 31
December 2019, movements in working capital have
been computed based on opening statement of financial
position as at 1 January 2019 as disclosed above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

New and Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year (continueq)

3.2 HK(IFRIC)-Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23 sets out how to determine the
accounting tax position when there is uncertainty over
income tax treatments. The interpretation requires the
Group to determine whether uncertain tax positions
are assessed separately or as a group and assess
whether it is probable that a tax authority will accept an
uncertain tax treatment used, or proposed to be used,
by individual group entities in their respective income
tax filings. If it is probable, the current and deferred
taxes are determined consistently with the tax treatment
in the income tax filings. If it is not probable that the
relevant taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax
treatment, the effect of each uncertainty is reflected
by using either the most likely amount or the expected
value.

The adoption of HK(IFRIC)-Int 23 has had no material
impact on the Group’s financial positions and
performance for the current and/or on the disclosures
set out in these consolidated financial statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not
yet effective:

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts'’

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Definition of a Business?

Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets
and HKAS 28 between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture®

Amendments to HKAS 1 Definition of Material*
and HKAS 8

Amendments to HKFRS 9, Interest Rate Benchmark
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7 Reform*

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2021.

2 Effective for business combinations and asset acquisitions for
which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the
first annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

- Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2020.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (continuead)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

In addition to the above new and amendments to HKFRSs,
a revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
was issued in 2018. Its consequential amendments, the
Amendments to References to the Conceptual Framework
in HKFRS Standards, will be effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of these new and amendments to HKFRSs will have no
material impact on the consolidated financial statements in
the foreseeable future.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of
each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies
set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of
HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing transactions that are
accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 16 (since 1 January
2019) or HKAS 17 (before application of HKFRS 16), and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are
not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories
or value in use in HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

For financial instruments which are transacted at fair value
and a valuation technique that unobservable inputs is to
be used to measure fair value in subsequent periods, the
valuation technique is calibrated so that at initial recognition
the results of the valuation technique equals the transaction
price.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements
are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities (including
structured entities) controlled by the Company and its
subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company:

° has power over the investee;

o is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights
of an investee, it has power over the investee when the voting
rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing
whether or not the Group’s voting rights in an investee are
sufficient to give it power, including:

° the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative
to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote
holders;

o potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote
holders or other parties;

° rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

o any additional facts and circumstances that indicate
that the Group has, or does not have, the current ability
to direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions
need to be made, including voting patterns at previous
shareholders’ meetings.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

4.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continueq) 4. EAEHBEE
Basis of consolidation (continued) e RE(E)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the date the Group gains
control until the date when the Group ceases to control the
subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of
the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Change in the Group’s interests in existing subsidiaries

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the assets
and liabilities of the subsidiary and non-controlling interest (if
any) are derecognised. A gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss when the subsidiary is disposed to independent
third parties, while a gain or loss is recognised in capital
reserve if the subsidiary is disposed to the Controlling Equity
Shareholders. The gain or loss is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (i) the
carrying amount of the assets, and liabilities of the subsidiary
attributable to the owners of the Company. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of
the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
to another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs).

Merger accounting for business combination involving
businesses under common control

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements items of the combining businesses in
which the common control combination occurs as if they
had been consolidated from the date when the combining
businesses first came under the control of the controlling
party.

The net assets of the combining businesses are consolidated
using the existing book values from the controlling party’s
perspective. No amount is recognised in respect of goodwill
or bargain purchase gain at the time of common control
combination.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income includes the results of each of the
combining businesses from the earliest date presented or
since the date when the combining businesses first came
under the common control, where this is a shorter period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investment in a subsidiary

Investment in a subsidiary is stated in the statement of
financial position of the Company at cost less any identified
impairment loss.

Revenue from contracts with custormers

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance obligation is
transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service (or
a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a series of
distinct goods or services that are substantially the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is recognised
over time by reference to the progress towards complete
satisfaction of the relevant performance obligation if one of
the following criteria is met:

o the customer simultaneously receives and consumes
the benefits provided by the Group’s performance as
the Group performs;

° the Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset
that the customer controls as the Group performs; or

o the Group’s performance does not create an asset
with an alternative use to the Group and the Group
has an enforceable right to payment for performance
completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time when the
customer obtains control of the distinct good or service.

Contract liabilities represent the Group’s obligation to transfer
services to the students for which the Group has received
tuition fees and fees for ancillary services from the students.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Over time revenue recognition: measurement of progress
towards complete satisfaction of a performance obligation

Input method

The progress towards complete satisfaction of a performance
obligation is measured based on input method, which is
to recognise revenue on the basis of the Group’s efforts
or inputs (mainly representing teaching staff costs, rental
expenses and depreciation of school premises) to the
satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to the total
expected inputs to the satisfaction of that performance
obligation, that best depict the Group’s performance in
transferring control of goods or services.

Tuition fees are generally paid in advance at the beginning of
each courses, and are initially recorded as contract liabilities.
The portion of tuition payments received from students but
not earned is recorded as contract liabilities. Amounts which
will be earned within one year is reflected as a current liability
and those which will be earned beyond one year is reflected as
a non-current liability.

Leases

Definition of a lease (upon application of HKFRS 16 in
accordance with transitions in note 3)

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified or arising from
business combinations on or after the date of initial
application, the Group assesses whether a contract is or
contains a lease based on the definition under HKFRS
16 at inception, modification date or acquisition date, as
appropriate. Such contract will not be reassessed unless
the terms and conditions of the contract are subsequently
changed.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

4.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

BREHEE (&

EEREERBA - fTETEEXELD
BENERE

BAE

TEETRAOEENERTRRNE
AE AIRBRENEITEARIEN
BEHBERAM S AREHEITENE
EREBS HHRABR (T ERBHE
ABRA HERXEREFE) i
RUIA - HEERRAEEE R ek
IRIGIEHIEEITER

SERTAESRIEFBR AL
M ARRAHNRIE - RBEKDE
ARBNBENRELS ARRENE
& - BE—FARBRNESRRRER
BaE  MSE—FRERNSHER
RERBIEREBLE

HE

HEHEZE (RBMZIBEEEE
F (BB B HEER) F165%)

i & #E4 S TN E —BRERAER
EERIEENERKE  AIGHNAHE

SxpeiE-

RNBERERE B2 BRBFTHERT
AERAXRBEHNAEH  NEER
Fta - 25T BB A (R F15
AME) RIERBEBPERE LR S
165 T ERFEENEE /HEE
HBEEHE - ZANK T EWENF
fl » BRIFRA A A9 A IR R RETR
WERE

—
f
Annual Report 2019 | —Z—hF#R @\



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Over time revenue recognition: measurement of progress
towards complete satisfaction of a performance obligation

4.

BEREHBE (&)

HEREERBA  fTETEEXELD
AERER (')

(continued)
Leases (continued) HE (&
The Group as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 KEBFEZRBEA (IRIEHFIHIEE

in accordance with transitions in note 3)

Allocation of consideration to components of a contract

For a contract that contains a lease component and one or
more additional lease or non-lease components, the Group
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of
the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price
of the non-lease components. Non-lease components are
separated from lease component on the basis of their relative
stand-alone prices.

Short-term leases

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to leases of staff apartments that have a lease
term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and
do not contain a purchase option. Lease payments on short-
term leases are recognised as expense on a straight-line
basis or another systematic basis over the lease term.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Over time revenue recognition: measurement of progress
towards complete satisfaction of a performance obligation
(continued)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16
in accordance with transitions in note 3) (continued)

Right-of-use assets

The cost of right-of-use asset includes:

° the amount of the initial measurement of the lease
liability;

o any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, less any lease incentives
received;

o any initial direct costs incurred by the Group; and

o an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Group
in dismantling and removing the underlying assets,
restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the
underlying asset to the condition required by the terms
and conditions of the lease.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

The Group presents right-of-use assets as a separate line
item on the consolidated statement of financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4. EARBHBEBE)

Over time revenue recognition: measurement of progress LR EERWA  FTETEREKEL
towards complete satisfaction of a performance obligation BEREE (&)

(continued)

Leases (continued) HE (&

The Group as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 EEEFERABA (REMZ38918%

in accordance with transitions in note 3) (continued)

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted under HKFRS
9 Financial Instruments (‘HKFRS 9”) and initially measured at
fair value. Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition are
considered as additional lease payments and included in the
cost of right-of-use assets.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group recognises
and measures the lease liability at the present value of
lease payments that are unpaid at that date. In calculating
the present value of lease payments, the Group uses the
incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Over time revenue recognition: measurement of progress
towards complete satisfaction of a performance obligation
(continued)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16
in accordance with transitions in note 3) (continued)

The lease payments include:

° fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments)
less any lease incentives receivable;

o amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees;

o the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to be exercised by the Group; and

o payments of penalties for terminating a lease, if the
lease term reflects the Group exercising the option to
terminate.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are adjusted
by interest accretion and lease payments.

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a
corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use assets)
whenever:

° the lease term has changed or there is a change in
the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in
which case the related lease liability is remeasured by
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the date of reassessment.

o the lease payments change due to changes in market
rental rates following a market rent review, in which
cases the related lease liability is remeasured by
discounting the revised lease payments using the initial
discount rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Over time revenue recognition: measurement of progress
towards complete satisfaction of a performance obligation

4.

BEREHBE (&)

HEREERBA  fTETEEXELD
AERER (')

(continued)
Leases (continued) HE (&
The Group as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 KEBFEZRBEA (IRIEHFIHIEE

in accordance with transitions in note 3) (continued)

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate line item on
the consolidated statement of financial position.

Lease modlifications

The Group accounts for a lease modification as a separate
lease if:

o the modification increases the scope of the lease by
adding the right to use one or more underlying assets;
and

o the consideration for the leases increases by an amount
commensurate with the stand-alone price for the
increase in scope and any appropriate adjustments to
that stand-alone price to reflect the circumstances of
the particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a
separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease liability
based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting
the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at
the effective date of the modification.

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease liabilities
by making corresponding adjustments to the relevant right-
of-use asset. When the modified contract contains a lease
component and one or more additional lease or non-lease
components, the Group allocates the consideration in the
modified contract to each lease component on the basis of
the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the
aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Over time revenue recognition: measurement of progress
towards complete satisfaction of a performance obligation
(continued)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (prior to 1 January 2019)

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

Operating lease payments, including the cost of acquiring
land held under operating leases, are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recognised
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Over time revenue recognition: measurement of progress
towards complete satisfaction of a performance obligation
(continued)

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which the
grants are intended to compensate. Specifically, government
grants whose primary condition is that the Group should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets
are recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and
rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of
giving immediate financial support to the Group with no future
related costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they become receivable.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit schemes are
recognised as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid
as and when employees rendered the services. All short-
term employee benefits are recognised as an expense unless
another HKFRS requires or permits the inclusion of the
benefit in the cost of an asset.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Over time revenue recognition: measurement of progress
towards complete satisfaction of a performance obligation
(continued)

Short-term employee benefits (continued)

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees
(such as wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave)
after deducting any amount already paid.

Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees are
measured at the fair value of the equity instruments at the
grant date.

The fair value of the equity-settled share-based payments
determined at the grant date without taking into consideration
all non-market vesting conditions is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period, based on the Group’s
estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with
a corresponding increase in equity (share-based payments
reserve). At the end of each reporting period, the Group
revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments
expected to vest based on assessment of all relevant non-
market vesting conditions. The impact of the revision of the
original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such
that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with
a corresponding adjustment to the share-based payments
reserve.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share-based payments reserve will be
transferred to share premium. When the share options are
forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share-based
payments reserve will be transferred to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019F12 831 AILFE

[

4.

China East Education Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit before taxation because
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for
all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not be reversed in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Taxation (continueq)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of each reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Group expects, at the end of each reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for leasing
transactions in which the Group recognises the right-of-
use assets and the related lease liabilities, the Group first
determines whether the tax deductions are attributable to the
right-of-use assets or the lease liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax deductions are
attributable to the lease liabilities, the Group applies HKAS
12 Income Taxes requirements to right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities separately. Temporary differences on initial
Recognition of the relevant right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities are not recognised due to application of the initial
recognition exemption. Temporary differences arising from
subsequent revision to the carrying amounts to right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities, resulting from remeasurement of
lease liabilities and lease modification that are not subject to
initial recognition exemption are recognised on the date of
remeasurement or modification.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Taxation (continued)

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or in equity respectively.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment, including buildings held for use in
the supply of services or for administrative purposes (other
than properties under construction as described below) are
stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any
recognised impairment loss. Costs include any costs directly
attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management. Such properties are classified
to the appropriate categories of property and equipment
when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation
of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Leasehold land and building

When the Group makes payments for a property interest
which includes both leasehold land and building elements,
the entire consideration is allocated between the leasehold
land and the building elements in proportion to the relative fair
values at initial recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property and equipment (continueqd)

Leasehold land and building (continued)

To the extent the allocation of the relevant payments can
be made reliably, interest in leasehold land is presented as
“right-of-use assets” (upon application of HKFRS 16) or
“prepaid lease payments” (before application of HKFRS 16)
in the consolidated statement of financial position. When the
consideration cannot be allocated reliably between non-lease
building element and undivided interest in the underlying
leasehold land, the entire properties are classified as property,
plant and equipment.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
items of property and equipment, other than construction in
progress, less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property
and equipment is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Research and development expenses

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

When no internally-generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which it is incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

@

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment on property and equipment and right-of-use assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its property and equipment and right-of-
use assets with finite useful lives to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the relevant asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss (if any).

The recoverable amount of property and equipment and
right-of-use assets, are estimated individually. When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount individually,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In addition, corporate assets are allocated to individual cash
generating units when a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be established, or otherwise they are allocated
to the smallest group of cash generating units for which a
reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be established.
The Group assesses whether there is indication that
corporate assets may be impaired. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit or group of cash-generating units to which the corporate
asset belongs, and is compared with the carrying amount of
the relevant cash-generating unit or group of cash-generating
units.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset (or a cash-generating unit) for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of property and equipment and right-of-use assets
(continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. For corporate assets
or portion of corporate assets which cannot be allocated
on a reasonable and consistent basis to a cash-generating
unit, the Group compares the carrying amount of a group
of cash-generating units, including the carrying amounts of
the corporate assets or portion of corporate assets allocated
to that group of cash-generating units, with the recoverable
amount of the group of cash-generating units. In allocating
the impairment loss, the impairment loss is allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (if applicable)
and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis based on
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit or the group
of cash-generating units. The carrying amount of an asset is
not reduced below the highest of its fair value less costs of
disposal (if measurable), its value in use (if determinable) and
zero. The amount of the impairment loss that would otherwise
have been allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the
other assets of the unit or the group of cash-generating units.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash generating unit or the
group of cash-generating units) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating unit or the
group of cash-generating units) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Costs of inventories are determined on a weighted
average method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when
a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value except for trade receivables arising from contracts
with customers which are initially measured in accordance
with HKFRS 15. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continueq)

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability
and of allocating interest income and interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts and
payments (including all fees and points paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial asset or financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost:

o the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is to collect contractual cash flows;
and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”):

° the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both selling and
collecting contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4, EAEHEE #E)
Financial assets (continued) SREE (&)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (continued)

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at
FVTPL, except that at the date of initial recognition of
HKFRSY/initial recognition of a financial asset the Group may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value
of an equity investment in other comprehensive income if that
equity investment is neither held for trading nor contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business
combination to which HKFRS 3 Business Combinations
applies.

(i) Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method for financial assets measured subsequently at
amortised cost and calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset except for financial assets that have subsequently
become credit-impaired (see below). For financial
assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired,
interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset
from the next reporting period. If the credit risk on the
credit-impaired financial instrument improves so that
the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset
from the beginning of the reporting period following
the determination that the asset is no longer credit-
impaired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4. EBEREFBEE#E
Financial assets (continued) SRYEE (B)
Classification and subsequent measurement of financial LHEER A E (B

assets (continued)

(i)  Financial assets at FVTPL (i) URAAEBEEFTEXFTAEZL
THEE

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being DEE A SEAGTEH AR

measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI or designated as AEAEFFELFTAHMEEK

FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. wmIBESIEERARAREBE

S B R A R 02 B s 2 B
ENSMAE - HUAREE
SHBALE AIES o

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value REDREHRR - LA EEE
at the end of each reporting period, with any fair value W ABENEREERD
gains or losses recognised in profit or loss. The net REEFE  MERNARER
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any Wk BIENERER - KR8
dividend earned on the financial asset and is included in HERNW SN EBRFETE
the “other gains and losses” line item. ERemE ERRAEMARE
Wt AR [ E At i a5 RSB 11T
HER -
Impairment of financial assets LA ERE
The Group performs impairment assessment under expected REBERIB(EBMBIREELD E
credit losses (“ECL”) model on financial assets (including OREETRENSREE(BEES
trade and other receivables, other financial assets measured R EABEWGRIE - LABESHRK ARGt 2 &Y
at amortised cost and bank balances) which are subject to B mEERBITHES) EHATE
impairment under HKFRS 9. The amount of ECL is updated EEEE(FEREEHE] ERET
at each reporting dates to reflect changes in credit risk since WA - HHEEBEESENS R
initial recognition. HREER - AR B VIRFERER
EERBEE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019F12 831 AILFE

[~

4.

China East Education Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from
all possible default events over the expected life of the
relevant instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL (“12m ECL”)
represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to
result from default events that are possible within 12 months
after each reporting date. Assessment are done based on the
Group’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors
that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions
and an assessment of both the current conditions at the
reporting date as well as the forecast of future conditions.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables. The ECL on these assets are assessed
individually.

For all other instruments, the Group measures the loss
allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the
Group recognises lifetime ECL. The assessment of whether
lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant
increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since
initial recognition.

(i)  Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at each reporting date with the risk of a
default occurring on the financial instrument as at the
date of initial recognition. In making this assessment,
the Group considers both quantitative and qualitative
information that is reasonable and supportable,
including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

()

Significant increase in credit risk (continueq)

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has
increased significantly:

° an actual or expected significant deterioration in
the financial instrument’s external (if available) or
internal credit rating;

° significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g. a significant increase
in the credit spread, the credit default swap prices
for the debtor;

o existing or forecast adverse changes in business,
financial or economic conditions that are
expected to cause a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations;

° an actual or expected significant deterioration in
the operating results of the debtor;

° an actual or expected significant adverse change
in the regulatory, economic, or technological
environment of the debtor that results in a
significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet
its debt obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment,
the Group presumes that the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition when contractual
payments are more than 30 days past due, unless the
Group has reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

()

(ii)

(iii)

Significant increase in credit risk (continueq)

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of
the criteria used to identify whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk and revises them as
appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable of
identifying significant increase in credit risk before the
amount becomes past due.

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group
considers an event of default occurs when information
developed internally or obtained from external sources
indicates that the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors,
including the Group, in full (without taking into account
any collaterals held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers that
default has occurred when a financial asset is more
than 90 days past due unless the Group has reasonable
and supportable information to demonstrate that a
more lagging default criterion is more appropriate.

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more
events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred.
Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired
includes observable data about the following events:

(@  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the
borrower;

N
\I
(@ China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHBFERERDF

4.

BEREHBE (&)

EREE (B

EEEERE (B)

(i

(ii)

(iii)

EEREBRRE LA (B

AEBEREZERUBINEE
R R T BRERMOEANE
ME - WEIEH L ETER
PATE IR 5% 2 Rl e 02 & BR 180 H
Al 05 S & BB O FREE S AN -

BN ESE

RARBEERREEMS @ &
SERS - BREPFAE KA
MAERESNESRPEBA
PARAEREERA (BREAEK
=) 1F 2 RSB (TFF R A

SEFBENEAERR) - A%
EENSM
BEAR X  AEER

R HEREEBREBEIBIO
B RRZHNERHLE XK
BEAELAEENERARR

RHEDEEE KERRIE R

£

EEBIENEMEE

HELHSBMEEMNTRR KRR
REREERTHNEZEN—E
S EEN - MeREELR
EERE - 2REEEERE
EERBEATIEHERA
BREE

(@ BITHEABRABEERX
FATSIREE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Credit-impaired financial assets (continued)

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past
due event;

(c) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower
a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not
otherwise consider; or

(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation.

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is
information indicating that the counterparty is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, for example, when the counterparty has been
placed under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy
proceedings, whichever occurs sooner. Financial assets
written off may still be subject to enforcement activities
under the Group’s recovery procedures, taking into
account legal advice where appropriate. A write-off
constitutes a derecognition event. Any subsequent
recoveries are recognised in profit or loss.

4.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4, EAEHEE #E)
Financial assets (continued) SREE (&)

Impairment of financial assets (continued) LEEE R E ()

FRRIEEE R B R ER

(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL (v)

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability
of default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the
loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default.
The assessment of the probability of default and loss
given default is based on historical data adjusted by
forward-looking information. Estimation of ECL reflects
an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is
determined with the respective risks of default occurring
as the weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the
effective interest rate determined at initial recognition.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the
financial asset is credit impaired, in which case interest
income is calculated based on amortised cost of the
financial asset.

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss in
profit or loss for all financial instruments by adjusting
their carrying amount, with the exception of trade and
other receivables and other financial assets measured
at amortised cost, where the corresponding adjustment
is recognised through a loss allowance account.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised
cost, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of
the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by group entities are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

4.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4. EARBHBEBE)
Financial assets (continued) SRYEE (B)
Financial liabilities and equity (continued) LA ERED (E)
Financial liabilities at amortised cost UBER A ENEMEE
All financial liabilities including trade and other payables and FrEsRaE(BEES REMER
dividend payable are subsequently measured at amortised FIEBEREMRKRE) HERAERFE
cost using the effective interest method. SELABE SEPK ANETE o
Derecognition of financial liabilities RILBREHEE
The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only EHEEAEBMNETHER « BUS
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or HE R - AEEAERIEERESR
have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of BfE RIERNS R A EREESR
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid B REMNEEZ MR EEN 18R
and payable, is recognised in profit or loss. R o

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY 5. FESHHERMATTIRERERERZ

SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTIES

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which
are described in note 4, the management of the Group is
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTIES
(continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, that the management of the Group
has made in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

Contractual Arrangements

The Group conducts a substantial portion of the business
through Anhui Xinhua Education in the PRC due to regulatory
restrictions on foreign ownership in the Group’s schools in the
PRC. The Group does not have any equity interest in Anhui
Xinhua Education. The management of the Group assessed
whether or not the Group has control over Anhui Xinhua
Education based on whether the Group has the power over
Anhui Xinhua Education, has rights to variable returns from its
involvement with Anhui Xinhua Education and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over Anhui Xinhua
Education. After assessment, the management of the Group
concluded that the Group has control over Anhui Xinhua
Education as a result of the Contractual Arrangements and
other measures and accordingly, the assets, liabilities and
their operating results of Anhui Xinhua Education are included
in the consolidated financial statements for both years or
since the respective dates of establishment, whichever is the
shorter period.

Nevertheless, the Contractual Arrangements and other
measures may not be as effective as direct legal ownership
in providing the Group with direct control over Anhui Xinhua
Education and uncertainties presented by the PRC legal
system could impede the Group’s beneficiary rights of the
results, assets and liabilities of Anhui Xinhua Education.
The management of the Group, based on the advice of its
legal counsel, considers that the Contractual Arrangements
among Xinhua Chuangzhi, Anhui Xinhua Education and the
Controlling Equity Holders are in compliance with the relevant
PRC laws and regulations and are legally enforceable.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTIES
(continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies (continued)
Key sources of estimation uncertainties

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainties at the end
of each reporting period, that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next twelve months.

Estimated impairment of property and equipment and right-
of-use assets

Property and equipment and right-of-use assets are stated
at costs less accumulated depreciation and impairment,
if any. In determining whether an asset is impaired, the
Group has to exercise judgment and make estimation,
particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred
or any indicators that may affect the asset value; (2) whether
the carrying value of an asset can be supported by the
recoverable amount, in the case of value in use, the net
present value of future cash flows which are estimated
based upon the continued use of the asset; and (3) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in estimating the
recoverable amounts including cash flow projections and an
appropriate discount rate. When it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset (including right-
of-use assets), the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the assets belongs.
Changing the assumptions and estimates, including the
discount rates or the growth rate in the cash flow projections,
could materially affect the net present value used in the
impairment test.

As at 31 December 2019, the carrying amounts of
property and equipment and right-of-use assets are
RMB1,405,915,000 and RMB1,712,262,000 (31
December 2018: RMB1,361,005,000 and 1 January 2019:
RMB1,675,104,000) respectively, details of which are set out
in notes 16 and 17.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTIES
(continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies (continued)
Income taxes

Significant judgment is required in interpreting the relevant
tax rules and regulation so as to determine whether the
EIT Exempted Schools (as defined in note 10) is subject to
PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”). This assessment relies
on estimates and assumptions about future events. New
information may become available that causes the Group
to change its judgment regarding the adequacy of the
tax liabilities. Such changes to tax liabilities will impact tax
expense in the period that such determination is made.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is mainly engaged in the provision of vocational
education services in the PRC.

Revenue represents service income from tuition fees and
service fees less sales related tax, and is recognised over
time.

Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance
obligation for contracts with customers

The majority of the contracts for provision of vocational
education services are for periods of one year or less. As
permitted under HKFRS 15, the transaction price allocated to
these unsatisfied contracts is not disclosed.

The Group’s operating segments are based on information
prepared and reported to the chief operating decision
makers (“CODM”), the board of directors of the Company,
for the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment. The Group is organised into the following
segments,
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019F12 831 AILFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continuead)

Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance
obligation for contracts with customers (continued)

(@ New East Culinary Education: providing comprehensive
culinary training programs to students who pursue a
career in becoming professional chefs;

(b) Xinhua Internet Technology Education: providing a
wide range of information technology-related training to
students;

(c) Wontone Automotive Education: providing hands-on
auto repair skill training as well as practical knowledge
of automobile commerce;

(d) Omick Education of Western Cuisine and Pastry:
offering a variety of courses, including baking, desserts,
western cuisines, bartending and barista training;

(e) Wisezone Data Technology Education: providing short-
term programs to junior college and university students
who have already had the basic theoretical knowledge
and seek to further develop relevant practical skills;

(f) Cuisine Academy: providing people with culinary skill
training on small-class settings and/or individual classes
that are delivered on an one-on-one basis; and

(@  Other miscellaneous businesses.

These segments are the basis on which the Group reports its
segment information.

The management of the Group assesses the performance of
the operating and reportable segment based on the revenue
and gross profit for the year of the Group as presented
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. The accounting policies of the
reportable segment are the same as the Group’s accounting
policies described in note 4. Segment results represent the
profits earned by each segment and excluding certain other
income, other gains and losses, corporate administrative
expenses, listing expenses and income tax expense. No
analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities is regularly
provided to the management of the Group for review. Inter-
segment sales are charged at cost plus approach.

China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHBFERERDF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6. WARZHEHR (&

Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance R BB R E & AR K ETT
obligation for contracts with customers (continued) HIBHIE T ()
The segment information reported does not include any FrE2FHr D EBERTBIEE R IELE
amounts for the discontinued operation, which are described R TAIFE - HERHIE12 ©
in note 12.
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from REBREE 20194 % 20184F12 8
continuing operations and results by operating and reportable S1RIEFEZREERAREDIE
segments for the year ended 31 December 2019 and 2018: D ELEEBRAREES T
T~
For the year ended 31 December 2019 BE2019%F 12431 A 1L F/E
Omick
Xinhua Education Wisezone

New East Internet Wontone of Western Data Other

Culinary ~ Technology ~ Automotive  Cuisineand  Technology Cuisine  miscellaneous

Education Education Education Pastry Education Academy  businesses  Elimination Total

i7h #i# EE  ERIER  EEEROT
RHAE BRAE RELE] ERHE AR FHER  AMRERE i aif
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR  ARWTZ  ARMTr  ARBTR ARBTn  ARMTR  ARMTR  ARETR ARBTR

Revenue BA
External sales i 2,138,046 774,465 531,264 336,082 58,860 48,256 16,333 - 3,905,306
Inter-seqment sales APmEE - - - - 0434 - 52,73 (62,170) -
Segment e A 2806 A5 S MO GBZM 2% 60 A B%5%6
Results &
Seqment resuls 5838 M8 2408 %9% 3797 @2 @) (4en - 80
Unallocated AR
Other income A 75,984
Other gains and losses Al RER 130807
Comorate adminstratie ~ ATTHER

£XDenses (163,789)
Listing expenses a5 (21578)
Profit hefore taxation RafIR R
Income tax expense FERAR (221,703)
Proft for the year EilE 847818
Other segment information 415358
Depreciation ofproperty MR RAENE

and equipment 118,609 50,716 65,261 39,791 8,082 1,167 4,639 - 294,265
Depreciation of igft-of-use  (EREZENE

assels 101,208 44475 51,246 20,115 11,893 10,008 1,118 - 249,058
Purchase of property BEMZRRE

and equipment 168,762 57,195 70,659 40217 4,886 4,236 4179 - 350,214
Additon of ight-0f-use EnEREEE

assels 76,225 93,006 90,117 12,546 1,985 - 11,647 - 286,216
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6. WARDEER (&

Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance R B EE E AT K /ETT
obligation for contracts with customers (continued) HBRIE (T (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2018 Bt Z2018F 1231 H I F/Z
Omick
Xinhua Education Wisezone
New East Intemet Wontone of Westem Data Other
Culnary ~ Technology Automotive ~ Cuisine and Technology Cuisine  miscellaneous
Education Education Education Pastry Education Academy businesses Elimination Total
Y] i ER BKBER  ERERO

THAE  BMME RNEME BRME AMDEIB XNBR AWEERE B3 &3t
RMBOO  RMBOO  RMBOD  RWBOOD  RMBOOO  RVBO  RVBO  RVBOO  RMBOD
AERTT  ARRTT  ARETT  ARETR ARETR ARETn ARETR ARRTm ARMER

Revenue BA
External sales e 1,900,126 604,413 444,305 213,256 70,076 20,797 11,991 - 3,264,964
Inter-seqment sales AHRHE - - - - 13,000 - 40,453 (5,459) =
Segment revenue AHUA 1,900,126 604,413 444,305 213,256 83,076 2,797 54,444 (65,453) 3,264,964
Results %
Seqent esufs 5% 663831 182,604 4781 BO8 (048 (51 E8iN) - eI
Unallocated I
Other income Al 25,034
Other gaing and losses AR RER 58,089
Corporate admiistratie ~ ARHTHFR

£X0enses (63,719
Listing expenses LR (23873)
Proftbefore taxation Gitlhile 667,004
Income tax expense FERAR (171,869)
Proft for the year EnilE 515,141
Other segment information 1254
Depreciation of propertyand ~ 1E R (ENE

equipment 140898 51,664 81,507 51,755 5837 13,536 6,286 - 351,473
Amortisation of prepaidlease  ERREZEH

payments 1,083 98 619 - - - 360 - 2,940
Puchaseofpropertyend BB NERRE

equipment 306,382 96,209 131,169 112,599 12,947 12,719 2,690 - 674,715
Geographical information Hsg & L
The Group primarily operates in the PRC. Substantially all of REEXSEHPREFRER - A&E
the non-current assets of the Group are located in the PRC. BRI DIERBNEEHIRIFE o
Information about major customers EHETERFHER
No single customer contributes over 10% or more of total REZE2019F K2018F 12 H31H Ik
revenue of the Group during the year ended 31 December FE - TESE-FFPEASEERKA
2019 and 2018. #910%3 A | »
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

7. OTHER INCOME 7. HfglkA

Year ended 31 December

HZ12A31BLLEE
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETTT

Continuing operations BEREEK
Asset-related government grants ERE AR AR B 4 B 1,692 1,274
Unconditional government grants AR IRAT B 39,098 35,519
Interest income from banks ERITH B HA 71,600 23,954
Others Hith 4,384 1,080
116,774 61,827
8. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 8. HikhzEKEE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31ALFE
2019 2018
2019 2018%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARET T
Continuing operations BEREEK
Net gains on other financial assets AR BEET ABRHE
measured at FVTPL ftb & B & E W s F R 45,215 58,003
Gains on disposals of property and k=27 E PG L0 Gy
equipment 322 86
Net foreign exchange gains M 5 W) F R 85,270 =

130,807 58,089
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

9. FINANCE COSTS

Continuing operations BEREEK
Interest expenses on lease liabilities HEBBEZMBERXS

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

9. MHMA

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31ALFE
2019 2018
2019 2018%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBFIT

131,521 =

10. FEHRAX

Year ended 31 December

HZ12A31BLLEE
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARBTT

Continuing operations BEQSEER

EIT REMED

— Current tax — BIHATR IR 222,349 171,010

Deferred tax (credit) charge (note 19) IRIERIIE () 2 (f93E19) (646) 853
221,703 171,863

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands and
China East Education Investment Limited (R BIE F# 5 %
A AR AT (“China East BVI”) was incorporated in the BVI
that are tax exempted as no business carried out in Cayman
Islands and BVI under the tax laws of the Cayman Islands
and the BVI.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2018: 16.5%)
of the estimated assessable profit for the year ended 31
December 2019. The subsidiaries of the Company operating
in Hong Kong did not have tax assessable profit during both
years.

N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

Pursuant to the Enterprise Income Tax Law and
Implementation Regulations of the Law of the PRC (the “New
PRC Tax Law”), the applicable tax rate of PRC subsidiaries is
25% (2018: 25%), except for certain subsidiaries which are
either exempted from tax or entitled to different preferential
tax rates.

According to the Implementation Rules for the Law for
Promoting Private Education, private schools, which are
providing academic qualification education and the school
sponsors do not require reasonable returns, are eligible to
enjoy income tax exemption treatment as public schools,
including Shijiazhuang New East Secondary Vocational
School (ARFEFHRFREEZEEER) (“Shijiazhuang
Secondary”), Jiangxi Wontone Automobile Technical School
(IFEERAERH TEK), Jiangxi Nanchang New East
Culinary Secondary Vocational School (L 7Hr S #8777 EF
R EER), Jiangxi Nanchang Xinhua Computer Secondary
Vocational School (L7 & #1%E E 8+ H24R), Nanjing
Wontone Automobile Vocational Technical School (B 2@
YRE R T E4%) and Nanjing Culinary (collectively referred as
“EIT Exempted Schools”).

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the Group
inclines to apply the for-profit business model to the EIT
Exempted Schools. Given that the specific taxation policies
applicable to for-profit private schools under the Decision on
Amending the Law for Promoting Private Education of the
PRC are yet to be introduced, the EIT Exempted Schools
may be subject to PRC enterprise income tax going forward.

10. FIBHBEX (&

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

RIE A B 1 ST E B E R H B (5151
(R BFE]D) - BB A R &)@
RTEE 525% (20184 : 25%) » i
TEREMNRKZETRERTED
BB A RIBRSN o

REB(RBEE REZEED)D -
RESEERBENRBERMER
BRETBZRRGEE DR R L
RBEEREFXBRAPERFAFTNRH
PIEHfrd BRARHEMRRTTE
EXER IHEERTERTEMR -
TSR ZENEER - JIH
MEFMEEMTERR mRERA
BERTEREERTEGEAIEE
PRSP ER])

ARBEERR  AEBERGANZE
BEABAREEMSHER 22
R ERREBEC(ENER<PEARK
MBI RMHE R ESHDRE) - BA
R T R S R BB B BUR =
KRB - FTALEASHERRER
SRABEATBELEMSH -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019F12 831 AILFE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 10. FrEHiBA (&2

REZE2019F 12831 B LFE @ &
EMGHERENERETNEEI
A# B ANRE292,823,0007T (2018
& ANR#244,244,0007T) © M E
FTS B A S 1) S RE BT AT 1 7
X495 AR#142,432,0007T (2018
& AR#¥136,869,0007T) °

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the non-taxable
tuition income of the EIT Exempted Schools amounted to
approximately RMB292,823,000 (2018: RMB244,244,000),
and the related non-deductible expenses of the EIT Exempted
Schools amounted to approximately RMB142,432,000 (2018:
RMB136,869,000).

ETHBARRFEARTIAERSN
MEEILZH15%NEBERE - Fi5

Certain subsidiaries were qualified as high-tech companies
and enjoyed the preferential tax rate of 15% during the year.

China East Education Holdings Limited

Details are set out below:

Name of subsidiaries

i) NCIECE

Langjie Technology

o

Starting date
e A E

1 January 2004

Expiring date
Z|EARHA

31 December 2020

BAEERH 200441 A1H 2020412 A31H
Beijing Wisezone Education Technology Co., Ltd. 1 January 2016 31 December 2019
(EREEERHBERMARAR) 201651 A1H 2019 12A31H

(“Beijing Wisezone”)
(MHEREEERD

Certain subsidiaries of the Company are entitled to the
preferential tax rate of 15% because they are located in the
western region of the PRC. Details are set out below:

Name of subsidiaries

i) NCIECE

Chengdu New East Culinary Vocational
Training School Co., Ltd.

HRARAHE THB A TIGARF
PR EitlE - HWEBEZH15%ME
BB - FHFHIMT -

Starting date
e A H

1 January 2011

Expiring date
ZIEARHA

31 December 2020

PREBFTER 77 R A R AR I 2R B R A A 201151 A1 H 20209 12H31R
Chengdu Wisezone Technology Co., Ltd. 1 January 2016 31 December 2020
REBEEEREHAR AR 201651 A1H 2020%12A31H
Sichuan Wontone Automobile Vocational Training Institute 1 January 2011 31 December 2020
7)1 T R B SR SR FI 22 201151 A1H 202012 A31H
Sichuan Xinhua Computer Institute 1 January 2011 31 December 2020
M)l #hE BB 201151 A1H 2020%12A31H
Gansu New East Culinary Vocational Training School 1 January 2015 31 December 2020
HERAT R AR 2R 201551 A1H 2020 12A31H
Guiyang City New East Culinary Secondary Vocational School 1 January 2011 31 December 2020
ERF TR REPFREER 201151 /16 2020%F12A31H

| FERSBEERERAT



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

Name of subsidiaries
MEBARERE

Guiyang City Xinhua Computer Secondary Vocational School

BT EEM P FRESRR

Guiyang New East Culinary Institute

BRI TSR

Guizhou Xinhua Computer Institute

B INFrEE IR

Guizhou Wisezone Technology Co., Ltd.

EMEEERRHEAR AT

Guiyang Xinhua Internet Technical School

EPFEL BRR T 2R

Guiyang New East Culinary Technical School

EBFR A THERTER

Hohhot New City East Technical School

W0 T T SR T B T2 AR

Hohhot New East City Culinary Vocational Training School

P RN 455 T 0T BR 7 R B BB 3 1 )| 2R

Ningxia New East Vocational Training School

EB R B ERREIER

Shaanxi New East Culinary Training School Co., Ltd.

PREGFTER 7 2 AR I 2R AR AR

Shaanxi Xinhua Computer Software Training School Co., Ltd.

(formerly known as Shaanxi Xinhua Computer Software School)

PREGFTE TS IE BB R A 7 (FIEPR AR E B
21)

Xi’an Wontone Automobile Vocational Skills Training School
Co., Ltd.

ARERIEBREREEINIERERAA

Xinjiang New East Culinary School

BRI TEER

Yunnan Wontone Automobile Repair Vocational Training
School

EESETEBEEIIER

Yunnan New East Culinary School

IR TEER

Yunnan New East Culinary Vocational Training School

EEHE S TR RS

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

10. FIBHBEX (&

Starting date
B HH

1 January 2011
201151 H1H
1 January 2011
20111 A1H
1 January 2011
20111 A1H
1 January 2016
201651 A1H
1 January 2017
201751 A18
1 January 2016
2016F1 A1H
1 January 2016
201651 A1H
1 January 2016
2016451 H1H
1 January 2017
20171 A1H
August 1, 2011
201148 H1H
1 January 2012

201241 418

1 January 2014

2014F1 A1H
1 January 2016
201651 A1H
1 January 2014

201451 A1H
1 January 2015
201551 H1H
1 January 2015
20151 H1H

—
f
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Expiring date
ZIEARH

31 December 2020
2020F12 A31H
31 December 2020
20209128318
31 December 2020
2020%12H31H
31 December 2020
202012 A31H
31 December 2020
2020F12 A31H
31 December 2020
2020%F12H31H
31 December 2020
202012 A31H
31 December 2020
202012 A31H
31 December 2020
202012 H31H
31 December 2020
202012 A31H
31 December 2020

2020512 A31H

31 December 2020

20209128318
31 December 2020
2020%12A31H
31 December 2020

2020%12A431H
31 December 2020
202012 A31H
31 December 2020
2020F12 A31H



10.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

Name of subsidiaries
MEBARERE

Yunnan Xinhua Computer Vocational Training School
ERRE BB ISR
Chonggqing City New East Culinary Vocational Training Institute
ER TR R A
Chongaing Xinhua Computer Vocational Training School
ERNEEMBEEYIER
Chonggqing City Xinhua Technical School
EEMHERTER
Chengdu City Longquanyi District New East Culinary Technical
School Co., Ltd.
PR RE R BRI 7 AR TR2RBR AT
Chengdu City Shuangliu District Xinhua Technical School
Co., Ltd.
TS REFTERTEREGRAT]
Chengdu Wontone Weilai Automobile Technical School
Co., Ltd.
KB RAKTER T ERGRAT]
Chengdu Omick Western Pastry Vocational Training School
BEBERK 27 70 B B8 R B BRI )l 2R

N
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10. FRBHiFEX (&

Starting date
B B

1 January 2009
200941 H1H
1 January 2012
20121 A1H
1 January 2011
201151 A1H
1 January 2017
20171 A1H
1 January 2018

201841 H1H
1 January 2018

201841 H1H
1 January 2018

201841 A1H
1 January 2019
20191 A1H

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

Expiring date
Z|EARHA

31 December 2020
202012 A31H
31 December 2020
2020%F12H31H
31 December 2020
2020%12H31H
31 December 2020
202012 A31H
31 December 2020

2020F12 A31H
31 December 2020

2020F12 A31H
31 December 2020

2020F12 A31H
31 December 2020
202012 B31H



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the
profit before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit

10.

or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

Profit before taxation (from continuing
operations)
Tax at PRC EIT rate of 25%

Tax effect on expenses not deductible
for tax purposes

Tax effect of income not taxable for tax
purpose

Tax effect of deductible temporary
differences not recognised

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Utilisation of tax losses previously not
recognised

Tax benefit on research and
development expenses

Income tax at concessionary rate

CEIEINEICYSES S 7Y

1R B R PSR R 25% 4
ZFiA
TAHIBRAX OB BT E

BERBRADBBL L
IR AL 2 R 0BT
2

RERBES RN B

R SE AT R R BB

T X Bl

REEREFTEHMAEH

b=[113

FREBmX (&

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

FAMMEHR S AT R AR R E
EEREER AT RIS ERNT -

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE

2019 2018
20195 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREET T ARETIT
1,069,521 687,004
267,380 171,751
62,933 37,450
(103,738) (61,061)
16,745 10,237
49,165 60,876
(24,065) (15,647)
(4,311) (3,178)
(42,406) (28,565)
221,703 171,863

—
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 11. FRFHE

Year ended 31 December

HZ12A31BLLEE
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

Profit for the year from continuing B ETS TS AR E TS
operations has been arrived at M THIFEmMSE
after charging:
Directors’ remuneration E0] 2,065 338
Other staff costs Hh 8 TRA
— salaries and other allowances — ¥ & K HAth)28h 992,239 892,325
— retirement benefit scheme —RIREFIFT B 128,060 122,712
contributions
— equity-settled share-based payments — LAz EERRD XA 114,895 8,059
expenses
Total staff costs B TRRARR 1,237,259 1,023,434
Depreciation of property and equipment 473 K &G4 & 294,265 351,473
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEETE 249,058 =
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments FEA7H S F & §4 - 2,940
Operating lease rental expenses EHEHEMENCEHERS - 273,795
in respect of rental premises
Auditor’s remuneration % 2R B 57 B 3,590 1,199
During the year ended 31 December 2019, share-based NI REROIMRAXHOARK
payments expenses of approximately RMB115,829,000 115,829,0007T (20184 : AR
(2018: RMB8,125,000) were recognised in profit or loss 8,125,0007T) B E2019412 A 31
in respect of share options of the Company. Details of HIEFERARR A BRENIBRATE
transactions are set out in note 28. R o X HFHIBEERPHIFE2S ©

N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

12.

DISCONTINUED OPERATION

In October and November 2018, the Group disposed
of six subsidiaries which provided training courses for
driving examinations. Five out of these subsidiaries were
disposed to companies controlled by the Controlling
Equity Holders at cash consideration of RMB10,000 each
and one was disposed to the independent third parties at
cash consideration of RMB1,000,000. The disposals were
consistent with the Group’s long-term policy to focus its
activities on the operation of vocational training education
institutions.

Loss from discontinued operation for the year ended 31
December 2018 were set out below:

12,

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

BRIKEER

R2018F10A K118 + AEBEHE
ARREEREHAFIREOH B A
Al c R ERRMBARIKUERA
R¥10,000THIR S HE L& TR
EmFEEAZEHHAF  —RWEUA
R#1,000,000tHRESEHEHE T
BYE=F c SR EFEAEER
EBER N EREE I HEREES
B I HABEES o

HE2018F12 A1 BILEE » KA
BRHEEESHEBHTINT ¢

RMB’000
ARETTT
Loss for the year from discontinued RE BRI EEBR T ANEE
operation (9,406)
Gain on disposal of discontinued B AR IS & R e (FP7E31)
operation (note 31) 4,358
(5,048)

—
/
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

12. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continueq) 12. DRIEKEER (&

The results of the discontinued operation for the year ended HZE2018F12A31HLEFE ' ER

31 December 2018 were as follows: IEREETSHZEEINT ¢
RMB’000
ARETIT
Revenue WA 24,269
Cost of revenue WA ZR (24,035)
Gross profit EH 234
Other income E bl A 392
Selling expenses HERX (4,256)
Administrative expenses TS (6,776)
Loss for the year from discontinued operation KE BRI E TSR EE (9,406)
Loss for the year from discontinued operation RE BRI EFEENFANBEEIEN
include the followings: T&IE -
Staff costs 8 TR A
— salaries and other allowances — & M E A ERL 13,459
— retirement benefit scheme contributions — RUNEFFT B3R 1,969
Total staff costs B TR A48 15,428
Depreciation of property and equipment VIR RETE 6,034
Purchase of property and equipment BB R 847
Operating lease rental expenses in respect BHEHEEYENCEHERS
of rental premises 4,450

The net cash flows (used in) from the discontinued operation

for the year ended 31 December 2018 were as follows: IEEE XK (FTR) SR REF8
LUNNE
RMB’000
ARETTT
Operating activities S=VET) (2,215)
Investing activities BB EE) 7,594
Net cash inflow WM FEE 5,379

N
\
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

13. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND 13. EE  BESTBRABREEME
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

Directors =%
Details of the emoluments paid or payable by the Group to HZE2019F12A31HLEFE » A&
the directors and chief executive of the Company (including EE N ENARRESERRRITH
emolument for services as employee/directors of the group ABZM& (BEKARRARESZZ
entities prior to becoming the directors of the Company) for AETEBERES E2ESHR
the year ended 31 December 2019 are as follows: % e) WEFIBAT
Share-
Salaries based Retirement
Directors and other payment benefit
fees allowances expenses contribution Total
FER LA 3 B B
-tk Heszhy  ERHAXM AR &5t

RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000
AR®TRE ARBTR AR%®TR AR®TR ARET=R

For the year ended EZ2019F

31 December 12A31HILEEE
2019
Executive directors;  #{TES :
Mr.Wu Wei RERE - 481 - 17 498

Mr. Xiao Guoging BEIESAE - - - - -

- 481 - 17 498
Non-executive FEHITESE :
directors:
Mr. Wu Junbao REBREE - 57 - 21 78
Mr. Lu Zhen BEE LA - - 934 - 934
- 57 934 21 1,012
Independent non-  BUIFFHITESE ¢
executive directors:
Mr. Hung KaHai,  f&EfELE
Clement 185 - - - 185
Mr.Cheung Tsun  REBELE
Yung, Thomas 185 - - - 185
Dr. Zhu Guobin REDRE L 185 - - - 185
555 - - - 555

Annual Report 2019




For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

13. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continuead)

Directors (continued)

Salaries

Directors and other
fees allowances
HER

vk H 2Rk
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR®%TT

For the year ended % Z2018%F

13.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

EE BETBRAEREEMS
(&

ER(E
Share-
based Retirement
payment benefit
expenses  contribution Total
VAR 2 RIK
ERE BB A&t

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEBTT  ARETT AR®TRH

31 December 12B31B L EFE
2018
Executive directors;  #{TE S :
Mr.Wu Wei RERE - 244 - 7 251
Mr. Xiao Guoging BEESAE - = = - -
- 244 - 7 251
Non-executive FEHITEE :
directors:
Mr. Wu Junbao RERTE - 20 = 1 21
Mr. Lu Zhen BEE LA - - 66 = 66
- 20 66 1 87

Independent non-  BUIFFHITES ¢

executive directors:
Mr. Hung KaHai,  f&EfELE

Clement - -
Mr. Cheung Tsun  RIEBLAE

Yung, Thomas = =
Dr. Zhu Guobin REDHE L - -

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were
paid for their services in connection with the management
of affairs of the Group entities for both years. The non-
executive directors’ and independent non-executive directors’
emoluments shown above were for their services as directors
of the Company.

N
\
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13. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors (continued)

On 25 November 2018, Mr. Lu Zhen was appointed as a
non-executive director of the Company and Mr. Hung Ka
Hai, Clement, Mr. Cheung Tsun Yung, Thomas and Dr. Zhu
Guobin were appointed as the independent non-executive
directors of the Company.

Employees

The five highest paid individuals of the Group did not include
any directors for both years whose emoluments are included
in the disclosures above. The emoluments of the five highest
paid individuals are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits HERHEAET
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 3R {R%@FEH 21K
Share-based payment expenses

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals, other
than directors of the Company, are within the following
bands:

Nil to HK$1,000,000 21,000,000 7T
HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000
HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000
HK$9,000,001 to HK$9,500,000

HK$10,000,001 to HK$10,500,000

VAR AR 7R 2T R0 ST (B ST

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

13.

4,500,001 7T 25,000,000/ 7T
5,000,001 7T %E5,500,000/8 7T
6,500,001 7T 27,000,000/ 7T
9,000,001 775 29,500,000/ 7T
10,000,001 77L& 10,500,00078 7T

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

EE BETBRAEREEMS
(&

ExE

R2018%F 11 250 @ BEE L EEZR
EARARRRFHNTES  HuiEk
£ REBRERKRBEBIHYES
ERARRBIELIENITES ©

=]

AEENARRRFMALTTEER
EFENTNES - GREFNHH
FHEOR EXWE - ARREHMA
THFET -

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE

2019 2018
20195 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFIT
9,186 3,329

58 26

23,349 1,477
32,593 4,832

AARNRLBREHEMAL (TRIEE
FOFHERQDT :

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE

2019 2018
20194 20184
number of number of
employees employees
EEAH BB AZ

- B

1 -

1 -

1 -

1 -

1 -

—
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019F12 831 AILFE

@

13. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND 13. EE - BETHAEREEMS
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continueq) (#&)
During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group ZRES B A WA (B 4F JE A 37 £ TR A T
to any of the executive directors, non-executive director, BE  FWTEF  BUFNTES
independent non-executive directors, or the five highest paid SRR TR FTMA T EMBS
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group EERSIEEMAREBRKINAEZR
or as compensation for loss of office. For the year ended 31 BRIk B (E - BE2019F12 A
December 2019, the executive directors of the company, S1HIEFE @ RARHITEERREL
Mr. Wu Wei and Mr. Xiao Guogjing, and the non-executive EREEERERERITESRER
directors of the Company, Mr. Wu Junbao and Mr. Lu Zhen, SEEREESENERESACES
have waived their directors’ fee of RMB177,000 each. #a ARE177,0007T °
During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, certain HZE20194F K2018F12 A31HILF
director and employees were granted share options, in B AETEERESRBARAAER
respect of their services to the Group under the share option REFTEI E M A S EiR A RIS E
scheme of the Company. Details of the share option scheme THEARKE o IR EIFH B E M
are set out in note 28. 28 °

14. DIVIDENDS 14. KRE

China East Education Holdings Limited

No dividend has been paid or proposed by the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2019 (2018: Nil).

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, a final dividend
in respect of the year ended 31 December 2019 of HK$0.21
(approximately equivalent to RMBO0.19) (2018: Nil) per
ordinary share, in an aggregate amount of HK$460,000,000
(approximately equivalent to RMB422,000,000) (2018: Nil),
has been proposed by the directors of the Company and is
subject to approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming
annual general meeting to be held on 27 May 2020.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group
declared and paid dividends of RMB907,851,000 to the
Controlling Equity Holders. The rate of dividend and the
number of shares, ranking for the dividend are not presented,
as such information is not meaningful having regard to the
purpose of these consolidated financial statements.

| FERSBEERERAT

HZE2019F12A31HIEFE (2018
F ) ANRRIBEBIRM S ER
HEIRE S -

HREHE  AEEEEHRTRE
Z2019F12A31BLFEFRK
0.218 7L (KWERARK0.197T) &Y
L@k (20184F : E)RE - &5F
460,000,000 T (WERARK
422,000,0007T) (2018%F : &) - /A
#2020 5 B 27 B BT EEIRER
BAFERS LEREIERTAMEE -

HZE2018%F12A31BIEFE - A&
EmERERFEEASRELRNAR
¥907,851,000CHIA% 8. ° KR E25I[%
BER  ROHERREER  ARZ
EERNHZEREVRRIUESE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE 15. BREF
From continuing operations FHERE TS
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share RATEE ANE(EISBEREEBTR
from continuing operations attributable to the owners of the EARGHERFN N E JIER A TE
Company is based on the following data: b

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE

2019 2018
20195 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFR AR¥ETT

Earnings: B8R
Earnings for the purposes of calculating A {EstEFRRE AR R GIEEF
basic and diluted earnings per share HI 2 F
— attributable to the owners of the — AR RAIHEA AEGEF]
Company 847,818 515,141
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31ALFE
2019 2018
2019%F 20184
Number of shares: fRinERE :
Weighted average number of ordinary ~ FAtEsTt E &%
shares for the purpose of calculating ERBNH E B
basic earnings per share INEF5 2 1,990,225,780 4,972,877,114
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary miEB T T ERr e
shares
— share options — AR 85,682,721 2,756,243
— over-allotment options (note) — EARARC AR A (BI5E) - N/A
Weighted average number of ordinary ~ F{EsT E G IE B A AL
shares for the purpose of calculating INEFE5 2K
diluted earnings per share 2,075,908,501 4,975,633,357
Note: The average stock price between the listing date and the date Wi : EMBHSETFEEERREE B
of exercise of over-allotment option was lower than the offering HENFEHREENERAMAE
price of initial public offering. Thus, the over-allotment option is EMBRERE - At - BELRE
anti-dilutive. BEERWEZE -

—
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continuead)

From continuing operations (continued)

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of calculating basic earnings per share has been
determined on the assumption that the Reorganisation and
the Capitalisation Issue (as defined in note 27) was completed
on 1 January 2018 and taking into account of the capital
reduction in 2018.

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing and discontinued operations attributable to
the owners of the Company is based on the following data:

87 :

Earnings:

Profit for the purpose of calculating
basic and diluted earnings per share pllzopalbE

— attributable to the owners of the

Company

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above
for both basic and diluted earnings per share.

From discontinued operations

Basic loss per share for the discontinued operation is
RMBO0.10 cents for the year ended 31 December 2018,
based on the loss from the discontinued operation of
RMB5,048,000 and the denominators detailed above for
basic earnings per share.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the diluted loss per
share was the same with the basic loss per share.

N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

BREF (E

shat ESRREAR B A BB N -T
BEDLDEREENENLET (EE
RKteE27) 1201851 A1 HE TR HY
RERMEERE » W B FT Mi2018FHIAR
ZREIR ©

FERERIEEER

ARARER AREOFERDRIER
LEBHEREANRGERNTET
ERAT 8%

Year ended 31 December

HZ12A31BLLEE
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT T AREBT T
847,818 510,093

PR D EE EXFrfist EEREAR
WERNMAERR -

BRI

HERAR¥S5,048,000 TR E 4R IEEE
EEBEBBUR EXFSRELRR
MAE - BHE20185F12H31H IEF
EERIEKEEBNTREREER
ARKE0.105 °

HE2018F12A31BILEE - &
WS EEEREANEEER -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

16. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 16. MERRZE
Leasehold Fumiture
improvements and Electronic Motor  Construction
Buildings  and structures fixtures equipment vehicles in progress Total
RENE
BF  ZBagE  GERKE R e EETE At

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETL  ARETR  ARBTT ARETR  ARETT ARETR  ARET:

COST KA
At 1 January 2018 H2018%1A1H 305,662 484,368 368,326 241,483 74,658 131,913 1,606,910
Additions RE 854 399,536 113,031 66,308 14,651 81,182 675,562
Transfer 2 112,056 10,143 - - - (122,199) -
Disposals/wite-off e /s - (160931) (17,063) (11,739) (10,467) - (200,186)
Disposals of subsidiaries HENHBAE

(note 31) (BtzE31) (111) (3,864) (1,161) (2,697) (23,595) - (31,428)
At 31 December 2018 120185128318 418,461 729,252 463,643 293,359 55,247 90,896 2,050,858
Additions RE 47 159,122 97,358 67,118 5,649 20,501 350,214
Transfer 27 - 58,206 - - - (58,296) -
Disposals/write-off HE /M = (214,311) (10,652) (10,787) (9,175) - (244,925)
At 31 December 2019 120195124318 418,932 732,359 550,344 349,690 51,721 53,101 2,156,147
DEPRECIATION ik
At 1 January 2018 H2018%1A1H 84,266 134,865 152,384 133,981 41,105 - 546,601
Provided for the year FRELE 15,871 239,249 40,054 48,484 13,849 - 357,507
Eliminated on HE /e

disposals/urite-off - (160931) (11,408) (11,108) (7,559) - (190,998)
Disposals of subsiclaries ~ (H&MIBA A (HfzE31)

(note 31) (68) (1,045) ©02) (2,116) (18,226) - (23,257)
At 31 December 2018 120185128318 100,069 211,238 180,128 169,243 29,175 - 689,853
Provided for the year EREHE 21,025 112,372 92,859 59,335 8,674 - 294,265
Eliminated on disposals/ LE /SR

write-off - (214,311) (8,338) (8,836) (2,401) - (233,886)
At 31 December 2019 120195128318 121,094 109,299 264,649 219,742 35,448 - 750,232
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2019 120195128318 297,838 623,060 285,695 129,948 16,273 53,101 1,405,915
At 31 December 2018 12018%12431H 318,392 518,014 283,515 124,116 26,072 90,896 1,361,005

—
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

16. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 16. YMERRZEE
The above items of property and equipment other than Lt MR E R BRI R TIZAS NG
construction in progress are depreciated on a straight line I8 B £ N3R5 A 4 BN B AT
basis, after taking into account their estimated residual value, E - RN RERTEE

at the following useful life:

Buildings 20 years BT 20F

Leasehold improvements Shorter of lease term or 3-5 years MEMEEE HHHIESFEUREERE)
Structures Shorter of lease term or 15 years i HAHF15F (AR EBE)
Furniture and fixtures 3-5 years REAREE  3E5F

Electronic equipment 3-5 years ETRME 3E5E

Motor vehicles 4-8 years AE 4Z8EF

As of 31 December 2019, the Group is in the process of HZE2019F12H31H » ANEBTEE
obtaining title deeds of buildings with carrying value of FERVE R 2RI P ER - MHREIE S
approximately RMB187,005,000 (2018: RMB203,651,000). KIEEEE L B A RE187,005,0007T

(20184 : AFR¥203,651,0007T) °

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 17. ERREEE
Leasehold Leased
lands properties Total
HE b HEWE a5t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TR AR¥TR AR®T R

As at 1 January 2019 A2019F1 81H
Carrying amount IREE 126,349 1,548,755 1,675,104
As at 31 December 2019 A2019F12H31H
Carrying amount BREE 123,409 1,588,853 1,712,262
For the year ended HZ2019%F12H31H

31 December 2019 IEFE
Depreciation charge TEER 2,940 246,118 249,058
Expense relating to short-term  E5G HAFH & KA HIR

leases and other leases with BIRERCEBH

lease terms end within 12 %R 16

months of the date of initial SR H HARRET 1218 A

application of HKFRS 16 WNEERAEMAE

MR H 6,613

Total cash outflow for leases HEMRES R B 353,360
Additions to right-of-use assets  ANEFHEEE 286,216

N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

17.

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)

For both years, the Group leases various properties, including
the teaching buildings, dormitory buildings and offices, for its
operations. Lease contracts are entered into for fixed term
of 11 months to 20 years. Lease terms are negotiated on an
individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms
and conditions. In determining the lease term and assessing
the length of the non-cancellable period, the Group applies
the definition of a contract and determines the period for
which the contract is enforceable. There are no enforceable
extension and termination options in lease contracts.

The leasehold lands are amortised on a straight-line basis
over a period of 50 years, which is based on the lease terms
or estimated by the management with reference to the normal
terms in the PRC.

At 31 December 2019, the carrying values of the leasehold
lands of RMB118,019,000 (2018: RMB120,791,000) are
allocated by the government, which have no definite lease
term stated in the relevant land use rights certificates.
However, without the relevant administrative authorities’
permission, the Group cannot transfer, lease or pledge as
security such land use rights allocated by the government.

The Group entered into short-term leases for staff apartments.
As at 31 December 2019, the outstanding lease commitment
relating to these staff apartments are RMB8,925,000 (2018:
RMB1,200,000).

Leases committed

As at 31 December 2019, the Group entered into new
leases for several properties that are not yet commenced,
with average non-cancellable period ranged from 5 to 20
years, the total future undiscounted cash flows over the non-
cancellable period amounted to RMB204,782,000.

Details of the lease maturity analysis of lease liabilities are set
out in notes 25 and 30.

17.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

EREEE(E

AEEBRMFRBEZEYE 815
HEE  BERRAE  UEKEH
& o MESHLAEEHR111E A Z20
FEI - AR TERET - WE—
RIVGER NG - AEBREEHE
RAHE IR A BE AR - A& A8
TEENAETE R ARITA LM -
B & AIBEE AT DA HI 1T B0 3E B I 4%
IEE R o

HE T ES0F MR E SRR #EH -
ZHELEREHREREL2ED
R ERBEHERSS -

R2019F 128318 - fAE L HHER
B A K #118,019,0007T (20184F :
AR #120,791,0007T) A DB -
FEEE s E R R WK AR EARE o
SR+ ARAEFRBBITEEFIR A - A&
B Ak MERMEBNT AL
P FRRE - SERERELR o

AEBERETABIVEHME
B - R2019%12A31H * BB T
AEEANAEEREREAAR
#8,925,0007T (20184 : AR
1,200,0007T) °

BEAFENEE

MR2019F12A318 » AEBTLE
TYHHEE  HHER KRS -
i E T Al BUSE B F 9N F5EE20
F - R BEEHRARERITER
RemEBEAARK204,782,000
=

HEBENHEER O TFBEIIN
FizE25 %30 °

—
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

18. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS FOR LEASEHOLD 18. HELTHHENLEER

LANDS
As at
31 December
2018
20184
124311
RMB’000
ARETTT
Analysed for reporting purposes as: AREENSTAE
Current assets mENEE 2,940
Non-current assets B EE 123,409
126,349
19. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 19. BEEMIEEE
The followings are the major deferred tax assets recognised RAFERBEFEBRRANEZRT
and movements thereon during the current and prior years: HEEEREZHNT :
Asset-related Excess of
government advertising
grants expenses Total
BREEREN BHES
BB XM eRE ast
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFTT ARBTTT ARBTIT
At 1 January 2018 1K2018%F1 H1H 314 8558 3,849
Charged to profit or loss HkrB1Em (120) (733) (853)
At 31 December 2018 2018412 H31H 194 2,802 2,996
Credited to profit or loss STAESE 230 416 646
At 31 December 2019 201912 H31H 424 3,218 3,642
Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed BiEth B EFERE - 20084
on dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC 1 A1 8% - st BB A T B
subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. No deferred tax SEETE R B BB SR TEINE o RE
liabilities regarding the withholding tax has been provided as Z=o019E 12 A31 B IFEE - R H
the PRC subsidiaries will not declare any dividend to holding R E A 748 2 A e B A LA I
companies outside mainland China for the year ended 31 AR A T RIS, - B R TE
December 2019. MBHBRERIB R -

N
(@ China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHBFERERDF



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

19.

20.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (continued)

At 31 December 2019, the Group has unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of RMB107,928,000
(2018: RMB40,948,000). In the opinion of the directors
of the Company, no deferred tax asset is recognised in
relation to such deductible temporary differences as it is not
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

At 31 December 2019, the Group has unrecognised
tax losses of approximately RMB658,655,000 (2018:
RMB558,663,000) from continuing operations, among
which, tax losses amounted to RMB644,857,000 (2018:
RMB548,160,000) will expire at various dates up to and
including 2024 and tax losses amounted to RMB13,798,000
(2018: RMB10,503,000) has no expiry date. In the opinion
of the directors of the Company, no deferred tax asset is
recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.

INVENTORIES

B RoBREm

School materials and consumables

19. EERBEE (&

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

P2019F 12831 H » AEEH
RERTHNBEESE=Z8BARE
107,928,0007T (20184 : AR#
40,948,0007T) ° ARRAEERA -
B BN 1] Bt L 3R FE ER 0% I 7] A (R IR
SHATINFR R =50 - MW ERZE
A EREEERERECREE
§ °

R2019F12A318 ' AEBHFE
KEXBEEABRTEEBHOAR
#658,655,0007T (20184 : AR
558,663,0007T) * HA - @FAAR
#644,857,0007C (20184F : AR#
548,160,0007T) WL IBEE G HN E
F2024F (BRIEZFE) LEHTR B
HAZIE & & %8 & A R %13,798,0007T
(20184 : 10,503,0007T) KB B E518
\EHE - ARREERE - BEER
ERIEE ERRRFEBEHTAIE
FMETERER

20. FE&

As at 31 December

M12H31H
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARET T
51,713 37,138

—
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21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

Trade receivables

— from government (note i)
— from others (note ii)

Other receivables

Prepayments for consumables
Prepayments for rental (note iii)
Prepayments for services
Prepayments for advertisement
Prepayments for listing expenses
Value added tax recoverable
Advance to staff
Deferred issue costs
Interest receivables from time
deposits and bank balances
Other receivables

Notes:

As at 1 January 2018, trade receivables from contracts with
customers amounted to RMB30,959,000.

N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

21. BERHMEBWRE

As at 31 December

MA12H831H
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREFTT
2 ZFEWRIA
— AT (BT =i 36,743 27,922
— H ) (B i) 10,206 6,427
46,949 34,349
H th FEURIR

JEREMTER 22,526 25,361
TR AR & SR (B i) 8,529 102,569
BRI TR SR 21,737 15,440
BETEAR 44,063 44,774
LA EMNR - 1,799
EREEAE 2,068 1,287
mE T{EHAIER 7,480 4,386
IRAE TR - 5,474

TEHF R R R TAERR
B FE T B 42,090 =
H At fE YRR 7,794 6,851
156,287 207,941
203,236 242,290

The amounts represent receivables from the PRC local
governments, which purchased vocational education services

for students.

The amounts mainly represent receivables from customers, ii.
which purchased ancillary services other than vocational

education services.

Prepayments for rental which were not exempt from HKFRS .
16 were adjusted upon the application of HKFRS 16. Details of

the adjustment are set out in note 3. The remaining amounts

represent prepaid rental fees for short-term leases.

HEFRER B EHBRFREER
B REHE RGO RYHUR -

HERBEEEERE TP EERHE
BR% (P BIEREHE IR 10
IR

W (E BB SR F165%
REeNEERNFARERC(EE
B S 2RI FA16SRIREAE -
RGBS - SRERIERE A
EmiaMEE

R2018%1 818 » KERFALHMWE

2 EMRIA R AR #30,959,0007T °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

21.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continuead)

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables net
of allowance for credit losses presented based on revenue
recognition dates:

Within 3 months
Over 3 months but within 12 months

3EAA

Over 1 year =

In order to minimise credit risk on trade receivables and
other receivables, the management of the Group makes
individual assessment on the historical default experience and
considering various external sources of actual and forecast
economic information, as appropriate.

The expected loss rates are estimated based on historical
observed default rates over the expected life of the debtors
and are adjusted for forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.

In the opinion of the management of the Group, all of the
trade receivable balances at the end of each year which have
been past due over 90 days are not considered as in default
as these are contributed by local governments with extremely
low credit risks. The management of the Group considered
that the impairment loss was insignificant as there has not
been a significant change in credit quality and amounts
are considered recoverable at the end of each year and no
impairment loss on ECL is recognised during both years.

31E A LA EER12{E A A

21.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

B 5 REMEWTR (E

AT BB AR A B 2568
FEMCHOR (I (5 BRI 5
17

As at 31 December

M12H31H
2019 2018
20195 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREET T ARETIT
22,906 20,589
19,146 11,382
4,897 2,378
46,949 34,349

REERAE SRR M E MR
FRENEERR  AEEEREEHE
LRORBETERFIEREEER
RIARBEE R B Z IR (20
) -

BB R R TIER EYRRIAN B F
HIMELBRENRETH - L5
BRABEASKALNHBZE NI
AIERHRTIE IS ERHELFEE

AEEEERERS  REERBHE
BOOR WA B 2 B FIRAEHI R
WRRELR - HE BB BT
B FEERREE aREEEER
AW ARFEEBEBRBE - ZFFAR
AR UE - B (E R s g
RIEREEEBORERE - HA%E
EEEERAZREERL TEX
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

22. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 22, HithEmEE

23.

As at 31 December

M12H31H
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREET T ARETIT
Other financial assets measured at AR EBEFETT AEZAHE
FVTPL (note i) & B0 & 2 (B D) 418,013 =
Other financial assets measured at IREENAGTENEMemEE
amortised cost (note ii) (B =i 49,500 =

Notes:

The other financial assets measured at FVTPL are short-term
investments issued by banks and financial institutions with
no predetermined or guaranteed return and are not principal
protected. These financial assets are with expected rates of
return (not guaranteed), depending on the market price of
underlying financial instruments, including listed shares, bonds,
debentures and other financial assets.

ii. The other financial assets measured at amortised cost are
short-term investments issued by a bank with predetermined
return and principal protected.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH/TIME DEPOSITS

The Group’s bank balances and cash comprised of cash held
by the Group and short-term deposits and carried interest at
prevailing market rates from 0.35% to 3.5% per annum (2018:
0.35% per annum) with original maturity of three months or
less.

As at 31 December 2019, time deposits represent (i) deposit
of Anhui Xinhua Education amounted to RMB100,000,000
which carried the fixed interest rate of 2.9% per annum
with maturity on 16 December 2021, and (i) deposit of the
Company amounted to HK$2,000,000,000 (equivalent to
RMB1,791,600,000) which carried the fixed interest rate of
2.7% per annum with maturity on 20 June 2020.

N
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23.

PYEE

RITREMESREBETARAE
BFfEXAARSNEMSREE
REIARSRE LR A RAFE
HERE  2EeREELFENM
HER (LERE) - BROHRERF
HHEeBTA(BFRLEHBRD &
7 EREENEGERERE) TS
{B1&

i,  REHKAFENHGESREER
RITHITARRO B R RAREH
RE -

RITEBRRRES EHER

AEBERITEB LA S BIEASERE
BEHSMEHER  RITEBER
KBTS FRZE0.35%E3.5%
(20184 : FFZ0.35%) * FIHHA A
=@AxTR=M[EA -

MR2019F12A31H ' EHER
BOWEBFTELBENGERARE
100,000,0007T * ¥Z[E & F 7 %2.9%
T8 FIEH A2021F128168 -
K i) A2 Bl 977 52,000,000,000/%5 7T
(SN AR#1,791,600,0007T) * #Z[E
EFEFZE2.7%5TE - FHIH &2020
F6H208 °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables B ST sIE

Payable for property and equipment I EYNE) AN ]

Value added tax and other taxes BT R B Ath FE ST R R
payable

Payroll payable B EE

Discretionary subsidies received on RFEBEREH B S ERL
behalf of students
Miscellaneous deposits received from  [A1E24- IER M F4IEIR &

students
— within 12 months —12{8 AR

Listing expenses and issue costs FER ETR S REITRA
payable

Other payables H A T FRIR

The credit period of trade creditors is normally 90 days. The
following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented
based on the dates of delivery of goods:

Within 90 days 90H A

(continued) #r & B B R MY 3 ()

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

24. BERHMENARE

As at 31 December

M12H31H
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

79,699 143,727
77,773 98,993
8,364 7,382
155,989 153,805
20,473 22,235
68,685 51,472
- 4,662
32,151 25,467
443,134 507,643

B2 RNFRENEEHBT R0A -
T REXEBHE D HE SRR
TRHFRER DA -

As at 31 December

M12H831H
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TR ARBTT

79,699 143,727

—
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

25. LEASE LIABILITIES

Lease liabilities payable:
Within one year
Within a period of more than one year but
not more than two years
Within a period of more than two years but
not more than five years
Within a period of more than five years

Less: Amount due for settlement with 12
months shown under current liabilities

Amount due for settlement after 12 months
shown under non-current liabilities

26. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

25 HEASE
As at
31 December
2019
M20195F
128311
RMB’000
ARET T
HESBENRIE
1F R 307,391
BRI FENZR2FERNEEA 273,211
HBA2F (BN L RO FER EIE A 614,283
BESF R EIE A 319,346
1,514,231
B P2E A REBY BB SR (307,391)
FIRRBEEET)
1,206,840

R12{E AR BB A RE B2 5
GIRERBRERT)

26. EHEE

As at 31 December

M12H831H

2019 2018

20194 20184

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARBTIT

Tuition fees and service fees BELRBE 1,455,614 1,289,331

Less: current liabilities B mBAE 1,383,298 1,233,230

Non-current liabilities ERBEE 72,316 56,101
As at 1 January 2018, the current and non-current portion H2018FE1A1H > AHEARGBZ

of contract liabilities amounted to RMB1,089,507,000 and

RMB36,317,000, respectively.

The contract liabilities as at 1 January 2018 and 31
December 2018, amounted to RMB1,089,507,000 and
RMB1,233,230,000, respectively, were recognised as
revenue during the years ended 31 December 2018 and

2019.

—N

&

MBRIERBED DAl A ARE
1,089,507,0007T K A R #36,317,000
7TE o

R2018%F1 A1H K%2018412 A
31H » AR#1,089,507,0007T &
1,233,230,0007tH & LB ED R E
E2018F K2019F12A31H IEFE
THERAWA o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. BA&
Shown in the
consolidated
Number of financial
Notes shares Share Capital statements
ik i e R iRE
HK$ RMB'000
BT NG S

Ordinary shares of HK80.0001 BR0.0001 BT A EER

each
Authorised: EE
At the date of incorporation on 4 ez B #2018 10

October 2018, 31 December 4B ~2018F12R31B K

2018 and 31 December 2019 2019F12A31H 3,800,000,000 380,000 =
Issued: BT
1 share issued and allotted, at AL A 8120181074

the date of incorporation on BRI RERENIRRE

4 October 2018 i 1 - -
999,999 shares issued and allotted,  W20185 10 A4 B &1 R Ad3:

on 4 QOctober 2018 11999,999% i 7 i 999,999 100 -
30 shares issued and allotted, on ~ 1A2018F10A26 A %7 R A%

26 October 2018 130 (7 v 30 = =
At 31 December 2018 20185124318 1,000,030 100 =
Capitalisation Issue EXLEST v 1,742,199,970 174,220 154
Issue of new shares by ways of BREREENAAB TR

global offering f vi 435,800,000 43,580 38
Issue of new shares upon exercise 1P B RRLRIEA TR D

of the over-allotment option Vi 4,894,000 489 -
Issue of new shares upon the b ERE R R TRG

exercise of share options Vi 7,198,104 720 1
At 31 December 2019 M2019%12A31H 2,191,092,104 219,109 193
Notes: BfaE -

ARAFR2018F10 4B ERSEE
S - JAEMRZA /380,000
&I 9 /43,800,000,0008 815
FRE{EA0.000178 T °

—
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The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 4
October 2018 with an authorised share capital of HK$380,000
divided into 3,800,000,000 shares with a par value of
HK$0.0001 each.
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27. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes: (continuea)

Vi.

Vii.

Viii.

China East Education Holdings Limited |

On 4 October 2018, 1 share of HK$0.0001 was issued and
allotted to the subscriber and transferred to Wu Wei Education
Company Limited (“Wu Wei Education”) at par value.

On 4 October 2018, 426,667 shares, 292,221 shares and
281,111 shares were issued and allotted to Wu Junbao
Education Company Limited, Wu Wei Education and Xiao
Guoging Education Company Limited, respectively, at par.

On 26 October 2018, 30 shares were issued and allotted to
Lu Lu Education Company Limited for a cash consideration at
HK$600,000 (approximately equivalent to RMB533,000).

On 12 June 2019, the Company capitalised the sum of
HK$174,220 (approximately equivalent to RMB154,000)
standing to the credit of the share premium account of the
Company and applied the amount towards paying up in full
1,742,199,970 shares of par value of HK$0.0001 each for
allotment to the shareholders as appearing on the register of
members of the Company immediately before the listing of the
shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange (“Capitalisation
Issue”).

On 12 June 2019, 435,800,000 ordinary shares of par value
of HK$0.0001 each were issued at a price of HK$11.25
per ordinary share (approximately equivalent to RMB9.90
per ordinary share) by way of global offering. On the same
date, the Company’s shares were listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange. The proceeds of HK$43,580
(approximately equivalent to RMB38,000) representing the
par value of the shares of the Company, were credited to
the Company’s share capital. The remaining proceeds of
approximately HK$4,902,706,000 (approximately equivalent to
RMB4,315,853,000), before issuing expenses, were credited
to the share premium amount.

On 4 July 2019, 4,894,000 ordinary shares of par value of
HK$0.0001 each were issued at a price of HK$11.25 per
ordinary share (approximately equivalent to RMB9.90 per
ordinary share) pursuant to the exercise of over-allotment
option. The proceeds of HK$489 (approximately equivalent
to RMB432) representing the par value of the shares of the
Company, were credited to the Company’s share capital.
The remaining proceeds of approximately HK$55,057,000
(equivalent to RMB48,583,000), before issuing expenses, were
credited to the share premium amount.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, 7,090,194 and
107,910 share options were exercised at a subscription
price of HK$2.25 and HK$11.25 per share (equivalent
to approximately RMB2.02 and RMB10.10 per share)
respectively, resulting in the issue of aggregately 7,198,104
ordinary shares of par value of HK$0.0001 each in the
Company. These shares rank pari passu with other shares in
issue in all respect.

PERAHEERERAE
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27. BA&(E

BieE : ()

Vi.

Vii.

Viii.
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TRIBA)55,057,000/8 7T (B AR
48,583,0007T) CGRIBREEITH ) 7T
ARG R EER o

REZE2019F12A31 B ILFE -
7,090,194 %107,91017 BERX#E 5 5
BE%2.258 T K 11.258 L REE
1TE (D REERERHARE2.02
TR AREA10.107T) * LABKAR A A]
AFTEITERMEEC.0001E T2
7,198,104 Ei@A% - LERMNES
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28.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The Company has adopted two share option schemes,
namely pre initial public offering share option scheme (the
“Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”) and post initial public
offering share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”)
(collectively referred as the “Schemes”).

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme was adopted pursuant
to a resolution passed on 7 December 2018 for the primary
purpose of providing incentives to eligible employees,
including directors of the Company, its subsidiaries and
consolidated affiliated entities, to subscribe for shares in the
Company.

According to the terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme,
options granted must be taken up within 28 days from the
date of grant, upon payment of HK$1.00. The maximum
number of shares, which may be issued upon exercise of all
options granted under the Schemes and any other schemes
of the Group, shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares in issue as at the date on which dealings in the shares
first commence on the Stock Exchange, excluding shares
which may fall to be issued upon the exercise of any over-
allotment option granted by the Company.

The options may be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme at any time during the
exercise period determined by the board of directors, which
shall in any event not be more than ten years from 12 June
2019 (being the date of listing of the Company on the Stock
Exchange).

On 7 December 2018, 135,244,720 options were granted
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, assuming that the
Capitalisation Issue are completed. The exercise price for
the share options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme is HK$2.25 per share, which is 20% of the final offer
price per share on the listing date.

28.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
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i = WNUNGELS= Il e Bl NS
o B e EREL AR R G B HE
28R AR - BEEAX1.00
BT © REBEZFA B A KB EAE
b & BI3 H HO PR BB AR JE T T R Bp AT
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TN EN10% @ NEEARFRLEH
LA B A AP JE 1T (£ B ] BEBR 1T HY
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PR2018F 12878 @ RIEBH XA
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
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The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

Option

BRE

The Pre-IPO
Share Option
Scheme

BRAREE
Al B AR 2

Date of grant

BEEM

7 December 2018

20185 12A7H

7 December 2018

2018F12A7H

7 December 2018

2018F12A7H

7 December 2018

20185 12A7H

7 December 2018

2018F12A7H

7 December 2018

2018F12A7H

7 December 2018

20185 12A7H

Vesting period

BEYE

7 December 2018
~ 11 July 2019
2018F12A7HE
201957 H11H
7 December 2018
~ 31 December 2020
2018F12A7HE
2020F12A31H
7 December 2018
~ 31 December 2021
2018F12A7HZE
2021F12/31H
7 December 2018
~ 31 December 2022
2018F12A7THE
2022124310
7 December 2018
~ 31 December 2023
2018F12A7HE
2023F12A31H
7 December 2018
~ 31 December 2024
2018F12A7HZE
2024F12A31H
7 December 2018
~ 31 December 2025
2018F12A7THE
2025124310

N
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28. BREEI(E

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

BRAFMBEERBRES (B

PR AR RALRHIT T ¢

Exercise period

cdi

12 July 2019

~ 11 June 2029
201947A12B%

2029F6H11H

1 January 2021

~ 11 June 2029
20211 R1BE

2029F6A11H
1 January 2022

~ 11 June 2029
202251 R1HE

202946 A11H
1 January 2023

~ 11 June 2029
2023F1R1BE

2029F6H11H
1 January 2024

~ 11 June 2029
202451 R1BE

2029F6A11H
1 January 2025

~ 11 June 2029
202551 A1HE

202946 114
1 January 2026

~ 11 June 2029
2026F1R1BE

2029F6H11H

Percentage of
the options to
be vested
HEEN
BREBIL

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

Fair value
at grant
date

Rt A
AREE
HK$'000
TAT

48,074

46,869

46,310

45,867

45,501

45173

44,857
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

Option

BRE

Date of grant

REAH

7 December 2018

20185 12A7H

7 December 2018

2018F12A7H

7 December 2018

2018F12A7H

Vesting period

FERAE

7 December 2018

~ 31 December 2026

2018F12A7HZ
2026128318
7 December 2018

~ 31 December 2027

2018F12A7HZ
202712 A31H
7 December 2018

~ 31 December 2028

2018F12A7THE
2028 12H31H

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

28. BREE(E

BRAFBERNBRENS (B

Exercise period

TRAE

1 January 2027

~ 11 June 2029
2027F1R1BE

2029F6A11H
1 January 2028

~ 11 June 2029
2028F1A1HE

2029%6H11H
1 January 2029

~ 11 June 2029
2029F1R1HE

2029%6A118

—
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Percentage of
the options to
be vested
FHREH
BRERDL

10%

10%

10%

Fair value
at grant
date
RIEAH
AREE
HK$'000
AT

44,549

44,242

43,392
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

The fair value of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme was
determined at the date of grant using the Black-scholes
option pricing model (the “Black-scholes model”) with the
following inputs and based on the respective vesting period
of the share options:

Stock price as at grant date i B AR AR E
Exercise price I8 E
Expected volatility TE B I8
Expected life of options fERRETRET E AR

Risk free rate B A

Expected dividend yield TEEHIR B S X
* The exercise price of the options is at 20% of the final offer

price per share on the listing date, which was under the best
estimation by the management at the date of grant.

The Black-scholes model has been used to estimate the fair
value of the options. The variables and assumptions used in
computing the fair value of the share options are based on the
directors’ best estimate. Expected volatility was determined
by using the historical volatility of comparable company’s
share prices with discounts for lack of marketability. Changes
in variables and assumptions may result in changes in the fair
value of the options.

The Share Option Scheme

The Share Option Scheme was adopted pursuant to a
resolution passed on 21 May 2019 for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to eligible employees, including directors
of the Company, its subsidiaries and consolidated affiliated
entities, to subscribe for shares in the Company.

N
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28.
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BRAFMBEERBRES (B

BAARBENERESSNAA
BEIAF L B BE LT & A ST
KRR BB AL #E = B 57 B HA S A Black-
scholesHA#E EB1E 2! ([Black-scholes
A ) ETE -

2018
20184

N/A
NiE R
45.02%
10 years
10%F
2.11%
2%

* BRENTEES LTERGRSR
RBEEEN20% @ IELRERENR
B BT ER R o

Black-scholes& %Y 2R (& 5T HA 7 &9
NAEE - FTEHBREA BERA
AREE RERTERESNRER
5t o THEAR IR A AT LL A AR D B4
B ORI ITRE S L E c #ER

BRTRE - GUNBEAL BEXE
R -
WA

AABIRIER201965 21 BiEBR
RERRENERERE - TESTE
BAERES (BIEART - EKIE
RARGAHBERESR) REAR
AIRRRLS ©
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28.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

The Share Option Scheme (continueqd)

According to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, the
number of shares issued and to be issued in respect of which
options granted and may be granted to any individual in any
12-month period is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares
of the Company’s issued share capital from time to time,
without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders.
The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding share options granted and yet
to be exercised shall not exceed 30% of the issued share
capital from time to time. The options granted to substantial
shareholders or independent non-executive directors of the
Company in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share capital
and with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 at the date of
each grant must be approved in advance by the Company’s
shareholders in general meeting.

The options granted must be taken up within 28 days from
the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1.00. The exercise
price is determined by the directors of the Company, and
will not be less than the higher of (i) the par value of the
Company’s shares; (ii) the closing price of the Company’s
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the offer date; and (jii) the average closing price of
the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the offer date.

On 12 June 2019, 327,000 options were granted under the
Share Option Scheme and the exercise price is HK$11.25
per share.

28. BREE(E

For the year ended 31 December 2019
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RIBBEER S - RARBARER
Rtz Bl - PME—1218 8 AR M
EREA B K AT BER H e B R
P8 R B 1T R is T B ATH AR 8L
B TNSHBAERNAR TR E BT
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TERRIANRRELIFNTESE
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 28. BREEI(E

The Share Option Scheme (continuea) EREERTE (E)

Details of specific categories of options are as follows: FEAR R BB ERAI BT ¢

Percentage of  Fair value
the options to at grant
Option Date of grant Vesting period Exercise period be vested date
FHREH RIEAH
FE IR Rit A H HEAB TR BRER DL AREE
HK$'000
TAT
The Share Option 12 June 2019 Immediately vested 12 June 2019 33% *
Scheme ~ 11 June 2029
BivEstal 201966A128 UGB 2019567126
2029F6H11H
12 June 2019 12 June 2019 12 June 2020 33% *
~ 11 June 2020 ~ 11 June 2029
201956 H12H 201956H 128 % 202056 A 128 %
2020F6A11H 2029F6A11H
12 June 2019 12 June 2019 12 June 2021 34% *
~ 11 June 2021 ~ 11 June 2029
201956 A 128 201966 A 12682 202156 A 126 E
202156 A11H 202946 A11H
* In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the fair value * ARBEERAE - N LEmABME

327,000 EERR#EM A 2 EER
BRREHE N MEEEBTERK °

of 327,000 share options granted on the listing date was
considered insignificant due to the small volume of the options.

N
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

The Share Option Scheme (continueqd)

As at 31 December 2019, the number of shares in respect of
which options had been granted and remained outstanding
under the Schemes was 128,286,376 (2018: 135,244,720).
The following table disclosed movements of the Company’s
options granted under the Schemes for the years ended 31
December 2019 and 2018:

For the year ended 31 December 2019
BZ2019F12A31HLFE

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

28. BREE(E
BRI S (8)

MR2019F12A318 » BEREZE
ETEIE R R T M AR L 2 AR
28 E &128,286,376/% (2018
F 1 1385,244,720/%) - TRFEZRHZE
2019F &2018%F 12 A31H LEFE -
RAEIREBZETEIE L ERE
EHIER

Granted Exercised Forfeited ~ Outstanding

during the during the during the as at
year year year  31/12/2019
20195

12A318

REARL  REATE  RERRK  HATE

- (109,000

981,510

(6,981,194) (87,240) 127,085,776

327,000 (107,910)

219,090

327,000 (7,198,104) (67,240) 128,286,376

QOutstanding
Date of Exercisable Exercise as at
Name of grantee grant period price 1/1/2019
H2019%
1R1B
G INCE il AT R WA
HKS
BT
Director
EZ
LuZhen 7 December 12 July 2019 2.25 1,090,510
2018 ~ 11 June 2029
35 018F12878 201971262
2029%6F11H
Employees
E&
Employees 7 December 12 July 2019 225 134,154,210
2018 ~ 11 June 2029
| 018F12878  2019F7A12R%
2029%6F11H
Employees 12 June 2019 12 June 2019 11.25 =
~ 11 June 2029
€2 2019E6A128  2019F6A12BE
202956118
135,244,720
Exercisable as at 31
December 2019
R201912A31R
CINihyd
Weighted average HK$2.25
EXercise price
IEPTER

6,425,554

HK$11.25 HK$2.38 HK$2.25 HKS$2.27

—
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

28. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 28. BRREGHEI(E
The Share Option Scheme (continuea) EREERTE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2018

BZ2018F12A31HLFE
QOutstanding Granted Exercised Forfeited  Outstanding
Date of Exercisable Exercise as at during the during the during the asat
Name of grantee grant period price 1/1/2018 year year year  31/12/2018
ERAER =t BEsE e R018F  RERRL  RERGTE  RERRK  R018E
1A1H 12A31H
RATTER RATTHR
HKS
BT
Director
Ez
LuZhen 7 December 12 July 2019 2.25 - 1,090,510 - - 1,090,510
2018 ~ 11 June 2029
BE 018F12A7H  201947A128%
200956/ 118
Employees
€8
Employees 7 December 12 July 2019 2.25 - 134154210 = - 134154210
2018 ~ 11 June 2029
| 018F12A7H  201947R128%
200956/ 118
- 135,244,720 - - 135,244,720
Exercisable as at 31 =
December 2018
120185124318
CNihid
Weighted average - HK$2.25 - - HK$2.25
EXercise price
MmETITRE 22587 205%T
During the year ended 31 December 2019, the weighted HE2019F12A31HIFEEHRE -
average closing price of the Company’s shares immediately NN TR DB INRE E g Uk B B 5
before the dates on which the options were exercised was B ETE AR A EI%14.8375
HK$14.83 per share. No options were exercised during the IT o A E 2018412 H31H L EEH
year ended 31 December 2018. B - B AR AR AT (E o

N
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28.

29.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

The Share Option Scheme (continueqd)

As at 31 December 2019, the weighted average remaining
contractual lives of the share options is 9.45 years.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group
recognised total expenses of RMB115,829,000 (2018:
RMB8,125,000) in relation to share options granted by the
Company.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity
attributable to owners of the Group, comprising capital and
retained profits as disclosed in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
on a semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated with
each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the
directors, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues and
share buy-backs as well as the issue of new debt or the
redemption of existing debt.

28.

29.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

BRES R (R

BT 8 ()

MR2019512 3180 @ BRERTE
L PNREF Y FHIA9.45F -

HZE2019F12A31BIEFE - A&
EERLREANTETHEEREN
MA@z A ARK115,829,0007T
(20184 : AR¥8,125,0007T) °

EXEBER

AEBEBRREAUBRRASEER
REHELSE A aBeEsE
PR AT B 8 AR AR R A SRR A [ R
REFNBEEBERTELERET

ek
= °

AEBNEAGHEHAREEE AR
s (BREAERZEHRANE
F RS B2 B 1 ) ALK

REETRERRA R EZIRE AR
R ARBESEBFFRIEANS
B REAKEEFTNHEBER K
SERBEBRMBE - BITHERD
FER D AR BEITH B E IR A B
A EE BB AR
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A.  Categories of financial instruments

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

30. €@TH

A ERTEAMER

As at 31 December

MA12H831H
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFR ARETTT

Financial assets THEE
FVTPL AR BEFETET ABRHE
fth & BYE EE
Mandatorily measured at FVTPL ~ s&HliZiBiBI8 s AR A F(E
Bt 2

— Structured bank deposits —RITHEREER 418,013 =
Financial assets at amortised cost LABESER AT EN S RIEE

(including bank balances and (BRERITEHRRIER)

cash) 5,964,618 1,031,879
Financial liabilities THEE
Amortised cost i3I 278,781 380,568

B. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade
and other receivables, other financial assets, time
deposits, bank balances and cash and trade and other
payables and dividend payable. Details of the financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments include
market risk (currency risk and interest rate risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management
manage and monitor these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely
and effective manner. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the management policies
remain unchanged from prior year.

N
\
(@ China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHBFERERDF

B. Z@EREEBFEIER

AEENTESRTABRESI A
WA - HeREE - ©8fF
R RITEBRERSARE S M EAM
RN RIAREMNERE - ZFE2BTA
BFBERSMERE - BREeRT
AEBMRRBERED SRR (%R
aRAXRR)  FEERBRIREBHE
TR o B BIADRE % F E i B
RENTX - EREEENEEZE
R - AREGR KB R SREUE & ¥
e BZESMIAAHENERLE
BB EFERFTE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 30. £RTIAE

B. Financial risk management objectives and policies B. S@EAREEBZERERE)
(continued)
() Market risk ) EEE
(a) Currency risk (a) EX%EE

The Group has certain foreign currency
bank balances denominated in HKS,
currency other than the functional currency
of the group entities (“foreign currency”),
which expose the Group to foreign currency
risk.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s

AEBEE TIHE
RITHEBRUAE T
FH{E - HEABITTIER
SEERREEHR
([9NEE 1) - EAK
B Ry NS R o

RBMERH A&

monetary assets and monetary liabilities at BE¥EERABRE
the reporting date that are denominated in 2 BRE B AN ST
foreign currency are as follows: (ELUNNE
Assets Liabilities
EE afs
2019 2018 2019 2018
20195 20184 2019% 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR AREBTT AR®BTRT ARETT
HK$ BTT 3,456,468 - 150 -

The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy. However, the
management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure when
the need arises.

Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to the
currency risk on HK$ against RMB.

—
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

B. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

() Market risk (continued)

(a)

Currency risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis (continued)

The following table details the Group’s
sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease in
RMB against the relevant foreign currencies.
5% is the sensitivity rate used when
reporting foreign currency risk internally
to the key management personnel and
represents management’s assessment of
the reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and adjusts
their translation at the end of the reporting
date for a 5% change in foreign currency
rates. The analysis illustrates the impact
for a 5% strengthening of RMB against the
relevant currency. For a 5% weakening of
RMB against the relevant currency, there
would be an equal and opposite impact on
the profit.

Decrease in post-tax profit for
the year as a result of a 5%
strengthening of RMB against
the foreign currency

N
\
(@ China East Education Holdings Limited | HERAHBFERERDF

30. 2RIEA(E

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

B. TREREREAERKE &)

() mEER &)

(a)

HBES (B)

HIEE DT

TREIAERE
AR 5 A8 R S
W8 N KR 5% 2
BREE ° 5% BRI
R 5 SN EE B B BT
BB REE L
REREEEHINE
EXRagHBENE
BABOTME - &
BESMEBRES
REBAINEEHE
MEKIER @ Wik
HNESTE R 2 5% 5 B)
HBERARREE
THRE - DWESR
EAREHABE
BB 5% B 2 %
2. MARK AN
e e (E5% - Al
WA BHEESEM
ARz 5% -

HK$ impact

Vi

2019
2019
RMB’000
AR®TR

FRAAREHINEHE
B%ER R FIER

(129,612) =

TEE
2018
20184
RMB’000
ARETTT




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

B.  Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

()

(i)

Market risk (continued)

(b)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest
rate risk in relation to lease liabilities. The
Group is also exposed to cash flow interest
rate risk through the impact of rate changes
on bank balances and time deposits. The
Group cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of interest
rates on bank balances and time deposits.

The Group will continue to monitor the
exposure on cash flow interest rate risk
and will consider hedging the interest rate
should the need arise. In the management’s
opinion, the Group does not have material
interest rate risk exposure and hence no
sensitivity analysis is presented.

Crediit Risk and Impairment Assessment

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk

which will cause a financial loss to the Group is

arising from the amount of each class of financial

assets as disclosed in the consolidated statement

of financial position. The Group does not hold any

collateral or other credit enhancements to cover

its credit risks associated with its financial assets.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

30. 2RIE(E

B. TREREREREIBEE

) R R
(b) FEmE

AEEmERREEE
BEEENRA(E
BENERR - AR
MR EEBHRIT A
BREEMERNE
& AKEIHEER
e mnegr xR
R AEBERER
ENRREBREESE
PRIBITHESBRKE
LA I 0
) o

REBAGHEE
BenEMNEHEA
B O - IS R 4%
ZE K E B A
RoBERE RR -
REBIWESKF
KRB E - Bt
I K 25 GKRE D
i e

(i)  1ZEERRBETE

AEEZHESREENR
P E A 1 3 AN 5% (B P B
BB KA EE AR &R AR
ARER A M BARE P
B o AEEWEREEMA
R EREMEREMN®S
A TR L S A E A AR
MEERR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

B. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

(i)

Credit Risk and Impairment Assessment
(continued)

For trade receivables with gross carrying amount
of RMB46,949,000 (2018: RMB34,349,000),
the Group has applied the simplified approach
in HKFRS 9 to measure the loss allowance at
lifetime ECL. The ECL on trade receivables are
assessed individually, based on the past default
experience of the debtor, general economic
conditions of the industry in which the debtors
operate and an assessment of both the current
as well as the forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort at the end
of each year.

The Group has concentration of credit risk as
78.3% of the total trade receivables were due
from the PRC government as at 31 December
2019 (2018: 81.3%). The Group’s remaining
customers were mainly the corporate customers,
and individually contributed less than 10% of the
total trade receivables of the Group.

In the opinion of management, the Group has no
significant credit risk for the receivables from the
PRC government.

In order to minimise the credit risk with the
corporate customers, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits and credit approvals.
Before accepting any new customer, the Group
uses an internal credit scoring system to assess
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines
credit limits by customer. Other monitoring
procedures are in place to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts.

N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

30. 2RIEA(E

B.

TREREE R RRBR (&

(i)

1= RER LR BT (&)

MEMEEASARE
46,949,0007T (20184 :
AE#34,349,0007T) HY
ZEoRIGEMS @ A%
EEHACERMBE]mE
AERI) EBOSRM b 7 AR
sE£mAH BHEEEE
KB R o RIBEBA
BEEOLR  BHAL
BETIEITEMN — BB R
MRS FEREEEAN
HRERARRE NRIER
TR 1T Y E A DA K AT IE
HE R EBTHE
SR IBERNTEREEES

18-

MN2019%12A31H » &
EEE S ERFIEEE
FA78.83% (20184 :
81.3%) A FE U BTN AT X
B WAREFESETRE
BEEK - AEBEHNEHE
FEXEZEAREE @5
ARABRFHASEE 5k
WERIBABEERI10%IA T ©

EEERR  AKEARE
Yo e BB T SRR S S B A
EERE

REERERRETFNE
EEk  ARBEEEED
BE-—XERaEEERE
EREREELE - N
MEFEFR - AKH
RAANEBIERRFRRGR
HEBEEFPHEEEE
YHEERTEFPHNEER
B - HtEREFTEE
BITE - fE T A AR BREER
T AW B HIETS o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 30. £RTIAE

B. Financial risk management objectives and policies B. S@EAREEBZERERE)
(continued)
(i)  Credit Risk and Impairment Assessment () 1EEER R EFS ()
(continueq)

The Group assessed the loss allowances for
deposits for rental, deposits for utilities and
others, and other receivables with gross carrying
amounts of RMB24,022,000, RMB12,230,000
and RMB57,364,000 (2018: RMB31,873,000,
RMB8,031,000 and RMB11,237,000),
respectively on 12m ECL basis.

The ECL on other receivables are assessed
individually based on historical settlement records
and past default experience, adjusted for factors
that are specific to the debtors, general economic
conditions and an assessment of both the current
as well as the forecast direction of conditions at
the end of each year.

For deposits for rental and deposits for utilities
and others, the management of the Group
has taken into account the historical default
experience and forward-looking information,
as appropriate. There had been no significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition.

ANEEZ1218 A EEE
EEBELEFHREAER
P BlAAR24,022,000
7T~ AR®12,230,000
TR AR®57,364,000
L (20184 : AR
31,873,0007C * AR
8,031,0007T & AR
11,237,0007T) WH &%
& KEBIRS REAMN
Rz EL b 8 W R TE A 85 48 1
=K

His UK ANBHEE
ERREELAERER
BIEE R R IF L BB
b WIRBEHARER
= —REBERRRRE
FEREE AR R E TR
B 77 7 /O 7F 4 T £ i 3

%Eko

REERE MKEERE
REMME @ AEEER
BERELZORLRR
RIFEIEEH (WER) - &
B Rk B B8 RHERIARL
AL -
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

B. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

(i)

Credit Risk and Impairment Assessment
(continued)

Other receivables are mainly consisted of interest
receivables from time deposit and bank balances,
advance to staff and deposits paid for advertising
services. For interest receivables from time
deposits and bank balances, the management
considered those banks are with good reputation
and transaction record. For advance to staff, the
management considered those staff are with
good credit record and will usually pay back
timely. For deposits paid for advertising services,
the management closely monitors the progress
of advertising services rendered and takes follow-
up action when the cooperation with advertising
agency ended, only reputable advertising agency
could be selected by the Group with good credit
record.

The management of the Group believes that the
Group’s credit risk in trade and other receivables is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on bank balances, time deposits
and other financial assets measured at
amortised cost with gross carrying amounts of
RMB3,882,953,000, RMB1,891,600,000 and
RMB49,500,000 (2018: RMB986,293,000,
nil and nil), respectively, is limited because
the counterparties are reputable financial
institutions. The management are of the opinion
that the average loss rate is insignificant and no
impairment was provided at the end of each year.

N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

30. 2RIEA(E

B.

TREREE A RRBER &

(i)

EEmER R EE (&)

Hib UK IAE EMEKA
TEHTF R S SRTT A5 BRAO FE
WIS -~ mETEHE®
REBEERBEN RS
AR © BRI B E MR
HRAT 4 BR A B A B T
5 BEEERRAFRT
BRERUBEBRRFRE
8 o gt B TIEHA B
ms - BEEER/ZEER
THABENEERLEE
e MEER - MESR
Bt mns S8
B ) BE AR P AR (/A AR TS
MR - WHEEESRIE
M B 1A LR SREUER#ETT
B AEEREREER
i BERRERIFNES
R o

AEBERERRAER
& 5 Ko E A e Y R IR Y
EERBRAERE -

HRRZEFREER
FH e e R
HMBEINAEARK
3,882,953,0007T * AR
#4,891,600,0007T & A
R #49,500,0007T (2018
F : AR¥986,293,000
T ERT)MBRTHE
B~ T EITE R IR SR
AErEMEMSRTAEN
EERBRER - BEEER
BFHBERETIERK
B & FERIWEREER
H -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

B.  Financial risk management objectives and policies

30. 2RIE(E

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

B. TREREREREIBEE

(continued)
(i) Liquidity Risk (i)  wEE LA
In the management of the liquidity risk, the EERRBESRRA
Group monitors and maintains a level of cash H - AEEEERERSE
and cash equivalents deemed adequate by the BERAETNELREED
management to finance the Group’s operations KERBESHIRES KR
and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash SEEYKFE - WRER
flows. The Group regularly reviews its major EMERBNTE - KNE
funding positions to ensure that it has adequate ETHREEEESMR
financial resources in meeting its financial W BRER RSN E
obligations. RS BB T o
The following is the maturity analysis for financial LTAREEMFEEH
liabilities held by the Group which is based on BEMEEHA DT (ER
undiscounted remaining contractual obligations: RITBBLTEHEMD) -
Weighted  On demand Total
average  or less than 1to 2to over undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 1 year 2 year 5year Syear  balances  amounts
ERE AR
MEFERIE 155 132F 2E5%  HiB5E L EE
% RVB000 RVMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETL ARBTT ARETR ARETT AREfT ARETE
At 31 December 2019 R2019812A310
Trade and other payables &5 REME(FUE - 1878 - - - 18781 278,781
Lease liabities BERE 867 321885 31776 831332 66526 2130219 1,514,231
600,666 311,776 831,332 065,226 2,409,000 1,793,012
At31 December 2018 2018512431
Trade and other payables 85 REMETFE - 3645 - - - 36456 34645
Dividend payable Efike - 3112 - - - 34112 34,112
380,668 = = - 380,568 380,568
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

C.  Fair value measurements of financial instruments

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined as follows:

o the fair value of financial assets and liabilities with
standard terms and conditions are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices and
ask prices respectively; and

o the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis.

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis

N
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30. 2RIEA(E

C.

TREERSBABZIAAE
BRATHAERE

o EREREGRREGEHNE
BEERERABEAAE
B - I RI2ERETS
ERLERERMERE
54

s HtomEENERAR
ZRR(EE  DHREER
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RERANEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

C.

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Fair value measurements of financial instruments C.
(continued)

The following table gives information about how the
fair values of these financial assets are determined (in
particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs used).

30. £RIE (&

HE2019F 12 A31 BILFE

=T
3

g2l

EMTRAZAAEBENE (B

TERMEFRETXSERE
ERAEENITECEEMRA
HERM R AR EF -

Fair value at Significant Relationship of
Financial RATREZ AR EE Fairvalue  Valuation technique(s) and unobservable  unobservable
assets 31/12/2019  31/12/2018  hierarchy  key input(s) input(s) input(s) to fair value
EXTTEER
2019% 018F AREE HERHR EXTUHE BAHBE
SREE 128318 12318 ER BARE BABE RBEZRE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AEEFR  ARETRL
Other financial 418,013 - Level3 Discounted cash flow - future cash ~ Expected The higher the
assets method was used to capture return rates expected retumn,
measured at range from the higher the fair
FVTPL 3.05% to value, vice versa
4.6% (note )
WARBEET E=R RRERRERBE-ARRERE NT05%ZE  ftEEES  2An
STATRR . A yxean A6%HEEt  BEES R
TRAE ki A ()
Note: Ff5E

At 31 December 2019, if the estimated return was 5%
higher/lower and the other variables were held constant,
the total carrying amount of other financial assets would
increase/decrease by RMB97,000/RMB97,000 (2018: nil/nil),
respectively.

R20196F12A318 » fWfhstEIFREK
EF N5 % M EL AT B R R AR
T - Hith&FhE E R BRI RE S
DB, AR E97,0007T,
AR®97,0007T (20185 « &/
z) o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

C.

Fair value measurements of financial instruments
(continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of
financial assets

The following table presents the reconciliation of Level
3 measurements of other financial assets during both

years: iR
RMB’000
AREBT T
At 1 January 2018 7201851 411 -
Purchase of other financial assets BEEMSREE 2,849,900
Redemption of other financial assets EOHEMe R EE (2,884,791)
Net gain on other financial assets HAith e & = F W 34,891
At 31 December 2018 720185412 A31H -
Purchase of other financial assets EEAEMSREE 2,856,080
Redemption of other financial assets BRI EMESmEE (2,467,240)
Net gain on other financial assets E e s EF e 29,173
At 31 December 2019 R2019F12A31H 418,013

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during the

30. 2RIEA(E

C. =ERMIAZARBENAERE

BE=RAIAEETEN T H

BEZHK

RN MEFERE =&
ARBEFENEREEZYH

FAMESREERARBH

year. F= o
Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that A B FE K A B Y 2 i B EE R
are recorded at amortised cost EHEEHATEE

The management of the Group considers that the
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated
financial statements approximate to their fair values at
the end of each reporting period.

N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

31.

DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES

)

(1)

Disposal of Nanjing Yuxing Driver Training Co., Ltd. (7
RFEEREEEIIERAF]) (“Nanjing Yuxing”)

On 27 September 2018, Anhui Wontone Automobile
Maintenance Institute (#2875 EE2FT) (“Anhui
Wontone”) entered into an equity transfer agreement
with independent third parties, to dispose of the
entire equity interests in Nanjing Yuxing at a cash
consideration of RMB1,000,000. The disposal was
completed on 31 October 2018.

Disposal of Hefei Xin’an

On 15 October 2018, Anhui Wontone entered into an
equity transfer agreement with Anhui Xinhua Investment
Group Co., Ltd. (REFERESEBARAR]) (“Xinhua
Investment”), Anhui Xinhua Real Estate Co., Ltd. (%
BETEREMEABRAF]) (“Anhui Xinhua Real Estate”),
and Anhui Huadi Rongxin Real Estate Co., Ltd. (Z#
EH S EHESR A A) (“Huadi Rongxin”), which
are controlled by the Controlling Equity Holders, to
dispose of the entire equity interests in Hefei Xin'an at
a cash consideration of RMB10,000. The disposal was
completed on 26 October 2018.

Disposal of Hefei Yuxing

On 30 October 2018, Anhui Wontone entered into
an equity transfer agreement with Xinhua Investment,
Anhui Xinhua Real Estate, and Huadi Rongxin to
dispose of the entire equity interests in Hefei Yuxing at
a cash consideration of RMB10,000. The disposal was
completed on 15 November 2018.

31.

For the year ended 31 December 2019

HENRBEAR

0

)

(1)

HE2019F 12 A31 BILFE

HERRTEEREBHEIBR
~AE((ARTE]

MR2018F9H27H » ZHER
AEHEER ([ZRER]) &
NS = 5 F] MR HE R
& MAR®1,000,0007TH
REeEHBEHEENERATEN
EE/RARER - ZEHEER
2018F10H31HIEM °

HEREHZ

R2018F 107158 » &S
BEZHTEREERERA
A([FERE])  ZBFES
HERRA A ([ZHETERE
ElRZHEMREEES
RAA ([ERE]) (O ER
EmEA ARG AT R
EiHaE - KAR10,0007TH
REHELHEENEGIENZH
EERARER - ZIEHEER
2018F10H26H FEM °

HESIEFE

M2018F10A30H » ZHE
MEFERE  RRETER M
EREMBEE] S REEER
& UARY10,000tHIRE
HEXNEEREAEFENZE
AR - ZELEER2018
F11 5158 78K °
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31.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

(V)

(V)

(Vi

DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Disposal of Xi'an Yuxing

On 8 October 2018, Anhui Wontone entered into an
equity transfer agreement with Xinhua Investment,
Anhui Xinhua Real Estate, and Huadi Rongxin to
dispose of the entire equity interests in Xi’an Yuxing at
a cash consideration of RMB10,000. The disposal was
completed on 19 November 2018.

Disposal of Chongaging Yuxing

On 10 October 2018, Anhui Wontone entered into
an equity transfer agreement with Xinhua Investment,
Anhui Xinhua Real Estate, and Huadi Rongxin to
dispose of the entire equity interests in Chongging
Yuxing at a cash consideration of RMB10,000. The
disposal was completed on 27 November 2018.

Disposal of Changsha Yuxing

On 11 November 2018, Hunan Wontone Automobile
Vocational Training School (5 & @ /XE B E =
E17) entered into an equity transfer agreement with
Xinhua Investment, Anhui Xinhua Real Estate, and
Huadi Rongxin to dispose of the entire equity interests
in Changsha Yuxing at a consideration of RMB10,000.
The disposal was completed on 22 November 2018.

Disposal of Miwei Technology

On 13 November 2018, Hefei Xinhua East Education
Investment Co., Ltd. (EBFZERFHBLEBRA
Al) (“Xinhua East Investment”) entered into an equity
transfer agreement with the Controlling Equity Holders,
to dispose of the entire equity interests in Miwei
Technology at a consideration of RMB1,000,000. The
disposal was completed on 28 November 2018.

N
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HERRZFE
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HELEEREEFENET
MR AR - ZIEHEER2018
F11H27B =K °

HERDFE
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B REIEFSME RER
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31.

DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(Vi)

Disposal of Miwei Technology (continued)

Details of the consideration, and assets and liabilities

disposed of are set out below:

Non-current assets

Property and equipment

Prepayments for rental

Deposits for rental and utiities

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from
shareholders

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Amounts due to related parties

Amounts due to Controling
Equity Holders

Contract liabilties

Net liabilities disposed of

Consideration
Less: Net liabiliies disposed of

Analysis as:

Net gain on disposal of a
Subsidiary

Deemed contribution from
Controlling Equity Holders

Net cash inflow (outflow)
arising on disposal

CGash consideration received

Less: Bank balances and cash
dlisposed of

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

31.

(Vi

HEHB AR (F

HERRHE (')

BERHEARMEEEERA

BRFFBEEHIAT :
Nanjing Hefei Hefei Xi'an Chongging Changsha Miwei
Yuxing Xinan  Yuxing  Yuxing  Yuxing  Yuxing Technology Total
BRFE AEFZ AEFE FEZFE EEFE  RUFE AWM Rt
RMBOOD RVMB'OO0O RMB0O0 RMBO0O  RMBOOD  RMBIOO0  RMBIOOO  RMB00O
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETR
ERBEE
VESET 1864 3,007 - 347 1,715 537 701 8171
RARER 139 87 - - - - 554 780
HeRkEERS - 261 - - - 375 50 696
HEBEE
& 15 4 - - - - - 1
B REMENE 195 532 - 334 1499 549 755 3864
BRRE
- 13,000 - - - - - 13000
KBRS 404 2437 = 443 1,076 1360 = 5720
HEaE
B REMENTE 1,179 6,960 - 436 2,688 1137 20 12,89
SR - - - 10500 16200 14,300 - 41000
ERBERERREA
7B - - - - - - 9715 9715
ahEE 479 17370 - 1874 2451 1435 - 9%
EHERER (3358 (4960) - (1888 (17249 (14051) (7951 (59,25
HE 1,000 10 10 10 10 10 1,000 2050
W BLETEE (3358  (4960) - (1888 (17249 (14051 (7951 (59,255
4358 4970 10 11696 17259 14,061 8951 61305
Lk
HENBA NS
g 4358 - - - - - - 4358
REARERREA
i - 4970 10 11,6% 17259 14,061 8951 56947
HEEENREH
(Rit) 58
BB E 1,000 10 10 10 10 10 1,000 2,050
W BLERTES
itk 404 2437 - 443 1,076 1,360 - 5720
56 (2420) 10 @33 (1066 (1350 1000 (3670)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

32. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENT 32, REHERE
As at
31 December
M12A31H
2018
20184
RMB’000
ARETIT
Within one year —FR 289,716
In the second to fifth year inclusive —EhF(HEEMERBEEA) 983,979
Over five years HEFLE 1,028,486
2,302,181

33. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 33. EARERIE

As at 31 December

M12H831H
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFT ARETT

Capital expenditure contracted for but ~ FLUREE Y3 K iR A R AR & T it

not provided in the consolidated EEJAERRERE B Rz

financial statements in respect TR EBEN E AR

of acquisition of property and

equipment and leasehold land 63,379 40,468

N
\
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

34. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM 34.
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

RMETDMEEEENEER

TR AEEREEDFELEH
VBB (RERSRIERSED) - B
EEDFELNABSERSRREED

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash and non-
cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are

those for which cash flow were, or future cash flow will be,
classified in the consolidated statement of cash flows as cash

flows from financing activities.

REARRREREBNEGEERERE
RANBRRERSMELNE SR
EMAIME-

p==%

Amounts due
Accrued to Controlling
Lease Dividend issue Equity
liabilities payable costs Holders Total
FEf#ER
ERBEA
HEEE ERRE  EBTHE HE &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AREFT ARETT AREFT AREFT
At 1 January 2018 1201851 A1H - - - 209,000 209,000
Financing cash flows BERETE - (878,739) 4,918) (209,000) (1,087,657)
Dividend declared EERRE - 907,851 - = 907,851
Accrued/prepaid issue costs fEst /BN BIIRRA - - 5,474 - 5,474
At 31 December 2018 12018%12A31H - 34,112 556 - 34,668
Adjustment upon application of  [ER(E BB F R E8)
HKFRS 16 F16F AR 1,445,065 - - - 1,445,065
At 1 January 2019 (restated) 1201941 A1 B (&7 1,445,065 34,112 556 - 1,479,733
New leases entered EEI ML) 284,392 - - - 284,392
Interest expenses FERY 131,521 = - = 131,521
Financing cash flows BERETE (346,747) (34,112) (90,882) (@71,741)
Accrued/prepaid issue costs JEit/ BARIIRA - 90,326 90,326
At 31 December 2019 2019512 A31H 1,514,231 1,514,231

—
/
Annual Report 2019 | —Z—hF#R @\



For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(i) The relationships between the Company and related
parties are as follows:

Name of the related parties

RS 218
Anhui Xinhua University Z2 37 £ 65

The School of Clinical Medicine of Anhui Medical
University (Z 1B T A e R 25 E05)
(“School of Clinical Medicine”) ([ B 28 £k |)
Anhui Xinhua Boyi Landscape Engineering Co., Ltd.
(R EFESB T RERO AR DA
(“Xinhua Boyi”) ([ #TEEE £ |)

(i) Save for those disclosed in other notes to the
consolidated financial statements, during the year
ended 31 December 2019, the Group entered into the
following transactions with the related parties:

(1)  Service income

Name of a related party

RS B

9
N
-
Rl
1B
07

Anhui Xinhua University

(2)  Rental income

Name of a related party

RS B

School of Clinical Medicine & 7k 52 £2f5

N
\
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

35. EBLXS

() AR =EERIEE T < H 8RR
™

Relationship with the Company

EEZR A T BRI R

Under common control of Mr. Wu Junbao
R RAGIRS A FL R

Under common control of Mr. Wu Junbao
R REIRS A L EEH|

Under common control of Mr. Wu Wei
5 RAE S A RIE

(i) BRERE BAES R H AL SR AT B
BEI  NEBREZE20194F
12 A31 8 IEFE B 7T 2
AR5 :

(1) BRFUA

Year ended 31 December

BE12A31HLLFE

2019 2018
20195 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TR AREET T

1,376 2,428

@ MHEEWA

Year ended 31 December
HE12A31HLEE

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETTT

6,575 545




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continuead)

(i)

(i)

Save for those disclosed in other notes to the
consolidated financial statements, during the year
ended 31 December 2019, the Group entered into
the following transactions with the related parties:
(continued)

(8)  Construction cost

Name of a related party

BB B

Xinhua Boyi FEEE

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors of the Company and
other members of key management of the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2019 is as follows:

ySEULERN]
RERIZ AR F

Short-term benefits

Post-employment benefits

Equity-settled share-based
payments expenses

For the year ended 31 December 2019

35. BEARS (&

(i)

HE2019F 12 A31 BILFE

B 47 & B 765 R 3% E At B 5 P %
BEIN  NEBREZE20194F
12A31 B I FEEAE ST
TR (&

@) EFEHAX

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE

(i)

ARz AE B AR D ST R ST

2019 2018
20195 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREET T ARETIT
400 10,900
FTEEIE A B H

ARRIEZERAEBHMES
BB A BREZE2019F12 A 31
BIEFERET

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE

2019 2018
20195 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT
3,438 3,593

84 34

2,055 1,543
5,577 5,170

—
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF 36. AXAFETEMERRNFE

THE COMPANY

MR2019F K 2018%F12H31H » AR
AIEEMBARMNFBOT

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31
December 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

Place/country
and date of Issued and fully Equity interest
establishment/ paid share/ attributable to the Group
incorporation registered capital as at 31 December  Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries KL/ AL BREARAR KEEM2A318  and country of operation
i) yNZEA e/ BRR A Rip/ERER e i IREBRAZER
2019 2018
20195  2018F
% %
Anhui Xinhua Education Group Co., Ltd. 30 March, 2004 RMB100,000,000 100 100 Education Investment
ZEMEHE EEBRAR (formery PRC ARH HERE
known as Anhui Xinhua Education 2004£3A30H 100,000,000
Development Co,, Ltd) (RIBZE#EH ~ HE
ERRERAR)
China East Education Investment Limited 19 October, 2018 US$1 100 100 Investment holding
hERAHEREARAA BVI (e RERR
2018F10419A
ERAMRES
China Xinhua Vocational Education Holdings 10 August, 2018 HK$1 100 100 Investment holding
Limited REFTEREHEERARAR  HongKong 17T RAER
201858 10H
3
Wide Bridge Education Limited Z1&2(& 26 October, 2018 HK$1 100 100 Investment holding
BRAF Hong Kong 18T REZR
2018F10A26R
Xinhua Education Group X E£E 2 October, 2018 Us$10 100 100 Education investment
United States 0% HERE
2018410428
B
Hefei Xinhua Chuangzhi Education 28 August 2018 RMB5,000,000 100 100 Education Investment
Management Co., Ltd. A IE#1E81% PRC ARH5,000,0007 YERE
HRERARAR 201858/ 28H
t
Hefei Xinhua East Education Investment 6 November, 2016 RMB?1,000,000 100 100 Education Investment
Co, Lid. BEFERAHEREER PRC AR¥1,000,0007 BERE
Al 2016511 A6H
G

N
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Name of subsidiaries

HELARGHE

Hefei Xinhua Xueli Education Investment
Co, Ltd. AIEHEENHERE
BRARF

Hefei Xinhua Zhiyuan Education Investment
Co, Ltd. AEHEBRHFHRE
BRAT

Sichuan Xinhua Jinjin Management Co.,

Ltd. M) ESRBEREABRAA

Chengdu Tianji Education Management
Co., Ltd. RBREHEERRRAR

Anhui Wontone Automobile Maintenance
Institute ZH SR 5B 2ESkR

Anhui New East Culinary Technical School
ZHEMRATHRIER

Anhui New East Culinary Institute Z &%
FRAEEER

Anhui Xinhua Compuiter Institute Z/i#1Z
ERZEER

Place/country

and date of
establishment/
incorporation
R/ SRR
%/ ERR A

6 November, 2016
PRC

201611 A6H

i

6 November, 2016
PRC

2016511 A6H

B

29 May 2018

PRC
2018F5H429H

H

16 April 2001

PRC
2001544168

A

19 March, 2007
PRC
2007F3A19H

H

30 October, 2016
PRC
2016%10A30H
H

2 March, 2006
PRC
200643 A28
H

28 December, 2004

PRC
20044127288
E

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF
THE COMPANY (continueq)

Issued and fully
paid share/
registered capital
BETRER
Bi3 /AR

RMB1,000,000

AK#1,000,00070

RMB1,000,000
ARH1,000,0007

RMB50,000,000
AR 50,000,007

RMB600,000
AE600,0007

RMB30,000,000
AE#30,000,0007T

RMB1,500,000
AR 1,500,007

RMB40,000,000
AR 40,000,000

RMB5,000,000
AE#5,000,0007C

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

36. XREEEMBATNFEE

Equity interest

attributable to the Group
as at 31 December
AEERM2A31A
FEf R AR
2019 2018
2019% 20184
% %
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

—
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Principal activities
and country of operation

Education Investment

BERE

Education Investment

BERE

Education Investment

BERE

Education Investment

YERE

Provision of automobile related
educational services in the
PRC

REEREETEERNHE
oS

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the
PRC

RABREETEENSE
s

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the
PRC

RPEREET BN AR
FRi%

Provision of internet technology
related educational services
in the PRC

A EIR (B2 G B AR B A
NHE R



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF 36. ADBEEMELAFEE

THE COMPANY (continued)

Place/country
and date of Issued and fully Equity interest
establishment/ paid share/  attributable to the Group
incorporation registered capital asat 31 December  Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries XL/ AL BETRER AEEM2A318  and country of operation
i) yNGEA e/ BRRAH Rip/ AR [ElE AR FEEHREEAR
2019 2018
20198  2018F
% %
Anhui Xinhua Technical School Co., Ltd. 10 April, 2017 RMB1,500,000 100 100 Provision of internet technology
CHMERTERBRAR PRC AR#1,500,0007 related educational services
2017447108 in the PRC
i R EIR (B B R B

BRI IR

Beijing Wisezone Educational Technology 1 November, 2005 RMB2,550,000 100 100 Provision of data technology
Co., Ltd. PRC AR#2,550,0007 related educational services
IREEERABRMARAR 2005%11A1H inthe PRC

m R E R BRI B
HER

Beijing City Chaoyang District New East 25 December, 2017 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related

Culinary Vocational Training School 465 PRC AR500,0007T educational services in the

THABRNRA HREREEIER  2017F12A26H PRC
il R EREEIERNAE
FR#%

Chengdu City Longquanyi District New East 17 April, 2018 RMB1,000,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Culinary Technical School Co., Ltd. PRC AK®1,000,0007T educational services in the
RBTRERBRITR N ZERTIER 201854 A17H PRC
BRAT il R EREE NS

FR#%

Chengdu New East Culinary Vocational 14 January, 2003 RMB3,500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Training School Co,, Ltd. B&#®AZ  PRC AE#3500,0007 educational services in the
ARERAEIERAB AR formerly 200351148 PRC
known as Chengdu New East Culinary t RAEREETEENSE
School) (FITERKERRTR 7 7 SEERR) FRi%

Gansu New East Culinary Vocational 14 February, 2014 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Training School HER#f 7 7 s 535 PRC AR#500,00070 educational services in the
IR 201452148 PRC

e R EREETEENHE
FR%

Guangzhou Gity Panyu District Wontone 4 July, 2011 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of automobile related
Automobile Vocational Training School &~ PRC AR500,0007T educational services in the
N EBRERAEREEIER 201157 A4H PRC

il RPERE R TEEENIE

N
\
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THE COMPANY (continueq)

Name of subsidiaries

HELARGHE

Guangzhou Gity Panyu District New East
Culinary Vocational Training School /|
MEBRNRA EREEIER

Guiyang City Xinhua Computer Secondary
Vocational School EGMHTEEMKTS

REBH

Guiyang New East Culinary Technical
School EGFTR A TR LIER

Guiyang New East Culinary Institute ZF%7

Guizhou Xinhua Compuier Institute EH3
EEHENR

Hangzhou City Yuhang District New East
Culinary School U TRIEHEA 7
SRR

Henan Xinhua Computer Institute
AEMEERER

Place/country

and date of
establishment/
incorporation
R/ SRR
%/ ERR A

17 February, 2009
PRC
200027178

A

10 July, 2007
PRC
2007%7 108
i

8 December, 2016
PRC
2016%12A8H
]

28 December, 2007
PRC

2007 12A28R

H

11 July, 2005

PRC
2005%7A11H

e

5 July, 2015
PRC

2015%7 A58
i

7 April, 2003
PRC
2008F4A7H
H

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF

Issued and fully
paid share/
registered capital
BETRER
Bi3 /AR

RMB500,000
AR 500,000

RMB500,000
AKE500,0007T

RMB500,000
AR¥500,0007C

RMB500,000
ARH500,0007

RMB1,000,000
AR 1,000,0007C

RMB600,000
ARH600,0007T

RMB1,000,000
ARE1,000,0007

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

36. XREEEMBATNFEE

Equity interest

attributable to the Group
as at 31 December
AEERM2A31A
FEf R AR
2019 2018
2019% 20184
% %
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

Annual Report 2019 |

Principal activities
and country of operation

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the
PRC

RPEREEZIERNAE
FR%

Provision of internet technology
related educational services
in the PRC

FAF EIR B2 B B AR A
4B k%

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the
PRC

R EREETERNHE
T

Provision of culinary services in
the PRC

R B R AR

Provision of intemet technology
related educational services
in the PRC

PR BB G B SR IR
4B k%

Provision of culinary related
educational services in the
PRC

R EREETERNHE
FRi%

Provision of internet technology
related educational services
in the PRC

R EIR (B2 G BB B
A E R

=T-NEFR




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF 36. ADBEEMELAFEE

THE COMPANY (continued)

Place/country
and date of Issued and fully Equity interest
establishment/ paid share/  attributable to the Group
incorporation registered capital asat 31 December  Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries XL/ AL BETRER AEEM2A318  and country of operation
i) yNGEA %,/ BXRAH Rip/ AR [ElE AR FEEHREEAR
2019 2018
20198  2018F
% %
Hohhot City New East Technical School ¥ 23 March, 2015 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
MERTHRARLER PRC ARE500,00070 educational services in the
201583 A23H PRC
el R BRI EENHE
%

Hubei New East Culinary Vocational Training 12 March, 2013 RMB900,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related

School WILHTER A AL B ESE 2% PRC AR®900,00070 educational services in the
2013%3A12H PRC

Gl R ERE RTINS
oS

Hunan Wontone Automobile Vocational 10 May, 2010 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of automobile related
Training School HEI &R T2 8% PRC AR#500,00070 educational services in the
E3EF (formerly known as Hunan 2010658108 PRC
Wontone Automobile Repair Vocational i RPEREE S EEBNHE
Training School) (FIBHE SR RS s
EIZR)

Jiangsu New East Culinary Training School 12 April, 2002 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
IER A TR iR PRC AR#500,00070 educational services in the

200244128 PRC
il R EREETERNHE
FR%

Jiangxi Nanchang New East Culinary 14 March, 2005 RMB1,800,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Secondary Vocational School /L E & & PRC AK#1,800,0007C educational services in the
MRATHNEER 200543A14A PRC

il R EREE RN HE
FR7%

Jiangxi Nanchang Xinhua Computer 22 March, 2005 RMB2,600,000 100 100 Provision of internet technology

Secondary Vocational School ;LT RIS PRC ARE2,600,0007C related educational services

MESRTEER 20053 A 22 in the PRC
e AP B R e B B AR A

N
\
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF

THE COMPANY (continueq)

36. XREEEMBATNFEE

Place/country
and date of Issued and fully Equity interest
establishment/ paid share/ attributable to the Group
incorporation registered capital as at 31 December  Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries R/ BT BEARAR AEER12A318  and country of operation
i} yNGEA %/ ERR A Rip/ AR FElE AR FEEBREZER
2019 2018
2019  2018F
% %

Jiangxi Wontone Automabile Technical 13 July, 2015 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of automobile related

School IEE@ETERTER PRC AR#500,0007 educational services in the
2015%7A13H PRC

HE R BRI R TERENHE
FR%

Nanjing Culinary Technical School B 5E 16 July, 2007 RMB300,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related

BIZR PRC AR®300,0007 educational services in the
20077 16H PRC
e R ERE RTINS
5

Nanjing Wontone Automobile Technical 1 July, 2015 RMB3,000,000 100 100 Provision of automobile related
School BRBESERTER formey  PRC AR%3,000,0007 educational services in the
known as Nanjing Wontone Automobile 20157418 PRC
Repair Technical School) (FIfERER  HE R EREE T EEROHE
ABRIZR) fRi%

Qingdao Chengyang New East Culinary 16 July, 2014 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Vocational Training School Co., Ltd. & ~ PRC ARE500,0007 educational services in the
BEMRN THRERIERERAR  2014%7A16R PRC
(formerly known as Qingdao Chengyang KA B R BN AE
New East Culinary Vocational Training 07
School) (A& E BHBGHR A <A B
SEIER)

Xiamen City Tong'an District New East 11 March, 2015 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Culinary Vocational Training School 4~ PRC AR®500,0007 educational services in the
MRZENR A TRREEIER 2015%3A11A PRC

] RPEREEZIERNAE
FR%

Shandong New East Culinary Vocational 14 July, 2009 RMB3,000,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Training School Co., Ltd. IIE#H R A PRC AR#3,000,0007C educational services in the
THBREEBRARAR (formery 2009%7 A14H PRC
known as Shandong New East Culinary RAEREETHEENSE
Vocational Training School) (78 LI RE 5

R REBEEER)

—
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
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36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF
THE COMPANY (continued)

36. RATETEMEATNFEE

Place/country
and date of Issued and fully Equity interest
establishment/ paid share/  attributable to the Group
incorporation registered capital asat 31 December  Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries XL/ AL BETRER AEEM2A318  and country of operation
i) yNGEA %,/ BXRAH Rip/ AR [ElE AR IREBREAZER
2019 2018
20198  2018F
% %

Shandong Xinhua Computer Institute 27 May, 2003 RMB3,000,000 100 100 Provision of internet technology
Co., Ltd. WRFEERERERAH] PRC AR3,000,0007 related educational services
(formerly known as Shandong Xinhua 2003F5A27H in the PRC
Computer Institute) (BT LI RFTET i AR B R e B BN
) 055 k%

Shanxi New East Culinary Vocational 7 December, 2010 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Training School [LIFE$1 85 7 FER S PRC ARE500,00070 educational services in the
AR 20105 12A78 PRC

t R ERE RN E
R

Shanxi Xinhua Computer Vocational 19 August, 2005 RMB?1,000,000 100 100 Provision of internet technology
Training School [T Z B 557 PRC AR#1,000,0007 related educational services
2R 200558 A19H in the PRC

il AR B Rt 6 B AR B R
0 E R

Shaanxi New East Culinary Training School 30 August, 2011 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Co., Ltd. REFTR H 24B53IERBR  PRC AR®500,0007 educational services in the
/A7) (formerly known as Shaanxi New 2011%8A30H PRC
East Culinary Training School) (Bif&BEE & R E Rt SRR
HMRA TR ER) FR7%

Shaanxi Xinhua Computer Software Training 22 May, 2006 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of internet technology
School Co., Ltd. REEFTES GRS PRC AR®500,00070 related educational services
ERAR A= formerly known as Shaanxi 2006457228 in the PRC
Xinhua Computer Software School) (& G FAF LR B B BRI B
BRAENEERERER) BB R

Shanghai Xinman Culinary Training Co., Ltd. 11 September, 2013 RMB3,000,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
eI ERAR PRC AR®3,000,0007C educational services in the

2013%9A11H PRC
il R EREEZEEBNOAE
FRi%

Shenyang New East Culinary School Co., 14 December, 2010 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Lt EFFHR 5 2 EERBR AR PRC ARE500,0007T educational services in the
(formerly known as Shenyang New East 20106124148 PRC
Culinary School) (FIBEHHRATHE A REEREEZERNAE

)

N
\
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THE COMPANY (continueq)

Name of subsidiaries

HELARGHE

Shijiazhuang City Luancheng District New
East Culinary Vocational Skills Training
School Co., Ltd. ARHMESREZT
RA R BT BRER A
(formerly known as Shijiazhuang City
Luancheng District New East Culinary
Vocational Training School) (BiTEA %
IRBENR A TR IR

Shijiazhuang New East Secondary
Vocational School B RFFTR AR EE 5
2R

Shijiazhuang Xinhua Computer School AZK
HEERER

Chengdu Wontone Automobile Vocational
Training School Co., Ltd. i &VEE T
BB ERAERER AR (formery
known as Sichuan Wontone Automobile
Vocational Training Institute) (BIFEFII1 &
BAEBEE Eh)

Sichuan Xinhua Computer Institute 731/t

Suzhou City New East Vocational Training
School FMTTHR 7EBREHNER

Place/country

and date of
establishment/
incorporation
R/ SRR
%/ ERR A

9 July, 2010
PRC

201067 A9H
G

20 May, 2006
PRC
200555A20H
i

17 July, 2005
PRC
2005%7 A17H
G

19 March, 2010
PRC
2010%3419H
e

25 May, 2004
PRC
2004457258
e

16 December, 2015
PRC
2015€12A16H

H

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF

Issued and fully
paid share/
registered capital
BETRER
Bi3 /AR

RMB500,000
AR#500,00070

RMB2,000,000

AR#2,000,0007C

RMB2,000,000
AR #2,000,0007C

RMB1,000,000
AR%1,000,0007

RMB3,500,000
ARH3,500,0007

RMB500,000
ARH500,0007

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) =& B #3R K Mi s (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019

36. XREEEMBATNFEE

HE2019F 12 A31 BILFE

Equity interest
attributable to the Group

as at 31 December
AEERNM2A31A
FEf R AR

2019
20195
%

100

100

100

100

100

100

Annual Report 2019 |

Principal activities

and country of operation
2018

2018%

%

100 Provision of culinary related
educational services in the

PRC
RPERAETEARONE
T

100 Provision of culinary related
educational services in the

PRC
ReBRHETEERNYE
oy

100 Provision of internet technology
related educational services

in the PRC
AR B R B B AR A
HHER%

100 Provision of automobile related
educational services in the

PRC
R R ERNHE
iy

100 Provision of internet technology
related educational services
in the PRC

A EL Rt 6 B AR R
B IR

100 Provision of culinary related

educational services in the

PRC
R B RHETEERNYE
oy

=T-NEFR




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %5 Bi #8R i F (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF
THE COMPANY (continued)

36. RATETEMEATNFEE

Place/country
and date of Issued and fully Equity interest
establishment/ paid share/  attributable to the Group
incorporation registered capital asat 31 December  Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries XL/ AL BETRER AEEM2A318  and country of operation
i) yNGEA e/ BRRAH Rip/ AR [ElE AR FEEHREEAR
2019 2018
20198  2018F
% %

Yunnan Wontone Automobile Repair 30 December, 2011 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of automobile related
Vocational Training School EE&&/56  PRC ARE500,0007T educational services in the
BEHIER 2011512/30A PRC

i R BRI E T RENHE
7%

Yunnan New East Culinary Vocational 14 February, 2012 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Training School EE#E 5 7 ABEE PRC ARE500,00070 educational services in the
AR 201262A14A PRC

i REEREETHERNYE
oS

Yunnan Xinhua Computer Vocational 6 June, 2003 RMB?1,800,000 100 100 Provision of internet technology
Training School EEHEE B FE PRC AE#1,800,0007 related educational services
2R 20036A6H in the PRC

e R EIR (B B B AR B
g
Changsha New East Culinary Institute &% 12 September, 2002 RMB1,600,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
MRAZHER PRC AR%1,600,0007C educational services in the
20029/ 12H PRC
i R EREETHEENHE
FR%

Zhengzhou City New East Culinary 26 December, 2008 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Vocational Skills Training School Co. PRC ARE500,00070 educational services in the
Lid. BHFHRATEBEREENE 20085128265 PRC

RABRAF (formerly known as Zheng i R EREEZERENAE
Zhou City New East Culinary Vocational 0
Training School) (RITREM MRS 75
BEEER)

Zhengzhou Wontone Automobile Vocational -~ 12 March, 2009
Training School Co,, Ltd. BMZ&ETE  PRC

RMB2,000,000 100 100 Provision of automobile related
AR2,000,0007C educational services in the
B BB AR AR (formertyknown 200953128 PRC
as Zhengzhou Gity Wontone Automobile 2 RAEREETEEENHE
Vocational Training School) (BIFRZ & oy
BAEREEER)

N
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF 36. XREEEMBATNFEE
THE COMPANY (continued)

Place/country
and date of Issued and fully Equity interest
establishment/ paid share/ attributable to the Group
incorporation registered capital as at 31 December  Principal activities
Name of subsidiaries R/ BT BEARAR AEER12A318  and country of operation
WEARARE e,/ BRRAH kin/ wEx FEf R AR FTEXBREEER
2019 2018
2019  2018F
% %

Chongqing City New East Culinary 12 March, 2008 RMB500,000 100 100 Provision of culinary related
Vocational Training Institute EEM#H®R ~ PRC AR®500,0007 educational services in the
pikdid £ 3L 200853A12H PRC

HE REEREETERNHE
R
Beijng Langjie Technology Co., Ltd. Jt B 28 September, 2006 RMB20,000,000 100 100 Technology development,
ERRARAR PRC AR 520,000,0007T consulting, promotion and
200694 28H services in the PRC
HE RPEIRIRE « B
R

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which RN AR EETREEELER

providing vocational education services, in the opinion of the EEMELEREE - REBEHSR

Company'’s directors, principally affected the results or assets AR R BINHIB AR °

of the Group.

Each of the subsidiaries is limited liability company and has EWBRAREABREERARREKA

adopted 31 December, as their financial year end date. 12A31 A{EAEMEFERIEAE -

None of the subsidiaries has issued any debt securities at the RER - BEMBRAREBRITEMNE

end of the year. 1578

—
/
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

>

37. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 37. ERBFEE
During the year ended 31 December 2019, the employees of HZE2019F12A31HIEFE » &
the PRC subsidiaries are members of the state-management MEARAIEE BB T BEBTEES
retirement benefits scheme operated by the PRC BRERERRARENEEIKE - &
government. The Group is required to contribute a specified (5] 75 % 2 BN 78 =2 3 5 b T IERORT 44 2 7
percentage of payroll costs as determined by respective TE HY EE B[R0 2R R AE R 5 8 1 AR
local government authority to the retirement benefits scheme NARAREES - AEEHBERNK
to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with BFIET B MM — TR RIEFTEIED
respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the HERIHERK ©
specified contribution under the scheme.
The Group also operates a Mandatory Provident Fund REERFIBEBEEHZHEHE
Scheme for all employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the NEeTE - ZETENEEEASH
scheme are held separately from those of the Group, in funds MNEESFRFE  WHBIMETEAE
under the control of trustees. The Group contributes a certain FINESERE - NEE KIEBSEZAT
percentage of the relevant payroll costs to the scheme, which EITHARERFEXAETAESL
contribution is matched by the employees. HK o
The amounts of contributions made by the Group in respect AEBRERNBRRERE SIELH
of the retirement benefit scheme during the year are disclosed MRS RNHIFE11 13 »
in notes 11 and 13.

38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 38. HEAERE

China East Education Holdings Limited

During the year ended 31 December 2019, certain
subsidiaries of the Group failed to make full contributions to
the housing provident fund for their employees in accordance
with the relevant regulations and provisions. Based on the
actual salaries of the employees of these group entities, the
underprovision of the housing provident fund contributions
are approximately RMB2,851,000 (2018: RMB3,207,000).
The management of the Group has, taking into account the
relevant facts and circumstances, and advice sought from the
Group’s PRC legal advisers, considered that it is not probable
for the Company to be requested by the relevant authorities
to pay such outstanding amounts, therefore, no provision has
been made as at each reporting date and during the year.

| FERSBEERERAT

HE2019F12A31BILFE » A&
B E TH B AR KRR B ER
PR EAEREEREFEAERIELE
HEAR c ERNZEEEERBEENE
BREE - RARNER A AESE-RL
B ARE2 851,0007T (20184 = A
R#3,207,0007T) - KEFEHBEE
RERN S RKAE B R EERERE
B AEBETEERE  ANARIEAE
RS E R E AR BN FIE R A
REMEEM - Bt - REMEBBRSF
A EEVEH FTHE o
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39. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 39.

RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

MEIRRR R A D T

As at 31 December

Non-current assets FRBEE
Property and equipment (note i) I EYSE LA EED)
Investment in a subsidiary RETB A R E
Right-of-use asset (note ii) 5 AREE 2= (Fiski)
Deposit for rental HEZRS

Current assets REBEE

Prepayments and other receivable
Amounts due from subsidiaries (note iii)

Interest receivables

A ROR Ko A FE SR IR
JFE LBt 8 ) 3R 3 (PR seEin)
&R B

Deferred issue costs EEEET TR AR
Prepayments for listing expenses RS AN KIE
Time deposit aE- e

Bank balances and cash RITHEBR MRS
Current liabilities RBAE

Trade and other payables 25 REMEFIE

Accrued listing expenses and issue costs fE&t_E RIS M 37 TR AR
Amount due to a subsidiary (note iv) FE BB A Al 7B (M 5Eiv)
Lease liability (note ii) HE & & (FTi)

Net current assets (liabilities) REBEE (BE) FE
Total assets less current liabilites EBEZABERABEE
Capital and reserves EXRFEE

Share capital &N

Reserves fEtE

Total equity e

Note:

(i) The Company incurred approximately RMB494,000 (31
December 2018: nil) on acquisition of property and equipment.

(ii) The Company has applied HKFRS 16 since 1 January 2019 in
accordance with transitional provision stated in Note 3. Lease
liability amounted to RMB1,931,000 were recognised on initial
application of HKFRS 16, of which RMB1,971,000 recognised
as right-of-use asset.

M12831H
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARETIT
461 -
1,971 -
234 -
2,666 -
501 =
35,815 533
42,090 -
- 5,474
- 1,799
1,791,600 =
2,563,372 =
4,433,378 7,806
403 -
- 4,562
50,796 26,583
1,931 -
53,130 31,145
4,380,248 (23,339)
4,382,914 (23,339)
193 -
4,382,721 (23,339)
4,382,914 (23,339)

i) AARGIEMERZHE T HHA
R¥494,0007t (2018512 A31H :
4®) o

iy  AARIEBE201941 A1 HBREHE
STl Y 38 B G S FE R B A I 7 R
HEANFE165: - MEABARE
1,931,0007T) £ & X FE A (BB
SRR FEA6TEI IR - Hh A
R¥1,971,000 T R AL FAEE
§ °

—
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For the year ended 31 December 2019
EHZE2019412 B 31 AILFE

39. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 39.
RESERVES OF THE COMPANY (continued)

BMBMRRREE D RRHE (E

ZEFBLAIFE ST - EIEKE
Tt B RBREREE - RBZE
2019F 12831 B ILFfE » REELE
s A AR35,815,0007C ° A
SETERKHB R RRIBNEIE
BESM2EAESHEEEE - A
R EERERAREE BRI #EX
g3 B2 S M B R E n] & A R E
ERIFIEERE - MERFERNE
& MAEEEEERARER
BT E S R I RS IE R -

(i)~ The amounts were non-trade in nature, unsecured, interest- (iii)

free and repayable on demand. The maximum outstanding
balance during the year ended 31 December 2019 was
RMB35,815,000. The Group measured the loss allowance of
amounts due from subsidiaries equal to 12m ECL. As there is
no significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition and
those subsidiaries are profitable and of good credit records,
which also maintain good cashflow, the management of
the Group were of the opinion that the impairment loss was
insignificant and no loss allowance was provided.

ZARETIEN T REERS - B
FFEZMYE - EER - FEFERA
REBREE -

(iv)  The amount was due to Anhui Xinhua Education, non-trade in (iv)
nature, unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

Movement in the Company’s reserves ARAEIfEEED
Share-
based
Share payments  Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
PARR 0 A AR
RIVEE GOSNz 25EE At
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFTT ARETT ARETT
At 1 January 2018 R20181A1H = = - =
Ordinary shares LAk 533 - - 533
Loss and total comprehensive FREBEREEMR A
expense for the year - - (31,997) (31,997)
Recognition of equity-settled RUARERR A R
share-based payments %t - 8,125 - 8,125
At 31 December 2018 R2018%F12 8318 533 8,125 (31,997) (23,339)
Capitalisation issue BALET (154) = = (154)
Issue of new shares upon listing ETRETHR 4,315,853 - - 4,315,853
Issuance of new shares upon TR BB A R R 2T
exercise of the over-allotment R
options 48,583 - - 48,583
Transaction costs attributable o~ E/TRGEER FHA
issue of shares (95,800) - = (95,800)
Profit and total comprehensive FAFMBRZERE L
income for the year - - 6,300 6,300
Recognition of equity-settled RAEREENRA
share-based payments (note 28)  F{ (Fi{#+28) - 115,829 - 115,829
Issuance of new shares upon exercise {71 B AERS 21 T3 I ()
of share options (note 28) (P5E28) 37,610 (22,161) = 15,449
At 31 Decerber 2019 320194 12731A 4,306,625 101,793 05697) 4382721

N
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40.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

In early 2020, due to an outbreak of novel coronavirus
(COVID-19) in mainland China (the “Epidemic”) and the
subsequent quarantine measures imposed by the PRC
government, the physical classes of our schools located
in mainland China had been temporarily suspended since
February 2020 according to the instruction of the PRC
government.

Up to the date of this report, the physical classes of our
schools in mainland China are yet to be fully resumed in
a normal way. Following the situation of the Epidemic in
mainland China gradually improved recently, the Directors
expected that the physical classes of our schools located
in mainland China would gradually resume. The Group will
fulfill our contractual obligations with students by launching
make-up classes after receiving the instruction from the
PRC government for resumption of the education services.
Moreover, no request of withdrawal and refund were received
from our students up to now and the Group also has a
clear students’ withdrawal and refund policy in place under
each business segment. In the opinion of the Directors, the
financial impact arising from the above due to the Epidemic
will not be significant.

As the situation of the Epidemic remains uncertain as at the
date of the consolidated financial statements are authorised
for issue, the Directors considered that the impact of
admission for new students due to the Epidemic cannot be
reasonably estimated and it may affect the performance of
the Group for the first half and full year of 2020.

40.

For the year ended 31 December 2019
EZE2019412 831 AILFE

HERREHE

FR20205 %)) + FR AR B A AR B A
TEARNFE = (COVID-19) (EE ) W EH
% R BB AT BB R PR B FE e+ ANS
B2020F2 A AR EZ B HBAT
FERNEZMRPERDERNE N E
BEHE o

BEEARERY - BHARPEABLY
BRAREHEEFRETERBH
£ [BREE I B B i e RIS 5
i EERAAKENTEAMLES
R ZE P MELTERHE - MAK
B S RS B BUT B B IR 1B 2B R
BEIERRETHR - LWEITHEE
MEMEE - tH - BHEBAAKE
AW R E BB RS MR
B BAKRECHENEEXRBEDH
HTIRBERBRREEK - EER
REMARRIEAELNTBRER
TEBERX -

HRRBRERE MR R %
BHIREAE - EFRR - RIFHH
W EMFERERIEMGE - Hrlge
HAEKEN2020F LHFFREFHR
REATE -

—
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Five-year Financial Information & F 8 #%& &

A summary of the consolidated statement of profit or loss and of REBEER AT BFENE HFERR
the consolidated assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five NeHBEENRBERZESILT
financial years is as set out below:

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss EHtERER

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31ALEE
Audited Unaudited
BER RBER
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
20195 20184 20175 20164 20154
(RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB'000) (RMB’000)
(AR¥TR) (ARETRI) AR%ETT) (AR%Tn) (ARETR)
Continuing operation SEICE T
Revenue WA 3,905,306 3,264,964 2,850,165 2,335,730 1,828,206
Profit before income tax BRET{S T RIS 1,069,521 687,004 832,155 719,657 437,584
Income tax expense FrEE R (221,703) (171,863) (170,965) (132,278) (84,483)
Profit and total RERBBECEEBEH
comprehensive income FERZERGE
from continuing operations # 847,818 515,141 661,190 587,379 353,101
Consolidated Assets and Liabilities EHEERERE
As at 31 December
W12A31H
Audited Unaudited
RER RISERZ
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
20195 20184 20175 20164 20154
(RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB’000)
(AR®ETR) (AREFT) (AREFTR) (ARETT) (AR®ETL)
Total assets mE 9,677,862 2,815,535 3,518,325 2,648,144 1,783,298
Total liabilities me s (3,557,460) (1,942,904) (1,911,601) (1,583,041) (1,283,673)

6,120,402 872,631 1,606,724 1,065,103 499,625

N
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